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or Aqueduct under
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Aqueduct across Iraksandra tank ' Maj
under Yettinahole Gravity Canal

Back Water of Vani Vilassagar Spill way of Gayathri Dam
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PT30N0T BZRBTLS HONH
33 3PN WROVNYOT WJ/Y AON:
- Beer WROT BT QOROIP 4,263.69 4,286.00
- @ﬁsfo—‘" méoa) QO3 7,142.86 7,142.86
— DRV méo%o QO 728.57 728.57
- BIOFRIT MReeEd L0V 2,700.00 2,700.00
- w%os@ 87 QORI 5,250.00 5,250.00
- QORDT® méo%o 5,250.00 5,250.00
- Reer WROT BT Ralellowep! 10,500.00 10,500.00
- éeéss msoﬁs SEulibalelxlovr) 3,571.43 3,571.43
— 020D mzso%a QO 2,784.60 2,784.60
- WWOT ST mmm@ 785.71 785.70
- WROT ST mmm; 9,290.31 -
- WR0T BF T, 3,573.39 -
W 55,840.56 42,999.16
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TOFORB 0e30DY WRPOD TBITT, THee TTY,
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ONTOT WO JIET  DOARSTST IO Je3
8.858 (IZ0DRRYNIT TT) BITY WO,
TOWERWIEITVTD.  2020-21F¢  BHFT  JRFTY
LROB TOTIOD EREOIONT), TONEIA ToN®
OT00% 12.02.2021 00T 23OR LTOTWOZ RO
TOBZ)Y, R JONE Q0ARCTET T3, 7.10%
+ 3559 0.10% 7.20% 7 R 3omm&€ &
TOTD, TOFOMWSI ROIR0OR NG TRITVITI
DY) TR FORPTE FTIE BT ROBNAD
D) DWOFINYY BRPYTE WTRTFH AWR)OY.
31.03.2023 39508 wHOH TTF) 8.55% SN

WONY  FOBNTR),  DITWIJERTY  BA-
TR0 T: 30D DIPOTTOW  IRBARLORTIY
/ ©QTBTN BLERRRORBTIY.

VR MON — FTTOFEIT MWL WOF (33
00T TS TR0 WO)

i)

i)

i)

BIVFLT MRSNE LWOT, WFYO TwaSodn 2017-
18 Tomx mITY Cw.18400 ©3 IRTT)
ONER),  WDOWRD IR, ©T3 Fg
FOTAO 31 JjoesFs 2018 d@jcéoé 8%.9,000 G)g
mgwa:% Tonwe 2018-19 m@ﬁ@ 0°.9,400 Gg
BRTTT), OB, WWTIRENAELORTORT.

WO 100 THT DR 3oWACH SANY e
RBWT BRIT  (TOTR) B[NO0T  HTIONI,
BRODTVZT ToNL TIDFEIT FTFTT 00300,
wdc‘bd&gﬁ. TOOT m&)@ﬁ@ém‘% Hzoow 30.03.2018
BOT TONFRBRRYFTVONID). WBRRIT TITS,
02.03.2020 TOT FTORFNBRRPITONTITHTN.

MOTR), VN JIRFNY OJQR [REF 20183
BRTWDIRFTOOND, WTZ), TESOIROW Tw.2,700
OB BRI 6 DOXFT TORNYY ToRL Tw.2,200
03 SBRIT 1 FEOD 30T WUWTBSALIR.
BOWHTE TIW BFoT WHOD BT 3eswo 8.09%
SN[,  2020-21F¢ SHFT IRFTY  ROB

84

iv)

BOTIOD BRCOFONT), TONESRB Tore DJ0T
05.10.2020 0T 23OR WTTWOZ WHFOD TWITZ,
6.80% TS TIHFE SONYS WOTTY TOVETL AINY
TRAVTT DB) TR TORPTE TIT ST
ROBDADL DB, VOTFINTY BpRTe LTUTE
PNPYOY.31.03.2023 SYF0F @D TTY 6.80%
T03 SNATOTYN.

WONY  FOBNTR),  WDITWIJERTY  BA-
BROLRO B:BP0H DTVOFTOW  ILBAINRRORTIY
/ 9TBON 3%3§ﬂ@o@d@g.

BN TON — méo# 3T QORI

i)

ii)

WROT BP° YORAM, Boneed 2018-19 Tz
mITY  TW.36,750 ©T [RITI), WONRTRY
DOTRTY  [PROB, WBT Fys  FOTIKN 31
RPeE 2019 SYBOZ Te.32.800 ©F FAITW
TON® TGR.2,900 ©F BeIT, 2019-20 Teazomd
SR &)wgdojmﬁ 8%.35,700 ogﬁem% 31.03.2020
SOT08 WRBRORTLR.

oY 1.00 TFT LR TOTIOD ARG eI
ABPT BRIT  (VOTA) S[uN90T  PTTODD,
BRODTZT TONL TIVF T FTFTT ST0ZO0DND,
wcs@mgcs. T m@)eﬁﬁ@a‘){l 23.01.201980%»
TODFMBARIICROWND. UBBPIT  TII,
02.03.202030%0 FTORFNBRLLBSONTITYTR.

MOTR, DN [RFAY ©IQR wIHO 201989
BRTDIRGTOOND), WTZ), TSOIROW Tw.5,250
OB BRTT 7 DAFT FOWNYY IWTTETLCR.
DOWPTVE TIT TFOT WOTR BRFT DOANS ST
8.70 TTTBY ORI, TwIEHLICR.
2020-213¢  ©HFF JIRFTY  ROBD  FOTIOD
%@@O%Oﬁ)?}{l TONBAB Tone HJw0F 01.09.2020
00T 20N WIWOZ WHOD TIBD, LB/
ROANSTETT 6.75% + 0.10% AT @ ©oTI
6.85% 11 ANOTJRADTT ) FoRO TORPTOS
TZB 9T TODVNW DB OFINTY 03PR)TIe
WBRBT APRY. 31.03.2023 TIT0Z wFOD
TTRY) 7.60% SNATOTHTR.

RIGIED)




T8¢ T [TQ 2022-2023

az}se%dos% O AN VWS

Teowed B3¢ SINATI o BRNTRNTE &TLned

iv)

WONG  FOBWNTIW,  NNTRBEWRY  SA-
IR0 :30H  DIPOTTOW  IRBAWRORTIY
/ TN BLEIRRORTIY.

BN TON — QORI méoae

i)

iii)

iv)

QORONT® WROT, @0.23. d§ J083, LBONTRDD

2018-19 TeaToRd TIIY BR.36,750 ©F JRTTD,

m@rﬁ%ﬂm@l TOTRTD m@z%aa, &30 ﬁéé
BOTAORD 31 F[oweFs 2019 TYToZ Tw.36,750
©§ mgcsmw memabol mwo&mem%@o@@a@a.

ey 100 TFHS SR FOTJIOD  BANY

B0eIT  BIPI  BRIT (T[oFRR) ajgéoﬁamq
moéda:?‘od TR BIOF LT RFoF O mé@odbm%

mé@dogd. TOT m@@ﬁ@éaﬂa& 17.12.2018T50%0

TORFNBRROICOOWD.  VBIPIT  TII,

02.03.202030%0 FONF NBIRLHEONTITYT.

MOTR), VW BRFNY ©B[OR BZ0WT 20183
BEDERYOVOND, VT, TBO3ROW Te.5.250
OB BHIT 7 WXFT TORNTY DWTBSALIER.
WOWRTVE TITW FTFOT 20T VRET Q0N EST®

3@ 875 BOBY (FFOPRRLIEY) WRHOH,

TBEALER. 2020-213¢ SHFF BRETY OB
BOTIOR EPCOTONT), TJONELBAB Tonp LI0T

28.12.2020 20T 2001 WO w%oﬁa wdsmq

WO SONY  QROARS LT dd%& ©owd  7.10%1
TOFOATOITT B TRV WOWRTIE TIT AT
TR B, OFINTY 03eeYTe TR
VNPOY.31.03.2023 SYF0F oD TTY 7.90%
SNTIT.

WONE  TOBDNERY,  DRTRBIWTY SR
ROLRO B:B0H DTVOFTOW  ILBINRRORTIY
/ 9TBON 3%3&7%@0@6@9.

BWRY TON - gcés@ WROT ST Lolelelovr!

i)

i)

LRTeoD Feer WROT, mséa% 088, WONnLR®

2019-20 R ZIIY  Tw.73,500 ©§

mga@ m@rﬁ@émo1 TOWRT m@@ﬁa, Sinie)
ﬁds FOTACIN 31 =3oes*s 2020 d@%oé BOTREIE
BRTBZ, WERBLORBIYD.

woR 100 SHS DR  oTACH AN

0T ARPT HRIT  (FOTWR)  HTIODI,

85

TRONT TONR  FIFWE ATFOT OO,
TROT. OT  DSNTI),  19.09.2019  Tow
TORFNBRREICRO. Charge o=, ©BTOE
BAROINT wBIPIT BRI, 02.03.2020 Towd
TOONF NBTRL B SONTVT)TR.

i) AROTID,, DN JRFAT WIQR FZowWD® 201959
BRTIRFTOONB), VT, BERHOW — 8..10,500
OB BHRIT 7 WAFT TORNTY IDWTBSALIER.
WOWPTVE TIT TFT WOTD BJRFT D0ANS ST
Jesmo 8.25% [OBQ ([IJORRRFWY) 2HODD,
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RWESTZ T, %érirao@& Tone 3O SBANYI), 35 SVOWI TWLONTY eﬁ%ﬁ& gRhdeorTROY DOLOTIZY,
NIV, VYN, [OOKH OIY GTF SRNIRYLINILZT / FOTRIINPYTH. SHTROID 83 F91
VTOAWTOZ FP), T[T, CHOZRETITLONW, FTTOR WF, Y RILROND — 9IT TELTAD RPN

ToMe YTV TEFOA SANY (BREAR) R0eS JOT LEOTVR)TI.

(@r. OZReY)

QNTTNE

B2, AYWT, 0POZRETITLOND
WOTIND

DB AeTWO 555% — AT FTVTMOO
3ReRETZ BITY

iy

SOV A

QBT TEOTORDY SANWD

mcg umzﬁgpmﬂo — 933 BTOTOR umm&amﬂo

31 @oesr 20228 95303 | 31 Imesr 202139503
24.77 24.77
181.85 181.85
(21.68) (16.77)
184.94 189.85
4.91 16.77
4.91 16.77
- 181.85
- (24.77)

WO & 2

BOTIOI 31 [owes's 20233 ©0ZRRoB MOIY T, IR RIVLPONT), FWEIWPTZ, FRRORT Tore
2021-22 meemoRd ITY oW BOW TRWIONOT AT JRFNY WIOR TR MER  LREOLRINTI),
RORBIRORI WIBOTWT FIoFe3s ATFTT SletoN QUOBONOT RN TR, STT, ™R TRWSNTI), WOXFT
BH0T WS Tone TRWENTY, 20 S[HENY OBOR TONSIB.  IFOFOITON,  YOTOILNTB  TII,
TROOTT Ba DB ™SR RTOLIRONT), SN QATOFTH RRBSOOND. AT B3 FPNR DRNOATVWOZ HOOT
TR T:BNTY SHTR TPBOLOTH BRWOF JONTOTOTT TOFTOTT/I), TBRODTOFT:
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Teowexh 33N ISR PRNRNTE B3TLIned

(3%. V3RYY)

Q=TS 31 S 2022895303 31 S 202189503
VTOSRENTOT BT, TROTTRNTIT SANRD 19.98 -
LT3 RENROTI BIZ, TROTLRNT SN 1.00
TIPOBD, FRRT FONTY FRed SNATOFT
283 18.99 -
&R %a0LONW 21.51 -
330, AYWT, OPNOBRETITLONT (2.53) -

BOWOR : 3

BOTIOIN 31 B[owes's 20238 woFReon AIIQY FOTICW I, STIAWR)TE, TOWORZT FTONF SN,
RWEBHB TONL BRERTD TJHEINTY TANY IWPFONTY, BReRT &5 ©ouT JRSODYIT  OBIWY
TOTMOONON TOWT =W WTUIN da;smfo DOLVTIBN BTN TONEIATOZTD Tore @méagﬁ da;jﬁﬁémel 33
00T TWNTY VHT JB[REOTY DWFT TOFLRNRB DOLVTZ), NIV, YRYNT, [0 WIZY S33
BRNERYEINRT / SHTR [RBSONTOZT.

3 3T T, 1 De® 20218QTF 03 BREODYTB! WORIT FITMOON Tone WWPAERYOWTRT NYINTIY,
3R TBIPHOTY SYFONO B TR BYBoNe 31 [owers 20228 ©oZReon WIR RPT Hed BOHTTBIY,
REOH B, VT, FRF JRVRETY SYTLONHB. VWO 85 FYNTOSTOTH):

(Br. ©3RLY)
QT3NS 31 & 202289503 31 &esfs 202189503
VBT JeFnied -
BANEG QABE BT da;smﬁo - ORANY ATFeD 3,278.05 23,000.99
&Cbszéwzi ﬁzgmﬂo 8,878.36 -
283 12,156.40 23,000.99
@ﬁ@oﬁa@)zﬁaw WOBRTOY Tox0MOND 3,278.05 23,000.99
RRVTCNYR FOLOHATOZ TOBWERLCFTONTORRN (8.878.36) -
(3%. ©3RYY)
QTR 31 =eess 202289503 | 31 Swefr 202189503
9T PR
SANY ATETED RPN — 0BT ANEIH - 2.59
2,83 - 2.59
QIT TeAFOTY BN
QBT TEOTORY SANWD - (2.59)
2,83 - (2.59)
OWOR: 4

BOTAOID MHERTOTINYOT [ARRE [PRTF0ZH m@%é@@%&% TEOTVRT ROWORATOZ xé)aeiowa’n% %esﬁxao@:%a
TONR FOTIOIN 0P MHNTITINYOT BAARE IPRTOIT NWIRBAWNE ToFoIR, S3F SrTHIL0RTIY
Tone O0EBT RRONWD — 93BT I0NETT RTRONTG (TPSRTTINRPOT JBHRDE [RBWSONTES
YPREANNE BEOTRD) TPONAME BPOBRTITI, [IPRCIY. ¥TI), IO OIY FOTRIGINZHT.
TRPFOMODHBOZTH  BOTIIB/), JRSONYIE WORDY  TORMONYY  TROWIRT  [SPHBWSRNTR)TBOOT
STHTROIN FREWFRNDB HIT0TT e O3 TI¢ TOFOTTI, PRV, eﬁmmé, STHIJROIN B8 TN
DVOATVTOZ RWeTOLROND DB TMEOPNYTVT 20Ty TMONY e TS PeRRT
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QNTTNEH

TRSODOTLT WORTRY TTHMRON

IR DB, Tooo TSR

YOLRBRFOLTOI TERTOAT SPICVDWIC
BPOBRTIF S BROTRBOWIR BTRP
YOPRBRFOLITOT TEOTAT [eS WG

mgo:'be@d asmw%@mfo -

RELVONEL

QT TEOTORY REOLRONED
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OTT FOTOBT VRONY BAND

93T  TRTOR

mgoﬂ:esd umm@aﬁ% -

TEOTOAD umw%@mfo
bApIofcIdow! eﬁ%ﬁ@@a@cﬁ%& TOWOHS TIOITOBRT
OVFTIT FOOTOFT YRONY LT ONW
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(Bn. ©INRLY)
31 S5fs 2022 3903 [ 31 e 2021 SOT03
3,755.68 16,403.41
(1,124.36) (728.46)
1,079.31 659.31
3,710.63 16,334.27
20,159.09 16,403.41
(2,520.29) (3.159.41)
17,638.81 13,244.00
2,406.09 3,090.27

ODWOR: 5

31 SeFF 20238 908007 MITY FOTIIN BT, STTAWDIR BOLORT FoONF ST, FWBATD TN

83 BYNT LOTNIZ, MIIAD :

R) DFeR  TT  0IRCRTLNTIRD, LUT-0IRERT  TOIMONOMON  TJpFwE  ATFTLOT REFORTONTOS
QOFY ODTOINTD, 3B BYNRYDY, OFTWON BTBS 2T BP0 D0LOTHN ITN TONESTSONG 2.
BZ0moem0N, JDFFFON  RLTOICONG, WOVTOINTT),  WILRONWD  D0WOTHN  TORBIONRB  TONR
DIER TwT SReBTLNTBID, YT-03ReRT TOTDMOONY [WNRY TSOIPN BROWISE BRBLONGB. ATZ,

MWrgo&mﬁ TOTBEBCONTVR)D :

STRTVROIV, TTPEIDMEITITOTT TOTORTT), DJeR T 08P LNTBFLD, YT-030e%T TTMOONRTTON
BIOF T ATOFONOT ACTOTLONTIR JNFF, ONTO[NG BSCIWN FOTREDF 0N BROWESE BIRRTYTOOT
30RE (W)Y WGeDFTRNTOS mdmm/@oamﬂ@ BRTDITRATOZ FOTVOSING 0eS O3RF)TIe TRBI,

REVRP)OY. (3%. ©3RYY)
Q=T 31 S5oefs 2022 89503 | 31 @ 2021 SOz
838 [TRD
NVeR  FTUI 03,@6%3/&0555@3% VT —-03RCR 17,839.38 68,085.95
FOROMOONPMON IJVFWT AZTOFCROT @e%@ﬁmﬂmm
BONTVT BTBIOD
Wi 17,839.38 68,085.95
Sned
BIF LT FTFOT O3eendne B0ed3 [PRw 17.839.38 72,691.98
) 17,839.38 72,691.98

100




T8¢ Tars IR 2022-2023 D3eZoeh, wO AN ACHWS

Teowxy i8N SIS NN E3Tednsd
201617 Teazomd APITY NBeR TLT CIPCRTLNTIL), YVT-03REET FOTOMRONTON TIVFWT BFOF TLOT

REBOFCONTOR OTOTBI), DJeR Te3T BRI 0TI, YOT-030exS FoRMONY [FYNE JEPN S3T
BRNERORBDRDY, BT, BRZ IIY S5 SRNERGTINILRT / FOTRBLONTOZYT.
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QTN 31 S 2022 89503 | 31 @ 2021 8OF03
033 FTRPS
RFeR  PUE  CREWILNTILD,  GOT-03LCR
TORMOONYMON IJ0F 3T ATETROT NI - 4,606.03
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DFeR  PUE  CREIILNTTLD,  YVT-O3RCR
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BROTRIE /| BI0FEIT TTFTHOT %éesamﬁe%dm
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2083 - 4,606.03
iv) wcﬁfaéeﬂﬁ@ﬁ BOWORT TARRCBWRNT (PTECO 6%5345333;)6% TOWORS TIWor-19):
“md.@seﬂmﬁ BowoRT TO3RCTINYR TOWORS LTS 6%&53&53336% TOWORS [TWOR-19
WRADY WHTONIRDHRNE”
EESERN
BAZ IR WBRLNNER FoW0HT BE3REINOT ORNET, 31.03.2023 YT 0Z VB[ Ned8 SROTPTIBI,
TOSRENIBROT WF) BIDTURNVRW. B9TT0Z030e 31.03.2023%15 @oéémaocs TesoR IR “mciraéeﬂﬁ@?ﬁ
ToWOHT  TA3REXINYR”  TOWOHT  RTS0N eﬁ'@d@ﬁa@cﬁ@ FowoRE [PITOB - 19 wRODHY

2&TONTRRRFON, 8 39 AEBSONHRT
Q. MRBDOWES

82 3YNT DFROINLYTOZ TREHoNE BZTHRT BTN QTN TGS0HY SPYFRTT [T BTN
TR0D FNET RIS

AWTNLd 31.03.2023 31.03.2022
T TT BREFF DRSO (2012-14) DRSO (2012-14)
00370NE T3 (INHF3) 7.45% 7.05%
Pe3T é&g@? (15&?%) 6.00% 6.00%
DR,E ToDE, (IREATY) 60 60
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BOTION FOBWOT TLONY TIRDRICTT JBE LTIV /BA0D 2, BRTIZ, 20O BIHOD BDOToZE
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(@0, ©ZReY)

QRTTNE

3 IINT QFeosnen wogReoR wmkR

31 =3 2023

31 =52 2022

TEOTOID), BREOWTT DTOBOLITOT TO3LHT
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o3peE BANY TODITZ [P,

QTS BEOTIATY, SRBNATI wcgpéﬁe;o

TEOTOIT), SRBWNRATT DWOBLLTOT TOIREKTNY
WG TFT TP,

SROP YWD FoT TONBBOWE &8
ROBOT TORY VY DTOFOLTOT TOSRCRS
BTV O/(SR)

QTY DWOAOLTT TRERERT 0L O0NT,/ (SRONT)
& FPNTOZ DLBRRNVT)T:

29

wecshees

29.52

29.52

1.13
28.38

27.85

27.85

0.98
26.87

w05 Iy I SBHOF Begnied

TFZ OTON Y D) IF 2:8300Y BRcOTRNTIT dzgri@;mgl LORNIT ONTRIJTOTOST 33 HODT BBHOD

©O3TOLBNRODN 33 FENT BRCFIBY JeBLRNT.

(8. ©3RLY)
3 FUNN dzoInen e.—ooég%mocs (Sintalt
QTINED

31 SweFs 2023 31 SeeFs 2022
TR Bewo BEND 0.76 1.02
%0o0T ez dagﬁ@o - -
SBYTHZF BERD - -
AT DWOROLITOT TOIREBRT LTVLRO /(SAO)
$edT WG 1.93 1.49
YEFERROT FTONTYI (MPIRW) /ST _ -
o3 Ty BF B: 80P DUFR ToTLRT TS PN 2.69 251

933 Bbr SORPIRY FHRATRNDS 03

TAT ©BQODY BTT AN, BOBTPITY ITFETE ITROICINIVBOZT TIT —ATOF OF SRBLONVTOTH
2IRLONER TONR a@ﬁewrc@me@%%@%@)@g}oéa 930 caész;jrmemg@gosa NI ONG TR 2t mgamﬁl

83 IINT BRCFITY Spe0FOONT:
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D3eg0ch, &Y A AP

Teowexd 33N VLT, PRNRNTE B3TLdned

(@0, OZRYY)

QTTNEL

B NS QFe0sNYR Wo3RROR WmRR

31 =>eeFs 2023

31 SZ5eess 2022

P DB IF 2:8800 BRTN BT AT,
[TBP[TY TONERIRT TTOYT [T
TFZ ©BOOPNYT TTT-VHF THBRW
TEOTAT LWINYY WTRTT/NG FToTED
RIFHOTIAT LWINYY WTRTEHT
ONPRT BROTRIINGD

O3ReWT BACH FINT TEFO
BPORT: 03eeE WANY HedT WG
SO WEOH TTB/I, TOMEIRIS
VTN BROTE

WP DT, SF T:B80» JRTR ¥IT FwR, ITSRSTY
TON3ZRT @0l IR

19.78

(0.92)

(0.09)

18.76

16.62

(0.47)

3.63

19.78

Todremang wcgpémf 3O

(CERSTEON

QTTN

B NS QFeosnon wogReoR wmdn

31 =52 2023

31 Z3eess 2022

VTOFVLTHT TOIReEING WHI0H TWOOPT e
BAT Aewmo D5,

LO0T Aeww B

DTOFOLTHT TEdRewING WHI0H FedT WG
33 FYNT TOOLNPOTON TNIT - oF TFd:

TEOTOAT LWINYIT WTOTBNYOT WG

SN wplataotcs ww@@omg SZTDIION IF/ (N9IB)
XTHOLYTIIT TFT LNIBNYY WTORBRYOT
mc;f)é):’ow QWSS wcgpaodag SZTORREOD 3T/
(no3)

ODFBTYS WIRBRNG FTee WFOAT BRI
wd@éo&)c’g SZTRITON IF/(MYT)

TRTSTRT TORCBRIN

PRQBSOT/ (QQ%Z;SFK@%WU@ZS)* %L 0N
w?sc;srmwg%@w TO0E0 TOFOIIDT 0L OMED

DTOFOHITHT T3S WHBoh woddH Heg

27.84
0.76

1.93

(0.92)

29.52

22.17
1.02

1.49

(0.47)

27.84

* FWH9T TOOSRERS WHwo ©OIT MIOT WNOF WO FTTLNOT.
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BRAOD WOBORT, 38 I¢R SRCOFTONT :

(Be. ©3RYY)
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oz WP IF S: B TOTCONTOT WD 2.68 2.51
P BB, IF :330D TReOR TORBITTRNE HRg (1.01) 3.16
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* BRTOT FO3ReRS Dm0 WOIT THOT WMF =0 FOTL.
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(B». U3REY)

QRTTNE

31 S 2023 39YZ03

31 S50 2022 SOT03

0te B0 BReT
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Be3T BYS (19TFY)
AT BOPRD (ITFTYY)
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6.00%
60
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7.05%
6.00%
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SRPORRIS PO

31 SEE 20236@25%03’ FOTAOD mméeﬂri@ﬁ TOWORATOZ TWOTOT QETOLTVT  BOTLNAT @a‘na&’ﬁ%@
DVOBOLITR TOIREHINY wc;péofm 8%°.32,34,924 ©md33.

390 FB I0NeIT IWNT méma@s T3ReBTT mc%éojs QFTWIIN 8% FYNTOSTIT.:

(8%, ©3RTY)
33 TSNS DTOOINYNR WOSNRLROR W=PNA
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31 Swfs 2023 31 SEEs 2022
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Teowemh 33N VLT, PRNRNTE WTLdned

) ZoBOR TJeIoHY JORLBALST RBeed (2. O3
Bvie] 3] 31.03.2023 31.03.2022

®) BANY LIWATMWNS BB, 9.38 9.98
Q) MER &N -
o 0.35 0.32
23062033@36 10.29 10.63
2t038 TR kLR OND 10.63 10.95
R) BANY WERIMONT T ReTERENRW - -

i) oo 3 S b TR B, MTS W3y CHOIATITOND VY BROHY TORHSLLT ZFned
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D3eZook, O Aed ACHWS 73 oars T 2022-2023

u(sl,
a(i

do:bé 2O AV VOINIT B3 nguo:bes DTVHOS® Q3eedNG
Pz 03

NSRBAT TN HROIT 0T cdeend

1.

ABRemsd ATTINYL:

TAT BY AFSIPYT PORET, JYIFHT WHeHNTY TOINT HITTRY, DWITHRY, FOTRY
DB BRONTIYHOT IR0 ¢ ©BHODY (139 HINED) 24.01 L.00.2 TTPOT JBT TR, 07
BYNT dewnd, WIWITT, BONUATY MHBIOTT, THIVINT, BWWEAW, TAT TN WITONTROS
QTR 29 ToORET 38 Teifo JIHEST Tone 6657 MRFONY BT|R 75.59 ©g (Projected population
for 2023-24) xI[07 Y 20ZTITONRYT 13.931 €3.900.2 DROINT VT, LWBNERT. BRIN 05 RGN
30eeT, WIWFYTT, LSONERTD MBIOTT, TOFI TINL BB WHODNY DT 527 FTReR 10.064
83.00.3 T|ET ETZY, NG RFE T Be. 50% S, 0N WOBBFY WTVTRTE VPP WO
O3RERTBON YVT LTINS,

ATO 3pemBOD Tw.23,251.66 Bpeed [BRIT PYST® mg@s O3ReRTD FTON BTFTT ST3eT FO:ROQ 61
QeRR 2022 HT908:10.01.2023 TY STITIZT ODNRRTS ALTBEONIT.

S0 IE Tmonsd - Head Works: Rs.4115.33 Cr.
B0, o0 — Gravity Main Canal: Rs.8609.40 Cr.
TRBROTD RRJ0D — Balancing Reservoir: Rs.592.34 Cr.
QET/T® ﬁéw—feﬁév Towamodnesd — Feeders: Rs.8858.28 Cr.
C3RLBTD TTMONE JBZ TOIT NTT:

DEITRY FZN, BHDROINT AeOT BREBFONT, HTB TOINYY Frigedennd. cdnexdod TRT BoTT
QTTND 83 FPNT08:3:

BRTOBe BOIT DT FTVRMWOND DY DWNE® FRSF TMONTR, 7 weeerneQ MR B dwe. 4115.33
BReUNoR EREBRITINGDD, FOTMOND ANT TOTH JRSONJIIH. 38 Hg 8§ LODT, 9 TOT TPF,
4 DTTED BRUWNRW TperRRORM, 126.31 §.50¢ 65%’07‘9 e 593% 125.00 3.<0¢ T 86%071@ e
TR0 TREFRROBTIT. JRTOZe To3T I, FOTOMROCRTY, TPRFRRYA BOOWTIVT  WROMOTY
TR03RENTON WPOBRRPTL 03REBITONG.

PTRDVe TOTBY FTH:0.00 3.50¢ OOT ATTL:261.69 §.50¢ TTNT 252.61 8.50¢ NWTFT (FPNET DFTY
BB 10.47 $.50¢ T DCLYEITH LERROTOZ) MOTOZ, FoLVH IVIVFEOT TOTVMOONTT, 82.8609.40
3Ny RBe3RQY 34 mBend |OWOTT FRIZRYOINT, Tt Fjp HJOMe 150.00 3.00¢. [IN
TOLVEN DWIVFED TOTOMRON FRFRRORT), 20.00 §.50¢ TT g, TOONZ WIVFED  TOTMROOZN
BRIONIT), 98 TOWY, TOLOT JIWIVFED FTOTDMOOODT), WTEY, JeTOTJY, ToYEOD B0 WIS, Gide
QERIABON WIE TN PHRAVHES TIODNH ANT TOZTY JRSOHNYPYTO0T AQODNTTT TWTOPZHLD
mc;émf\da@@g.
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T8¢ ToXeF F[TQ 2022-2023 &%@%@Oﬁbﬁ TWO ANT AoRWI

+ I3 %OTONYOI BRTY  FTRBRBOINS BR.BY WL TOTVINT  PERT', TVPNO LB
TONH MPONTIRDL HEBT® FIL0T TRMONTDY, 4 WFerndd ™R Bweg Sw. 3584.73 dnednon
BRSERGUONTY, 2t 254.97 &.0¢ IQ 208.95 3.50¢ FOWMWOID FREFRRORT), YO9T TOTMONED
NG BOIT BREOHYTI.

L 8.23.39 D) 0oINT eRT® TOLVWOD e 52.89 3.50¢ LTI 5@‘%’ 33301 40.008.e0¢ ﬁéw—f ol
FOTMOOOIN FREDF RRORT), YVPT TIMOCIN TNSONYT.

2. TPNO ReWT T[N 2t 120.48 .0 BT ﬁé% 8RB 97.00 3.00¢ déw eﬁéae TOOIMOON
TPREFRRORT), YWY TTMOOIN TSNS,

3. TTPONTRRTY PETT® TOLVIOD 2t 81.60 8.c0¢ T ﬁd%, Z3I3R 71.95 B.e0¢ ﬁéw"@ >
TOTMOOOIN FREDF RRORT), YT TIMOCIN TNSONYT.

+ a%dﬁ@o@ TBROTY ZOOJ0D (Balancing Reservoir) @500 FOTOMROCRTY, WEOWT® BT wnedd
Smnde MER BLICONTY, TAT BT TOFZ 03R¢&TD [ORONOT TIMOD WHBLRT FOHTJZZCTN
3R0uASC SPORD I TNRRORE MOTOT FLETT FFT TN TRFNFIFHT VR OFEITY, MOTVT T
QWFFHLD YT eAAWB  ADBReOT HeR30H  (Balancing Reservoir) dmneed  5om0m000T, NI
ATEFTTT OTE FLEONY DBRTY THWEROW MOSRTOTON FRTT 3TOT [NTV0TT AL @ﬁ%
T FRegoEs.

+ I BORZ 3RewTD BINONTOD ©FEITE, FIZRCVTY BLDIONT JOTT ACTT), BT, WTWRHTT
Y 3oNERD MBVIOIT BINYR FRSIL 38 IYTOR FRMWONTY, FIIRICINIT.

L ADEROTD BLOIORDOT (OFEITY, MIT W) B.2-5 [N IF, ToNRL RA-5 I0ITT 22.30 3.80¢
B[ONT MRS [T e IVIEED TTVMONPH Smonde T:2395.12 pewdny modn P$egE 2 modes
TOIMWONY  LORT ONIRCTIBRNAT, TS MHERDICINLRONT BT LTOT  [SPRZLYLINY,
TORMOONL TEONYTTS.

2. R 2230 3.0¢ Q0T A:36.965 $.00¢ WIR RN T[T DT JNFAW QTW TFET  FIMONSR
(BneenT® TmBeer-3&4) 0R:627.80 3oewdnd IR RBegf oRTT WNIRCTIRPORT), THMOONTI),
TROOYRLWITOZ.

3. B 36.965 3.50¢ Q0T FWBRWOINT BROT ToNw SATOIRYT F[RTE T JTIVFED TOTMOONY ﬁéé
30e0RT LERT TOIPMONR Tw:972.15 dnewsny MR PBp8d 2 e ndyd ) AT LeRT
TOTMONET Ce:1278.48 Boewdny Modrt &Bpgd 3 W ieernvd HoBT YNBRTIRAORTY, TTMONTI),
TROORFLICITOT.

+ =@ Ine:

L 28ITRY AN, DROINE 20T deendt 2022-233¢ IR Tr.3110.27 FecnY ©RmOT  TOWS
BRBOING. BAT OIY [PeFF-2023 T LOIWBIN 2.3, SR.3110.27 3eene, 53¢ SPTBLONT. FTO
odpeImON QYONJTR e.t3vT FOWS Tw.13,854.25 Bedne «HFT IR WOIINT. FOTMONTI),
TPOFRRPILD VRZITT L8 BRT TR.9397.41 EectiNToNTTT.
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33T, KO A AEHRT T8t mars S0 2022-2023

i, [/WEDOD SHFT TNE B8 FYTOWOET. Br. BRCLNTO
3.%0. JRE O 3y, Bous XY
1 2012-13 0.38 0.38 0.38
2 2013-14 1.70 1.70 2.08
3 2014-15 1,140.35 1,140.35 1,142.43
4 2015-16 601.30 601.30 1,743.73
5 2016-17 441.28 441.28 2,185.01
6 2017-18 930.94 930.94 3,115.95
7 2018-19 1,550.95 1,550.95 4,666.90
8 2019-20 1,998.23 1,998.23 6,665.13
9 2020-21 1,945.79 1,945.79 8,610.92
10 2021-22 2,133.07 2,133.07 10,743.98
11 2022-23 3.110.27 3.110.27 13,854.25

z,ﬁ.rang@cﬁaﬁ NWTNLL:
ag@éfw 0320 B0D VTWWIFTON 208D 9084 2FT — 12.12 ™03 NI @mﬁéﬁé AT, ssmonde 4995 233

O e}

- 33 1O BT, PRIHET w@%&m%mm:%, @03 4088 BT 19.12 THOES 0TI, &iramd@esw@%%m%m
3 w&xmmgﬁ.amadﬁ Mmostbemeéﬁ TR.1358.45 3RCEINT VTS WTINBOSRNT.

OdRemTD TS DOVINRYLD FTTR:
0% WRNY TRIEMN DB z‘m-md@es TIOIMON VTRIT BRTE.

15.68 3.e%¢. emcg)cj rbda% LRIOVN Ebmrsa@é @mséazm e.—adsazs Q30N RTIVTY 402 3T 14 103
RWEAT SeVBVYCNDT VPO,

N3 Fowmood (Lift works) T Fee$ld (Raising main) QWEETYN WDNR0.00.2.0¢F. &TWIZT 10
08 0T PR-TRETTY YLOERT LYOW.

RBO  SeemBon, 2026-273¢ OIQY  31.03.20278 ©03F ©IT OFBoD TR BOTROF TN
TREFTIRPITD O3ReBTSONT.

R.N.TNT TWRIOP

Q.0.7NT HeRJORBTIZY, 1907 QY Fetmd IONR WFOIN AWFFSONTZTH.LLOIONT 2.8, 0T 0.405 8.80¢
AW, BOIIONT 2wt IO FONHTD MIFE 30.00 £8.00.2. AW, AWTY ITTOING TONBTD AOWOFF
(dead storage) 1.875 £8.90.8, QVTOINT FONTHTD m?)DC%F (Live storage) 28.125 £.0.% QWIT. QBT e,
BOIFZ TTWe 5374.00 SQ.KM BT, FTO kOIONTH ﬁse@e@gcs TN DB IDOR 8 F.a0e FYNT
To8FBeOd Y, ©ET Pick-up SROT 2% TN WO SOSNY, BRODITT. FWO 03eewJOIN 2.t 12135
TFETT WFLD TWeIWR, TBROOTOIT.&8 CIReEINTI), 1897 TP =TORA 1907 TY FporMRYITONT.

MoRS BWLRTOH

MooDE, RCPIONIJI), 1963 TY WITNRE RPoD HOCRAT TPORPET FRTBOTEON WP ATEFBND ION
VFOON NFACINIT.BOVIONT 2td) G073 1021.53 e, AW, WLOTONT i), V0T AONTED ADTFE
0.97 8.20.20.9W), YWIY ITVTRNE FONBH WWFE  (dead storage) 0.34 £8.00.2. YVTOINE FONTHD
mPE  (Live storage) 0.63 £8.00.2.900TF. QWS wid), weRIZ TTe3 183100 Sq.KM 93B3 ATO
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T8¢ ToXeF F[TQ 2022-2023 &%@%@Oﬁbﬁ TWO ANT AoRWI

odpemBod i) 2305.00 TBFCTT @e)FLD, TWEITZ, BHOVTTH.B3 CIpeINET, 1958 TY wToRa 1963
39 Tpror RTINS,

Py, hewor cdrems

1)

2)

3)

4)

3)

303, e 0T C3REBTONT), TNT, IIPFLTT WILERT WITNF, TFRTV, WFTONALTO ToMe TS
BENIIT 2,25,515 BT (5.57,022 233) P JWe3E AOT QeTO[O BHS0DNY AeToTO FPOL, FORLD
Tone 367 3RO PN TOWTE T 3e.50 S, JeTZ, DOWILY YT AR TRLIONTIZT.

Q0T BOWE:~ Y eV OW C3REHRIJN 29.90 €.00.8. ETI), TOWF [RFONZT.
mi QeTOTO ﬁa@&% ORI : 2190 &.20.2.
33 B0RFW : 6.00 8.20.%.
w08 VeI TNT : 2.00 8.20.2.

SBYTOZT OVVRTI:~ W, 30e0W BRewIoD Tr.21473.67 dpcune PHTT DTOHFE dwpemTe IoOR
[TFTT  3T3¢3 :'50335: WRD 166 VBYE 2020 (go-1) @onsedd QTZ003:16-12-2020 TY BROTOZYT
ONRWRETIS BN,

BdrexRed ceTdeRnsd:

oM IDOWOT 17.40 L.20.2. JTI), HTF TOINGY IFF, SRR HT, ROIIONF, TOMYD, B
BORIONTYS 12.50 £3.00.2.2¢TZ, WFIEROW 23T 29.90 L.00.3. JETW), HTH BOINYY OFF, A
©ROFYT TTONTHIN a@omm@m W 7.039 .50e. WROPYT BWTOR [PNAFT BPOT  BIWONE
TTD TONTW ToMR BVWOBNRTY TAT0 TONINYNR T TORI)T.

B0e3T 0T JeTHBWO BNTVOTT WIHTPNRUAT BY B0edT TowRss 20,150 BFeT™ (0.49 ©F TT) FeIF BT
QeTITWO TROT JeTOTO TORRYT Tone 79 ITNYI, VYN RRFE T 3e.50 TI, SDOVAF)TR.

WITRRF Tosoo TOLNW WNWWOTT N YWIR FIISRWOINT BRATINE, TRYST, RNHRD, BYES-
BHIRORD W TWINE RO JISINY PROT WBIWNE T DoBNRS BINYY g IeTo=O
BopwT 1,20,465 DT (2.98 ©8 28T) @de%ﬁ%‘; QeToE0 ORI Tenwe 157 FTRER @PYne AORFE T
3e.50 T, QETZ, 0.

BRIRTY ToTw FTOLFH BRWOIT W) WWIB LT BFIONTIRY, ST-LOCRRI 33 20X
TOITVMOONY  T[NITVOTT TN, WINRF T DNTRD BYNRTYY ART JeTR|O =RwE 84,900
TBeo® (2.10 o8 2T3) @cﬁesé QTR0 TORMPYID TonR 131 FTROR ©INY TORFE T 3e.50 TR, QeTZ,
OV .

@8 DX FONT aseméoﬁo%é BOTBRT TosTD TOWE @WNAT03T 2.00 £3.00.% QETIZ), TORYTD.
ABREBTD TTHMONS ?_,5:‘;_393 XTOS:

TOS-1: TP TOIT oMo SOOWOT T, BLOTONF 17.40 L.00.2.0¢0WH, I, VDB (FWFeer-1)
TOTMOOCID  BREONYT.ARPTOZ T, HBLHIOPRDOT  BLOTJYT WTONTETR 29.90  83.0.2.2¢TI),
O, SRS (mééezsf—Z) W) BFOFYT ATON JW|REED  WITWI (méézss%) TOWIMONE 3P&TzoN
TREFRROBIT.

O3REBIODNR LTV mééezsf—z & 3T FomOMRONTR, TRFRRPA TR, WRI0NHOT @a:%o@d DTONT
BT 2019-20203¢ ToDA0T o8 VTR mﬂd%é QeTI, TORCONOET.
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+ B0o-2:208Ie TOTTY IYFOR FTRMWONTR), EiEBRGTONTITT.

1.

1.

1il.

1.

1il.

iv.

1.

iil.

1v.

B0e3T 0T JeToTO odpeS: B0IT TowRsI 79 FTNYIY, oI BT 20150 IFeoT TPe3E (0.49 ©F
DFT) BRF QTR0 TP B0HY AeTexd YT CR.812.02 deewdnd [BRIT (2 mFerndy) 0T 03
QDeTRTO C8RCKTD TEMOONY TBRSONYSI.

3BTONE o500 FoN: $.80¢ 0 00T 134.597 $.80¢ TITNT 2¥ZTONE Ts00 FoLNROD T.1723.42 dpeedns
BRI TIMONTI, 12 TBe e RiSTooRm), TXMONY DT TOTBY TRSoRYIES.
DDTNBRTD ToaT0 FoeR: 3.50e 0 00T 159.684 3.50¢ TWINT BDTNBRTD Tvado FToNRCH Twe.1142.82
BREUNY BRI TTMONTR, 9 TITFNTY FRTR0RM, TTMOND LIF ToZTY TNSODYTOTI.

:’uai QNCTITO

WINRE ToTD FNTODNR 40,749 BT [T, Beg 00O AP, TOWRYTBEN Te.1848.44 doeedny
BRITY 3 TN FOTMONYI), FRSEAYLINTD, TTMOND TRSORJAI.

BIERTY ToT0 FLV[ONA 27,590 FIETT TIeTE Bg 2000 BP0, ORFTTN T0.1299.30 deewdny
BRITY 3 WFFNEY FRMONTT), FNREERYOINGD), FOWMONW JREONYITR.L0E GOPT 2t
57,310 BFeT" BTeBY T AeTvBO FPOY, FIRWT TOTMOONY L0BT WBRCTIOINTY, TOTOMOONTT,
TRTORALD WM, T BLILOMDET.

BNYRTD To00 TOLNN: 85 ToLVEOIN WITNF TVRP ) oINS BGOD RNRART TVRITY LT
13,200 Fgeo” ¢33 AT JeTom0 FORWPYT Torw 09 FTRTRY, DDOWRT FOTMOONTR, 2 TWITFNEY
Be.1568.91 dpewind BpTBY FIEBRYOINTY, TTMONH TRSODNYS.

WITONE TOATD FTOLV[ODA L% YVYT 66,516 BFCT™ TTe3E Bog e00H0 FOAET FOTMOONY WOTWLRD
TG, TCIWOAT), BBO WOTLY TYNRYN FTI TVRTONOT SeTVTY TW FOIMOONYI), L80TT*
BN2TV0TT FRIBRTLD T RINBLRIT.

0 ORI TOTHMONSH:

BRYYT ORI FONTRY, BONRH! FHTMWO: WITNE IeTo TOLIFOD 7:28.42 8.50¢ TP TWTOLITOM
BRYYT TORES  TONERY, POWAT Twe.242.01 3eewny BHIT BT JTET TXMONTT, 4
TFFRTY FRITRYOINTY, FRMWOND BRICNIIH.

BYIS NP BRYPORD TPOREI FONTI, BOAE FOTMWO: VI3 T IRYTORTD TR
FOMYRY, BDORAT FOTMOOIN WFTNE ToeT TwV[OD X:120.82 3.50¢ TY TTOLTOMOST), Te.710.92
3peuny BRI IVMONTD, 3 TWIFNFY FRSERYOINGDD, TIMWOND IRSORJTII.

TRBVNT TOORTI FONTY, B0LRTW TRMO: WFTNE ToITD FOLOTWOD :132.05 8.80¢ 0T FBSHBWOINT
QEBOT FIT D WRVT TIINE ORI FONTI), BDOWBL T..656.31 Feewdnd BHTT TIMWODIY,
ZRIBRIOINTDY, FOTMOCID BRSCNYT.

WFTVONTITY, TONR HTD THORPNY TR, BDORAET TIMPONE: STFRT ToaT FTLOF[OD 7:113.329
FeNe 0T QeBT® ﬁéweﬁe@ BROT BFIDONTITY, TOORIT %é)ﬁ%ﬂm‘% 0N Te.73.48 Boctiny H[pT
TOIMOODT, FRIERYOINT), FoTMOCID TREONYT TeRw BIIRTD ToTw  FLVBOR  7:159.180
3¢ JOT TRERTWRNT BT FFT ST TVROT HTH-LOCRRTY TvOREI FINTR, BORILY Tw.1215.21
3peny BRI TIMOODT), FIISEAYOINT, TIMWORN JRSODYT.
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6) mm@es QNWONEH:
03ReTHO FTOTMVONOTION WTJITVT] Wi, WNEAT DREEdF: 7720-36.14 T0.
19(1) ¥HZRWS BRTBIT DAHFT DFT: 56540-07 1O.
WOTE FUOCTEOITONTIT 28D, DREEIF: 4296 =21 ™O.
mmd@mm%mg@ 0 QW &) DAL 34240-15.14 T0.
7) sRFE Ine:

i poR Bewod ddrerdit 2022-233¢ IR Tw.2198.36 RNy ©RTT TOwWE [PBURNE.H0eFF-2023
0 ©oZTHIN WRNBOIPT Te.2198.36 3peNY &5 SRBERINF.IBO dpendmon 9YONTOR el Fowe

80.7605.35 30cune SHFE TN RHITONT. 3R, 2RCWRSS
B 3o. SE ORTT Ry, oz =g
1 2007-08 3.17 3.17 3.17
2 2008-09 54.30 54.30 57.46
3 2009-10 118.55 118.55 176.02
4 2010-11 125.21 125.21 301.23
5 2011-12 116.55 116.55 417.77
6 2012-13 164.21 164.21 581.99
7 2013-14 279.71 279.71 861.69
8 2014-15 340.40 340.40 1202.09
9 2015-16 201.57 201.57 1403.66
10 2016-17 414.05 414.05 1817.71
11 2017-18 533.10 533.10 2350.81
12 2018-19 657.39 657.39 3008.20
13 2019-20 842.74 842.74 3850.94
14 2020-21 725.34 725.34 4576.28
15 2021-22 830.71 830.71 5,406.99
16 2022-23 2,198.36 2,198.36 7,605.35

WITPNEATL G 30033, WFTPNEAT T3 TRAT) TVRBAYYT Tone TS BYcH WIS ORI 197
FRIR BT, T BOINOLT TReBR0W N VTR0 FRVE TR, 9§ BoWMN Seeny.

WHTONRARTO RGOD BOeFT, TBHRDL, WITONARTD VORI, TN TAT BPoD WTAeIT LRSS wid 197
BBNOR PN TDBEFT 3e.50 IR QeTTZ), ORI 145 .00.8 0T BOIFCIRODN P, BOTONT
TEBHOT DT [FJF TWROT ACTH), 9f ORI TR.1281.80 Fecuing BT HBTHT deewTe BSOR
REOFOB w3 Fod: wFow 81 VBYH 2019 donisntd HIw0s: 24.11.2020 SIoD SEOTOZF ©0B0eTI0DNI),
Qed, ATO C3REITONT, Ty TOINYY woud HIpTOIe TOTTY BR.406.50 3pNH, HTBEIe TOITY
00.298.60 dRensy, SRTSe TOITY Tw.476.70 Eecunsh @ mode TosTY Tw.100.00 Fecind
BeITY Fringes Tone 2020-21 ¢ IR IRTOPe TOTT FIMONT T[T, 0BT FTOINT HSSIHODN
BRYTOZT ONBRCTIONT, ETBTONTITT.
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A% D3eFook, WO AN ACHRI T3¢ THQFT TSO 2022-2023

WTTJO, BRTONe TOIT TTMOR ARF, WFRE FeoR BoTRFTY  BRewIoD /R TT FEATY,
30033, WTINELRTD Tone WOAET TPORET HBITSIRNW, ZEBAH Tore TWBELITR B0 BRERIOD 33
B0 I GT° TOFeFTED OTY W (Enrouted tanks) FTRYDY, cdeemSodg Fedr3RYLD 30e000898.
©WBTOZ TR TOWFOIPT 1.45 €3.900.%. T, YWTOIRENAZROR 197 FTAPR WPYNT FIWFFT 3e3@ 50
BETT 2000 VRO WO WTLOTHR [RR TOWICIPT 145 L.00.4 JeTIEe WA, TWTOCIPN 48 FTRYI,
RedR et 245 %67%@;3)% OYNY WDVPEFT TE3Z 40 TI), ORI odpe VTTZOD TOT-13 @O Te
B FTR BowTT JIINYR OI90F 03.03.2021 TOT IVX INTDT 3653¢ WO TOSCWTD FNIOIN AT
TRRTTOOT BROTOZE WNBRTS TEDIRNT RO .eTe), SeNT eRWITT. YTTOZ, 03ezHON
BRTOZOD TOTT Twe.464.47 BRCNY BRTT TOTVMOODZ, DJ0T: 29.07.2021 Tom ™SR T&LAT,
FRMO0D T -1, OF -2 TOT TPF° FoTMPOCIN JREONYT, 5°~2 Electro mechanical DB 7er® Bema®
BOFY) TWTORRLICFTNTIITT. 2.t 63.73 8.00¢ vz HDPE & 3 54.00 8.0¢ V33 Fr® ©9BRRB
TOORF TNSONYT), 2, 56.85 BT MS Faw s.c0¢ Fys 24.00 3.50¢ FIT WITRT FOODF TONOTOTT.

TNONTJTD, BFFTT TG, 50&35: xR0l 81 VBYE 2019 (zo-1) Songndd OZ00s: 29.10.2022 T 28¢
TOTT TR0 FTRIERYLD [T, TNAIV0ZONTI WRRTI eRBTVTWT 0T 92 T[VODT VN,
FFARYLO JTer SATWT LI BONY BRERION HTTBIC TOTT T.382.60 3oewine BT FITMOCDZ,
QTD08: 23.03.2023 3O MR TLAT, TOTMOCH TIF FIONF, BT DIYF IOIPOTOIN TRHSODYTOTT.

BROTNTTTR, FWO CIReIoD 3¢ Tore 43e TOTT FIRMOON), SeTIY FNRIERYLY SHFF VLLABOD
BTN BHTBRILTELD JADVZONT), HT90F: 16.12.2022 BY BFoF T IQATR, HI90T: 06.03.2023 T BFoF T3
TIEY HMonde ITTIATB 23¢ TOTT FOTVMOODY, TREFNRRYAT JOIT AWO BRERIOD 33 TN
43¢ TOTT TFOB/IODZ, BYRB/OZ JTIeF TN,

TRATY TS D0DE odeerIn  wooeFs 20230 @osécﬁwdﬁ eERTOIPN FOWS Te.149.91 Beewdnd <HFs
TINE TORISRNTET.
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VISVESVARAYA JALA NIGAM LIMITED

Registered Office: # 148, Ground Floor, Embassy Square, Infantry Road, Bengaluru -560001

:NOTICE:

Notice is hereby given that the 7th Annual General Meeting of the Members of the Company will be
held on Saturday, 30th December 2023 at 3 P.M at “Karnataka State Financial Corporation”, KSFC
Bhavana, Board Room, No. 1/1, 3rd Floor, Thimmaiah Road, Bengaluru - 560052. to consider and
transact the following businesses:

General Business:

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements of the Company for the financial
year ended March 31, 2023, together with the Reports of the Board of Directors and Auditors’
thereon.

2. To fix the remuneration of the Statutory Auditors of the Company appointed under Section 139 of
the Companies Act, 2013 (Please see Note-1 below).

By the order of the Board

Place: Bangalore For Visvesvaraya Jala Nigam Limited
Date: 29.12.2023 Sd/-
(G.S. Prakash)
Company Secretary
Note:

1. As per the provisions of Section 142 of the Companies Act, 2013, the remuneration payable to the
Statutory Auditors has to be fixed by the Company in General Meeting or in such manner as the
Company in General Meeting may determine. At the 1st Annual General Meeting held on 29.12.2017
the members have authorized the Audit Committee to fix the remuneration payable to the Statutory
Auditors of the Company every year separately as and when appointment is made by the C & AG of
India, under Section 139 of the Companies Act, 2013. Accordingly, the Audit Committee of the Board
have approved total remuneration of Rs.11.50 Lakhs + applicable taxes as the fee payable to the
Statutory Auditors M/s. Vijay Panchappa & Co., Chartered Accountants for the financial year 2022-23.

2. A Member entitled to attend and vote at the Meeting is entitled to appoint a Proxy to attend and vote
instead of himself and such Proxy need not be a Member.

3. This meeting has been called with short notice after obtaining consent of the members as required
under section 101(1) of the Companies Act, 2013.
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR 2022-23

Dear Members,

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting the Seventh Annual Report together with the Audited
Financial Statements of the Company for the financial year ended March 31, 2023.

2. The financial details and irrigation potential of the projects under implementation by the Company
are as follows:

Financial progress (Rs. in Lakhs) Irrigation potential (in Ha)
Sl Projects Estimated Cumulative Balance | Ultimate | Created | Cumulative
No Project Cost | Expenditure as | Cost as on during Potential
on 31.3.2023 | 01.04.2023 the year| Created
1 |Upper Bhadra 21,47,367* 7,60,535| 13,86,832 | 2,25,515| 9,892 9,892
Vani vilas
2 Sagar - 443 - 12,135 - 12,135
Gayathri
3 Reservoir - 589 - 2,367 - 2,367
4 | Kadur Tank 1,28,180 14,991 | 1,131,89 - - -
Filling Scheme
Sub Total 22,75,547 7,76,558 | 17,34,848 | 2,40,017| 9,892 24,394
4 | Yettinahole 23,25,166** 13,85,425 9,39,741 NA NA NA
Total Cost of
the Projects 46,00,713 21,61,983 | 24,39,762| 2,40,017| 9,892 24,394

* As per revised cost approved by the Government vide GO No.WRD 166 VBYE 2020 (Part 1), Bangalore,
Dt. 16.12.2020.

** As per revised cost approved by the Government vide GO No.WRD 61 VBYE 2021, Bangalore, Dt.
10.01.2023.

Progress in the implementation of the projects:

Yettinahole Project:

3. The costofthe Yettinahole Project is proposed for re-revision from Rs. 12912.36 croresto Rs. 23,251.66
crores, mainly on account of implementation of new Land Acquisition Act, Revision in Schedule of
Rates, Tender Premium, GST implication and change in method of conveyance from open canal to
pipeline in respect of feeder canals and revision in the arrangement of structures. The Government of
Karnataka has accorded approval to re-revised Detailed Project Report vide letter No: WRD 61 VBYE
2022 dtd:10.01.2023.

In the first stage, the lift component works and the electrical works have been taken up in 7 packages
amounting to Rs 4,115.33 Cr. The awarded works are almost completed and Power has already been
supplied to the power substations. Further actions have been initiated for trial run by lifting the water
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from the Wier-1, 4 and 5. It is also planned to
complete all the lift works by the end of 31st
March, 2024 following which water will be
released to gravity canal upto ch:42.00 km by
lifting water from all the 8 weirs by June of 2024.

The second stage of the project which involves
components
satisfactorily as under:

conveyance are progressing

Inthesecondstage, itisintendedtoconstruct
gravity canal for a total length 252.61 km
of chainage 0.00 to 261.69 km (including
10.47 km Aqueduct) of which 185.25 km
work has been taken up. At present 157.00
km work has been completed, 28.23 km
gravity canal (including CD work) is under
progress. For the remaining 67.36 km
canal, forest clearance and land acquisition
processes are in progress at various stages.

Construction of T.G.Halli - Ramanagara
feeder, madhugiri feeder and Gouribidanur
feederworks before balancing reservoir have
been taken up in 4 packages amounting to
Rs. 3584.73 Cr. Out of 254.97km length,
213.80 km of work is completed and the
remaining works are under various stages
of progress.

The construction of the Bairagondlu
Balancing Reservoir work has been already
entrusted to contractor through tender.
At present as per the re-revised DPR, the
location ofthe proposed Balancing Reservoir
has been changed to near Lakkenahalli
village of Doddaballapura taluk in lieu of
Bairagondlu village of koratagere Taluk,
according to which action is being taken to
entrust the work to the same contractor by
means of supplementary agreement for the
revised scope of work after duly obtaining
the approvals of Nigam board.
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As per Re revised DPR, Lift works after
the balancing reservoir (near Lakkenahalli
village) to DC-5 and gravity pipeline work
up to ch:22.30 km after DC-5 are in
progress. Further gravity pipeline works
from ch:22.30 km to 36.965 km, and the
Kolar-Srinivasapur feeder works, have been
awarded, and work is yet to be started.

As reported in the earlier years, the water
flow measurement is being carried out with
the “telemetry system” to establish the yield
estimated for the Yettinahole project. As the
project is conceived for 50% dependability and
more than 80% of the yield required for the
project has been achieved in all the previous
years, the water availability for the drinking
water component of the project is not an issue.

In the current year, it is planned to complete
all the lift works by the end of 31/03/2024
following which water will be released to gravity
canal upto ch:42.00 km by lifting water from all
the 8 weirs by June of 2024. Remaining works
will be completed in phased manner.

It has been planned to complete the project
by 2026-27 which will, however, depend on
resolving the Land acquisition, Forest clearance
issues and availability of grants required for
completion of the project. The financial progress
achieved during the year under project is Rs.
3,11,027 lakhs and the cumulative financial
progress is Rs.13,85,425 lakhs.

Upper Bhadra Project:

10. As already reported, the major contracts of the

1st stage for lifting 29.9 TMC of water from
Bhadra Reservoir to Ajjampura tunnel and the
construction of 7km long Ajjampura tunnel have
been completed during Oct 2019 and water
had been let out to Vani Vilas Sagar Dam on
trial basis. This has resulted in ground water
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11.

(ii)

(iii)

rejuvenation and meeting the drinking water
needs of the population in the surrounding
areas including livestock. The lift works for lifting
17.4 TMC of water from Tunga River to Bhadra
Reservoir have been speeded up after resolving
statutory clearance for forest land including wild
life issues and Land acquisition problems.

In the 2nd phase, following works are in
progress:

Tarikere lift scheme: the scheme planned
to provide drip irrigation facility to 20150 Ha
and filling 79 no of tanks in Tarikere Taluk.
Currently the works are nearing completion.

Chitradurga Branch Canal: The works of
Chitradurga Branch Canal from km 0.00
to km 134.597 amounting to Rs.1719.42
crores have been taken up in 12 packages
and the works are in various stages of
progress.

Tumkur Branch Canal: The works of TumKkur
Branch Canal from Km 0.00 to Km 159.684
amounting to Rs.1135.20 crores have been
taken up in 9 packages and the works are
in various stages of progress.

Drip irrigation: Creation of Drip Irrigation
facility to an extent of 40,749 Ha under
Chitradurga branch canal, 84,900 Ha under
Tumkur branch canal and 13200 Ha under
Jagalur branch canal works have been
taken up & which are in various stages of
progress. Action is being initiated to invite
the tender for balance drip irrigation works
to an extent of 66516 Ha under Chitradurga
branch canal.

Tank filling works: The works to fill up
tanks in Hosadurga, Holalkere, Jagaluru,
Challakere, Molakalmuru and Pavagada
taluks under Chitradurga branch canal and
Sira, Hiriyuru & Chikkanayakanahalli taluks
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14.

15.

16.

under Tumkur branch canal are under
progress.

The progress of works in the initial reach of
Tumkur Branch Canal continued to be affected
due to land acquisition and forest clearance
issues even though the litigation launched
by Environmentalist has been dismissed with
Hon’ble High Court observing that the Court
does not find any merit in the petition and the
challenge to the construction of canal which
has been undertaken in public interest is
misconceived.

The financial progress achieved during the year
under project is Rs.2,19,836 lakhs and the
cumulative financial progress is Rs.7,60,535
lakhs.

As already reported in our first Annual Report,
the Upper Bhadra Project has been posed
for being declared as a National Project, as it
satisfies the criteria prescribed in this regard,
for availing central assistance. The proposal for
inclusion of Upper Bhadra Project as National
Project was submitted to Ministry of Jal Shakti,
Gol. The Public Investment Board (PIB) under
the Chairmanship of Finance Secretary &
Secretary (Expenditure), Ministry of Finance,
Gol has recommended for inclusion of Upper
Bhadra Project in the National Project Scheme
in its meeting held on 12.10.2022. In the Union
Budget Speech for the year 2023-24, an amount
of Rs.5300 Crores has been announced as
Central Assistance to Upper Bhadra Project.

Since the process for inclusion of Upper Bhadra
Project in National Project Scheme is delayed,
and order to accelerate the progress of project,
approval is sought for Central Assistance of
Rs.5300/- Crores to Upper Bhadra Project
under Pradhana Mantri Krishi Sinchayee Yojana

-Accelerated Irrigation Benefit Programme
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(PMKSY-AIBP) Scheme/National Project vide
Gok letter No: WRD 39 MBI 2021 dt:16.08.2023.

It has been planned to complete the project
by 2025-26 which will, however, depend on
resolving the Land acquisition, Forest and Wild
Life clearance issues and availability of grants
required for completion of the project.

Tank filling scheme to fill water to the tanks
of Tarikere, Kadur & Chikkamagaluru Taluks
of Chikkamagalur District including tanks of
Arasikere Taluk in Hassan District

18. Tank filling scheme to fill water to the tanks

of Tarikere, Kadur & Chikkamagaluru Taluks
of Chikkamagalur District including tanks of
Arasikere Taluk in Hassan District amounting
to Rs.1281.80 Crores utilizing 1.45 TMC of
water (water allocated for Hebbehalla diversion
scheme) is proposed to be taken up in 4 stages
for which administrative approval has been
accorded by the Government during November,
2020 with a condition to invite tender only for
the first stage amounting to Rs.406.50 Crores
during 2020-21.

e The first stage of the project envisages
filling up of 51 tanks in Tarikere Taluk and
3 tanks in Kadur Taluk. The work has been
entrusted on tender basis and is under
progress at various stages.

e  Further, vide Government letter
dated:29.10.2022 approval was accorded
for taking up of Stage-ll works which
envisages filling up of 78 tanks in Tarikere,
arasikere & Kadur Taluk. Accordingly the
second stage work has been entrusted
on tender basis and is under progress at
various stages.

The financial progress achieved during the
year under project is Rs. 149.91 lakhs and
the cumulative financial progress is Rs.149.91
lakhs.

Dam Rehabilitation and Improvement

Programme (DRIP) works:

19. The Vani Vilas Sagara and Gayathri Dams have

been proposed under the Dam Rehabilitation

and Improvement Programme  (DRIP-II).
Currently, the DRIP works for the Gayathri Dam
are in various stages of progress, and steps
are being taken to initiate DRIP works for the
Vanivilas Sagar Dam.

SIMP (Support for Irrigation Modernisation

Program) :

The modernization of Vani Vilasa Sagar canals
and the implementation of drip irrigation
covering a 12,135-hectare area within the
Vani Vilasa Sagar Project have been identified
for central assistance under SIMP (Support for
Irrigation Modernization Program). Since the
SIMP project is funded by the Asia Development
Bank (ADB), an lIrrigation Modernization Plan
(IMP) has been prepared by a team of ADB
consultants. The Detailed Project Report (DPR)
and estimates for the modernization of the Vani
Vilasa Sagar Dam will be prepared by following
the guidelines of the Central Water Commission
(CWC) and ADB. Upon approval from the Central
Water Commission, steps will be taken to
implement the modernization of Vani Vilasa
Sagar canals under the ADB Assistance.

Schedule caste plan and Tribal sub plan

Works (SCP/TSP):
20. The SCP/TSP statute mandates for earmarking a

140

portion of the state plan outlay for development
works in proportion to SC/ST population. An
amount of Rs. 30,000 lakhs were allocated
under these plans by the Government for
your company. During the year under report,
your company has incurred an expenditure of
Rs. 17,812 lakhs towards direct beneficiary
works under SCP/TSP including such works of
the previous years. The expenditure incurred
towards capital works of the Nigam’s project
against SCP/TSP allocation / apportionment is
Rs. 11,700 lakhs.
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Funding of Project Expenditure:

21.

The Government has released Rs 1,27,000
lakhs under capital grants and Rs. 3,00,000
lakhs under Capital grants - Canals & Branches
for executing capital works under the projects,
Rs.25,000 for Land Acquisition payments for
the Financial Year 2022-23 from budgetary
resources and a sum of 90,000 lakhs was
mobilized through Term Loan which are
guaranteed by GOK. Your Company has incurred
Rs 5,21,167 lakhs towards capital expenditure
on projects and Rs. 20,833 lakhs towards
land acquisition during the year. The GOK has
allocated budgetary support of Rs. 96,000
lakhs for capital expenditure, Rs. 60,000 lakhs
for land acquisition, Rs. 2,50,000 under Upper
Bhadra National Scheme-CSS, Rs. 1,511 lakhs
under Dam Rehabilitation & Improvement
Programme to your Company during the current
Financial Year. Your company has drawn the
Annual Works programme of Rs. 4,68,451 lakhs
for the current Financial Year.

Accounts:
22. Results of Operation as on March 31,
2023:
SI No Particulars Amount (Rs. In
Lakhs)
1 | Profit/Loss (-) before (10,561.14)
depreciation and Tax
2 | Depreciation 6,109.74
3 | Loss after Depreciation (16,670.88)
4 | Tax Expenses(Deferred -
tax)
5 | Loss after Depreciation (16,670.88)
and Taxes
Financial Highlights as on March 31, 2023:
Sl Particulars Amount
No (Rs. In Lakhs)
1 Issued and paid up

-Equity share capital 19,31,408.30
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2 Other Equity includes

Share application

money pending

allotment 24,571.36
3 | Loan funds(Long term) 2,27,573.03
4 Other Current and Non

Current Liabilities 15,239.82
5 Other Current and

Non Current Financial

Liabilities 2,73,124.03
6 | Trade Payables 1,725.50
7 Current and Non

Current Provisions 51,901.37
8 | Current and Non

Current Lease Liabilities 10.64

Total Equity and

Liabilities 25,25,554.07
9 Property, Plant &

Equipment including

Capital work in progress 23,33,971.25
10 | Right of Use Asset 11.25
11 | Non Current Financial

Assets 355.43
12 | Current Tax Assets (Net)

- Income Tax refund 21.02

Current Financial Assets 26,019.59

Cash and Cash

Equivalents 1,47,675.11

Trade Receivables 37.86

Loans and Advances 18.72
13 | Other Current Assets 17,443.84

Total Assets 25,25,554.07
14 | Operating Income 15.94
15 | Other - Income 5,379.11
16 | Total Income (A) 5,395.05
17 | Employee

Remuneration

& Benefits (after

adjustment to CWIP Rs.

3,573.65 lakhs) 1,453.88
20 | Other Expenses (after

adjustment to CWIP

Rs.921.34 lakhs) 14,502.31
21 | Depreciation 6,109.74
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22 | Total Expenses (B) 22,065.93
23 | Profit /(Loss) for the

year after tax (16,670.88)
24 | Other Comprehensive

Income 1.01
25 | Total Comprehensive

income (16,669.87)

Note: The above figures are extracted from the
financial statements of the company.

Board of Directors (“The Board”):

23. The following changes in the Constitution of the
Board have taken place between 01/04/2022
and the date of this report:

(i) Sri. R. Rudraiah was nominated as
Independent Director of the Company, w.e.f,
31/05/2022.

(ii) Smt. Vandita Sharma, IAS, Chief Secretary
to Govt.,, was nominated as Director of the
Company, w.e.f, 31/05/2022 in place of
Sri P. Ravikumar IAS;

Sri K. Jaiprakash, Rtd. Secretary to Govt.,
Water Resources Department, GOK, was

(iii)

nominated as Independent Director of the
Company, w.e.f, 03/10/2022 in place of Sri
R. Rudraiah;

(iv) Sri N. Lakshmanrao Peshve ceased to be

Managing Director of the Company from
30/04/2023 due to retirement.

(V) Sri Sannachittaiah was nominated as
Managing Director of the Company, w.e.f,
17/07/2023.

Sri Siddaramaiah, Hon’ble Chief Minister,
Government of Karnataka, was nominated

(vi)

as Director of the Company, w.e.f,
12/06/2023 in place of Sri Basavaraj
Bommai;

(vii) Sri D. K. Shivakumar, Hon’ble Deputy Chief

Minister and Minister for Water Resources,

GOK, was nominated as Director of the
Company, w.e.f, 12/06/2023 in place of
Sri. Govind Karjol.

Sri Rajneesh Goel, IAS, Additional Chief
Secretary to the Hon’ble Chief Minister,
Government of Karnataka, was nominated

(viii)

as Director of the Company, w.e.f,
13/07/2023 in place of Sri Manjunath
Prasad, IAS;

(ix) Sri L. K. Atheeq, IAS, Additional Chief

Secretary to  Government, Finance
Department was nominated as Director of
the Company, w.e.f, 20/07/2023 in place

of Sril.S. N. Prasad, IAS;

Your Directors place on record the valuable
services rendered by Siyuths Basavaraj Bommai,
Govind Karjol, P. Ravikumar IAS; R. Rudraiah, N.
Lakshmanrao Peshve, Manjunath Prasad, IAS and
I. S. N. Prasad, IAS as Directors during their tenure

of office.
Key Managerial personnel:

24. Sri Sannachittaiah - Managing Director, Mr. G.S.
Prakash - Company Secretary and Smt. A. V.
Nagaveena - Chief Financial Officer are the Key
Managerial Personnel of the Company as per
the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and
Rules made thereunder.

Number of Board Meetings:

25. The Board met six times during the Fiscal
04/04/2022, 27/07/2022, 16/09/2022,
05/12/2022, 07/03/2023 and 23/03/2023.
Audit Committee:

26. The Audit Committee consists of the following
five directors. The constitution of the committee
meets with the requirements of section 177
of the Companies Act, 2013. During the Fiscal

2022-23 the committee met on 29/08/2022.
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SI. No. Name Designation
1 Additional Chief Secretary | Chairman
to the Government, Water
Resources Department,
GOK
2 Additional Chief Secretary Member
to the Government,
Finance Department,
GOK
3 Independent Director Member
4 Independent Director Member
5 Independent Director Member
6 Managing Director Invitee

Nomination and Remuneration Policy:

27. The Board has, on the recommendation of the
Nomination and Remuneration Committee,
framed a policy for selection and appointment

of Senior Management and fixing their

Remuneration. The approved Nomination and
Remuneration policy is enclosed at Annexure-l.
A copy of the Nomination and Remuneration
policy is placed on the website of the Nigam at
vjnl.karnataka.gov.in

Directors’ Responsibility Statement:

28. Pursuant to clause (c) of sub section (3) of
section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013,
with respect to the Directors’ Responsibility
Statement, your Directors state that;

a. In the preparation of the annual accounts for
the financial year ended March 31, 2023, the
applicable accounting standards have been
followed along with proper explanation relating
to material departures;

b. Your Directors have selected such accounting
policies and applied them consistently and
made judgments and estimates that are
reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and
fair view of the state of affairs of the Company
at the end of the financial year and of the profit
and loss of the Company for that period;

c. Your directors have taken proper and sufficient
careforthe maintenance ofadequateaccounting
records in accordance with the provisions of this
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Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company
and for preventing and detecting fraud and
other irregularities;

d. Your Directors have prepared the annual
financial statements on a going concern basis.

e. The directors have devised proper systems to
ensure compliance with the provisions of all
applicable laws and that such systems were
adequate and operating effectively.

Secretarial Standard:

29. The Directors have devised proper systems to
ensure compliance with the provisions of all
applicable Secretarial Standards and that such
systems are adequate and operating effectively.

Declaration by Independent Directors:

30. The Company has received necessary
declaration from Independent Director under
Section 149 (7) of the Companies Act, 2013,
that he/she met the criteria of independence
laid down in section 149 (6) of the Companies
Act, 2013.

Annual return

31. In accordance with Section 134(3) (a) of the
Companies Act, 2013, a copy of the Annual
Return is placed on the website of the Nigam at
vjnl.karnataka.gov.in

Particulars of Employees:

32. The disclosures as required by provisions of
sections 197 and 134(3) of the Companies
Act, 2013 read with Rule 5(2) and (3) of the
Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of
Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 is NIL.

Particulars of Loans, Guarantees or Investments:

33. Loans, guarantees and investments covered
under Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013
is Nil

Particulars of contracts or arrangements made

with related parties:

34. Particulars of contract or arrangement made
with related parties referred to in Section 188 (1)
of the Companies Act, 2013, in the prescribed
Form AOC -2, is not applicable.
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Details of Subsidiary / Joint Ventures / Associated

Company:

35. The Company has no Subsidiary Company /
Joint Ventures / Associated Company, hence

the disclosures pursuant to sub section (3) of
Section 129 of the Companies Act, 2013, is Nil.

Statutory Auditors:

36. M/s. Vijay Panchappa and Co., Chartered
Accountants, Bengaluru were appointed as
Statutory Auditors by the Comptroller and
Auditor General of India for the financial year
2022-23 and FY 2023-24

Secretarial Auditor:

37. Pursuant to the provisions of Section 204 of
the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial
Personnel) Rules, 2014, the Company had
appointed Mr. K.N. Nagesha Rao, Practicing
Company Secretary, Bengaluru as Secretarial
Auditors of the Company. The Secretarial Audit
Report is furnished in the addendum.

Internal Auditor:

38. M/s. Manian & Rao., Chartered Accountants
and M/s Doddmani and Associates, Chartered
Accountants had been appointed as the Internal
Auditors for the financial year 2022-23. During
the year the Company continued to implement
the suggestions and recommendations of
the Internal Auditors to improve the control
on operations. The Internal Audit reports are
discussed with the management and major
observations by the Internal Auditors, if any, are
periodically reported & discussed in the Audit
Committee as well.

Replies to observations in Auditors’ Report:

39. The qualifications / remarks of the Statutory
Auditors in their report on the accounts for the
year2022-23 have been replied inthe respective
notes forming part of financial statements
referred to by the Auditors in their report which
are self-explanatory. However, detailed replies

to significant observations are furnished as an
addendum to the Directors’ Report.

40. There were no frauds reported by the Auditors
as per section (12) of section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013.

The Report of Comptroller and Auditor General of
India:

41. The Report of Comptroller and Auditor General
of India u/s 143(6)(b) of the Companies Act,
2013, on the accounts of the Company for the
year 2022-23 is appended as a part of the
Directors Report.

Risk Management Policy:

42. The Company has laid down a risk management
policy. The approved risk management policy of
the company has been uploaded on the website
of the Company vjnl.karnataka.gov.in and
enclosed.

Vigil Mechanism:

43. In pursuance of the provisions of Section 177
(9) and (10) of the Companies Act, 2013, a Vigil
Mechanism has been established for directors
and employees to report genuine concerns. The
Vigil Mechanism Policy has been uploaded on
the website of the Company vjnl.karnataka.gov.
in

Corporate Social Responsibility:

44. The Company is not a venture for profit. The
core objects of the Company are to implement
irrigation projects entrusted to it by the

Government of Karnataka.

45. The Company has constituted Corporate Social
Responsibility Committee in pursuance of
Section 135(1) of the Companies Act, 2013.
Since the Company has not earned any net profit
in the last three financial years, the Company
has not incurred any expenditure under the
Corporate Social Responsibility.
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Material changes and commitments, if any,

affecting the financial position:

46. There are no material changes and
commitments affecting the financial position
of the Company which have occurred between
the end of the financial year of the company to
which the financial statements relate and the
date of the report.

Details of significant and material orders passed by
the regulators or courts or tribunals impacting the
going concern status and company’s operations
in future:

47. No such orders have been passed by the
Regulator /Courts tribunals which would impact
the going concern status of the Company and
its future operations.

Details in respect of adequacy of internal
financial controls with reference to the Financial
Statements:

48. The Company maintains adequate Internal
Control System commensurate to the nature of
its business and complexity of its operations.
The Audit committee reviews the adequacy and
effectiveness of the Company’s Internal Control
and monitors the implementation of the Audit
recommendations.

Conservation of Energy, Technology Absorption,
Foreign exchange earning and out go:

49. The Company has no manufacturing activity and
is involved in implementing Irrigation Projects.
Hence, the Company has no information to
furnish under these heads. The Company has
no foreigh exchange earnings and there is no
foreign exchange outgo.

Place : Bengaluru
Date : 30/10/2023

SHW Act, 2013

50. The Company has in place an Anti-Sexual
Harassment Policy in line with the requirements
of the Sexual Harassment of Women at the
Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition & Redressal)
Act, 2013. Internal Complaints Committee (ICC)
has been set up to redress complaints received
regarding sexual harassment.

General
51. Your Directors state as follows:

a. During the year the Company issued
7,21,72,835 Equity Shares of Rs.1,000
each. Except issue of this capital, there was
no Public, Preferential Issue of Shares or
Debentures or Sweat Equity.

b. There were no instances of redemption buy-
back of securities.

c. There was no issue of equity shares with
differential rights, as to voting, dividend or
otherwise.

d. There were no deposits covered under
Chapter V of the Companies Act, 2013.

e. No money has been provided by the
company for purchase of its own shares by
employees or by trustees for the benefit of
employees.

Acknowledgement:

52. Your Directors wish to place on record the
contribution and sincere efforts made by the
officers and staff at all levels in speedy execution
of the projects. The Directors also wish to
thank the Government of India, Government of
Karnataka, the State Bank of India and term
lending banks for their continued cooperation
and support.

For and on behalf of the Board
Sd/-
Sri Siddaramaiah
Chairman
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ADDENDUM TO DIRECTORS REPORT

L. Reply to the qualifications in the report of the Secretarial

Auditors for the Financial Year 2022-23

contractors to complete the irrigation and
construction projects, sites and dams at its
various locations and offices across Karnataka.
The contractors engage employees on their
roles to execute the construction, civil and other
labour contract. The Company as the Principal
Employer did not comply with the provisions of
the Contract Labour (Regulation and Abolition)
Act, 1970 and the corresponding Karnataka
Rules, 1974 particularly at its construction
projects, sites and dams.

Sl. | Para Qualifications in the Auditor’s Report Replies

No. | No.

1 [8.1 |The Company did not hold at least one meeting | The Company is unlisted wholly owned
of independent directors during the financial | undertaking of Government of Karnataka.
year 2022'23 as required under Secti.on Board meeting is called as per the direction
149(8) read with Schedule IV of the Companies of the government.

Act, 2013.
2 |8.2 |The Company has engaged a number of | Action has been taken to inform all the

divisional heads in the project to comply
with the provisions of the Contract Labour
(Regulation and Abolition) Act, 1970 and
the corresponding Karnataka Rules, 1974
wherever applicable.

Place : Bengaluru
Date :30/10/2023
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II. Replies to the Observations of Statutory Auditors Report
for the Financial Year 2022-23

Sl. |Para Qualifications in the Auditor’s Replies
No No Report
1 1 |[Note no. 23 - Other expenses - |The company receives certain amount of Equity

Assets  maintenance  expenses
- Expenditure incurred on
construction of barrages under
Special Development Plans in
specified areas, are capital in nature.
Treating capital expenditures into
revenue expenditure which deviates
the principles. Consequently, the
Loss is overstated to an extent of
Rs.7,977.93 lakhs.

funds under the mandate that it has to incur the
expenditure on Special Development Plan (Dr.
Nanjundappa Package). The works under the said
head are identified and executed in the back-ward
regions of the state coming under the purview of the
VJNL projects approved by the Planning Department,
GOK

The works under this plan head majorly comprises
barrages and Roads and Bridges. These works are
generally in capital nature and some works like
improvement to roads, repairs of existing barrages
etc in revenue nature.,

The expenditure incurred on these works does not
form part of the Asset base of VINL. Hence VJNL
has charged to Profit & Loss Account.

The Company intends to seek the opinion of Expert
Advisory Committee of Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India bringing out the facts of the
case.

On receipt of the opinion from the Expert Advisory
Committee of Institute of Chartered Accountants
of India suitable adjustment would be made in the
Financial Statements of the Company.
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Interest earned on surplus funds
invested in banks temporarily to be
refunded to the Government as per
the GO Circular Dated. 27.08.2019.
The Company neither has made
any policy to treat such interest
as an income nor has obtained
any approval from the Finance
Department to get exemption
from the said circular, which is in
contravention of the guidelines of the
Government. Further the Company
has not created any liability for
repayment of such interest earned
for the current year. Consequently,
the Income is overstated to an
extent of Rs.4,776.66 lakhs and
Loss is understated to an extent
of Rs.4,776.66 lakhs and Liability
is understated to an extent of
Rs.4,776.66 lakhs. Further, the
Company has not created any
liability for interest earned for
the period 2018-19 to 2021-22
amounting to Rs.9,406.80 lakhs
resulting in Loss is understated to
an extent of Rs.9,406.80 lakhs and
Liability is understated to an extent
of Rs.9,406.80 lakhs.

As per Governmentorder Dt. 27.08.2019, the interest
earned on deposits out of the grants received for
projects undertaken are to be refunded.

The GOK has entrusted two major and prestigious
projects of the state viz., Upper Bhadra Irrigation
Project and Yettinahole Integrated Drinking Water
project to the Company are under construction /
implementation stage. Further the GOK has also
entrusted Kadur Tank Filling project to the Company
for its implementation.

Currently, there is no revenue stream generated
from these projects. Further, two completed
projects viz., Gayathri Reservoir and Vani Vilas Sagar
generate meagre income which is not sufficient to
meet their maintenance and operational expenses.
The Company has been requesting the GOK every
year during pre-budget period for separate provision
towards Salaries, Office administration, Operation
and Maintenance in its budget. In the absence of
separate provision towards this expenditure, such
expenditure are met out from Interest income and
balance from Equity funds.

In response to the said circular, the company has
replied to GOK that it is not in a position to refund
the interest earned stating the above reason. The
GOK have not insisted for refund of interest even
though the company was reporting the available
internal resources to GOK every year.

The accounting provisions / adjustments to be made
will depend upon the directions of Government with
regard to the proposal submitted for retention of

interest earned.
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The assets received from Karnataka
Neeravari Nigam Limited on account
of demerger scheme is subject to
reconciliation and confirmation. In
absence of sufficient and appropriate
evidence, we are unable to express
an opinion on the same.

VIJNL has accounted the Assets and Liabilities
received through  Composite = Scheme  of
Arrangement approved by the MCA, GOI vide its
order Dt. 08.05.2020. The Assets and liabilities as
on 01.01.2017 were verified with the books of VJNL
with respect to Capital Work in Progress, Mobilisation
advance, Advance to suppliers, Contractor’'s
Liabilities etc., since the projects were transferred
to VINL as is where basis and VJNL continued
to execute the projects as per the contractual
obligations entered by Karnataka Neeravari Nigam
Limited (KNNL).

The amount of Rs.1059.67 lakh receivable from
KNNL represents balance of Asset and Liabilities
Adjustment account pending reconciliation has
been disclosed under Note No.10.

Since the contracts for execution of Upper Bhadra
project and Yettinahole Project entered between
the period from 2007-08 to December 2016 are
in progress even after transferring the Assets and
Liabilities from KNNL to VJNL., The reconciliation is
on-going and suitable adjustments would be made
in the financial statements in the ensuing years.

It is informed that, KNNL also come under the same
Department, efforts would be made to adjust the
same in co-ordination with KNNL. Further, the GOK
is the owner to both the Nigams and the Nigams are
fully dependent on the GOK grants. The GOK will
provide budgetary support for the execution of the
projects to both the companies through infusion of
Equity. Hence VJNL has scope of adjusting equity to
GOK for recovery or payment arising on reconciliation
of Assets & Liability Account ledger.

Further, as per the clause 11.2.4 of the Scheme of
Demerger, it is stated the following;

“If considered appropriate for compliance with
accounting standards, the Resulting Company
may make suitable adjustments to the accounting
treatment and adjust the effect thereof in the
manner determined by the Board of the Resulting
Company”

In view of above clause Resulting Company VJNL on
reconciliation may make suitable adjustment.
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4 iv | The Company has not made provision
for District Minerals Fund on royalty
in absence of Mineral Despatch
Permit. In absence of sufficient and
appropriate evidence, we are unable
to express an opinion on the same.

The Company is recovering the royalty from the works
bills submitted by the Contractors and remitting to
the Department on monthly basis as per the Circular
issued by the Department of Mines and Geology.
In determination of the item rates the items which
attract Royalty are being taken into consideration as
per the prevailing SR rates.

At the time of entering into contract with the
contractor, the availability of the Minerals or Sub-
Minerals is not identified. The responsibility of
the turn-key contractors is required to use quality
construction items in the execution of the projects
and handing over the same to the Nigam.

If the contractor submits the valid Mineral Dispatch
Permit issued by the Department along with the
work bill, then the recovery of Royalty charges from
the bills is not made while making the payment to
them.

Wherever MDP is not submitted by the Contractor,
Royalty is only being deducted as per the prevailing
rates and remitted to the Department.

The Mines and Geology Department has issued
circular Dt. 07.11.2023 to mandatorily obtain the
MDP from the contractors against the utilisation of
minerals in the work executed by them. There was
no specific mention to recover the past dues, if any,
in the said circular.

The Company has taken action to comply with the
instructions indicated in the circular Dt. 07.11.2023
hence forth in all the work bills particularly in
obtaining the MDP from the contractors and if not,
recovery of Royalty, AP and DMF as per rules.

Place : Bengaluru
Date :30/10/2023

For and on behalf of the Board
Sd/-
Sri Siddaramaiah
Chairman

150




7th Annual Report 2022-2023

Visvesvaraya Jala Nigam Limited

Secretarial Audit Report for the Financial Year ended 31st March 2023
[Pursuant to Section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No. 9 of the Companies

(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014]

Tothe Members of Visvesvaraya Jala Nigam Limited

1.

| have conducted the secretarial audit of the
compliance of applicable statutory provisions
and the adherence to good corporate practices
by Visvesvaraya Jala Nigam Limited with CIN
No. U41000KA2016SGC097260 (hereinafter
called the Company). The Secretarial Audit
was conducted in a manner that provided us a
reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate
conducts/statutory compliances and expressing
my opinion thereon.

Based on my verification of the Company’s
books, papers, minute books, forms and
returns filed and other records maintained by
the Company and also the information provided
by the Company, its officers, agents and
authorized representatives during the conduct
of secretarial audit, and subject to my separate
letter attached here to as the Annexure, | hereby
report that in my opinion, the Company has,
during the audit period covering the financial
year ended 31st March 2023, complied with
the statutory provisions listed hereunder and
also that the Company has proper Board-
processes and compliance mechanism in place
to the extent, in the manner and subject to the
reporting made hereinafter.

| have examined the books, papers, minute

books, forms and returns filed and other records

maintained by the Company for the Financial

Year ended on 31st March 2023 according to

the provisions of -

(a) The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the
Rules made thereunder;

(b) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act,
1956 and the Rules made thereunder;

(c) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the
Regulations  and Bye-laws  framed
thereunder; (not applicable)
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(a)

(d) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999
and the Rules and Regulations made
thereunder to the extent of Foreign Direct
Investment, Overseas Direct Investment
and External Commercial Borrowings;

The Karnataka Transparency in Public
Procurements Act, 1999 and the Rules
made thereunder.

| have also examined compliance with the
applicable clauses of the Secretarial Standards
issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries
of India on Meetings of the Board of Directors
and General Meeting.

I have not examined compliance by the Company
with applicable financial laws, like direct and
indirect tax laws, since the same have been
subject to review by statutory financial audit and
other designated professionals.

(e)

During the period under review the Company
has complied with the provisions of the Act,
Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, etc. mentioned
above subject to the qualifications mentioned in
paragraph 8 below.

Subject to the qualifications mentioned in
paragraph 8, | further report as below:

that, -

The Board of Directors of the Company is
duly constituted with proper balance of
Executive Directors, Non-Executive Directors
and Independent Directors. The changes in
the composition of the Board of Directors that
took place during the period under review were
carried out in compliance with the provisions of
the Act.

properadvance notices for Board and Committee
meetings were issued to Directors during the
financial year. Whenever Board and Committee
meetings were held at shorter notice during
the financial year, at least one independent
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director was present at such meetings called
at shorter notice. Board Meeting notices
accompanied detailed notes on agenda items
and draft minutes of respective meetings. The
Company adopts a system to enable Directors
to seek and obtain required information and
clarifications on the agenda items before the
meeting and for meaningful participation at the
meeting.

Majority decision is carried through while the
dissenting members’ views, if any, are captured
and recorded as part of the minutes.

the Company followed proper Board processes
in convening and conduct of Meetings Members
and Directors; the Company has maintained
proper Books to record Proceedings of General
Meetings of Members, Minutes of Meetings of
Board and Committee of Directors; resolutions
passed by e-voting, if any, are recorded in the
Minutes Book of General Meetings.

The changes in the composition of the Board
of Directors that took place during the period
under review were carried out in compliance
with the provisions of the Act;

i) During the year the Company issued and
allotted to Government of Karnataka on Rights
Basis 7,21,72,835 Equity Shares of Rs. 1,000
each aggregating to Rs.7,217.28 crores. Except
issue of this capital, there was no Public,
Preferential Issue of Shares or Debentures or
Sweat Equity;

ii) There were no instances of redemption/
buy-back of securities;

Place : Bengaluru
Date : 29th October 2023
UDIN Number : FOO3000E001519768

iii) No major decisions taken by the members in
pursuance to section 180 of the Companies
Act, 2013

iv) The Company did not enter into any foreign
technical collaboration.

8. Qualification:

8.1 The Company did not comply with provisions of

Section 173 of the Companies Act, 2013 and
the Secretarial Standard SS-1 in as much as,
it did not hold at least one Board Meeting in
one calendar quarter and the interval between
successive Board Meetings held during the
Financial Year 2021-22 was more than one
hundred and eighty days on one occasion.

8.2 The Company did not hold at least one

meeting of independent directors during the
financial year 2022-23 as required under
Section 149(8) read with Schedule IV of the
Companies Act, 2013.

8.3 The Company has engaged a number of

contractors to complete the irrigation and
construction projects, sites and dams at
its various locations and offices across
Karnataka. The contractors engage
employees on their roles to execute the
construction, civil and other labour contract.
The Company as the Principal Employer did
not comply with the provisions of the Contract
Labour (Regulation and Abolition) Act, 1970
and the corresponding Karnataka Rules, 1974
particularly at its construction projects, sites
and dams.

Sd/-
K N Nagesha Rao
Practising Company Secretary
FCS 3000 CoP 12861

Peer Review Unique ID No.12014KR1122000

This Report is to be read with our notes of even date which is annexed & forms an integral part of this report

152




7th Annual Report 2022-2023 Visvesvaraya Jala Nigam Limited

The Annexure to the Secretarial Audit Report for the
Financial Year 2022-23

To the Members of Visvesvaraya Jala Nigam Limited

My Secretarial Audit Report of even date is to be read along with these notes

1. Maintenance of Secretarial records and compliance of the provisions of corporate and other applicable
laws, rules, regulations, standards are the responsibility of the management of the Company. My

responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records and compliance based on my audit.

2. | have followed the audit practices and process as were appropriate to obtain reasonable assurance
about the correctness of the secretarial records. The verification was done on test basis to ensure that
correct facts are reflected in secretarial records. | believe that the processes and practices | followed

provide reasonable basis for my opinion.

3. | have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and books of accounts of

the Company.

4. Wherever required, | obtained the management representation on the compliances of laws, rules and

regulations as well on happening of events.

5. The Compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations, standards
is the responsibility of management. Our examination was limited to the verification of procedure on

test basis.

6. The Secretarial Audit report is not an assurance of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the

management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

Sd/-
K N Nagesha Rao
Place : Bengaluru Practising Company Secretary
Date : 29th October 2023 FCS 3000 CoP 12861
UDIN Number : FOO3000E001519768 Peer Review Unique ID No.12014KR1122000
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

We have audited the
standalone Ind AS financial statements of
M/s, Visvesvaraya Jala Nigam Limited (“the
Company”) which comprise the Balance Sheet
as at 31st March, 2023, and the Statement
of Profit and Loss, including the statement
of Other Comprehensive Income, the Cash
Flow Statement and the statement of Changes
in Equity for the year then ended, and notes
to standalone Ind AS financial statements
including a summary of the significant
accounting policies and other explanatory
information. Subsequently, the audit report
has been revised in light of the observations
of Comptroller and Audit General of India. This
report supersedes our earlier report having
UDIN 23204096BGXHXZ3090 dated 30 Oct
2023.

In our opinion and to the best of our information
and according to the explanations given to us,
except for the possible effects of the matters
described in the basis for qualified opinion
section of our report, the aforesaid Standalone
Ind AS Financial Statements give the information
required by the Company’s Act, 2013 (“the Act”),
in the manner so required and give a true and
fair view in conformity with the Indian accounting
standards prescribed under section 133 of the
Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting
Standards) Rules, 2015 as amended, (“Ind
AS”) and other accounting principles generally
accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the
Company as at 31st March, 2023, its Loss
including other comprehensive loss, cash flows

accompanying 2,

154

To the Members of Visvesvaraya Jala Nigam Limited

Report on the Audit of Standalone Ind AS
Financial Statements

1. QUALIFIED OPINION

and the changes in equity for the year ended on
that date.

Basis for Qualified Opinion :

We have conducted our audit of Standalone
Ind AS Financial Statements in accordance
with the Standards on Auditing issued by
the
India, as specified under Section 143(10)
of the Act. Our responsibilities under those
Standards are further described in the Auditor’s

Institute of Chartered Accountants of

Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone
Ind AS Financial Statements section of our
report. We are independent of the Company in
accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India
together with the ethical requirements that
are relevant to our audit of the Standalone Ind
AS Financial Statements under the provisions
of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules
thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other
ethical responsibilities in accordance with these
requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe
that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our qualified opinion on the standalone Ind AS

financial Statements.

Note no. 23 - Other expenses - Assets

maintenance expenses - Expenditure
incurred on construction of barrages under
Special Development Plans in specified
areas, are capital in nature. Treating capital
expenditures into revenue expenditure
which deviates the fundamental accounting
the Loss s

principles. Consequently,
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overstated to an extent of Rs.7,977.93
lakhs.

Interest earned on surplus funds invested
in banks temporarily to be refunded to the
Government as per the GO Circular Dated.

27.08.2019. The Company neither has
made any policy to treat such interest as
an income nor has obtained any approval
from the Finance Department to get
exemption from the said circular, which is
in contravention of the guidelines of the
Government. Further the Company has
not created any liability for repayment of
such interest earned for the current year.
Consequently, the Income is overstated to
an extent of Rs.4,776.66 lakhs and Loss
is understated to an extent of Rs.4,776.66
lakhs and Liability is understated to an
extent of Rs.4,776.66 lakhs.

Further, the Company has not created
any liability for interest earned for the

2013. The reporting should include the
MSME Vendors, principal amount due and
paid, quantum of interest due and paid, the
reasons for delay, if any. The Company has
not complied to an extent.

Note no. 26 xi - Provisions, Contingent
Liabilities and Contingent Assets includes
Provision towards Price Escalation of
Rs.28,193.91 lakhs and Provision towards
Extra Financial Implications related to
capital works of Rs.23,515.46 lakhs are
subject to evaluation from competent
authorities of the Company.

Work executed by the Company are
evaluated and certified by the internal
subordinates. The Company does not have
policy of certification of work by external
expertsi.e., Project Management Consultant
or Independent Engineer. We have relied on
the work certified by the Company which
have executed by the contractors.

period 201819 to 2021-22 amounting ]'c\'(’te_ no- 2‘? Cf P Add'?'?”a't 't”form‘:‘t'on
to Rs.9,406.80 lakhs resulting in Loss is Ioml“”g ‘iai_ ° f(':a”dc'a&ssa ?meT” SA‘t
understated to an extent of Rs.9,406.80 mpfeg]fgleg;; fho S erviee ?X C
lakhs and Liability is understated to an ::]'e' T ¢ _t .e.ma?:gzrgir; I!)S"I'lcn
extent of Rs.9,406.80 lakhs. feprocess ot ascertaining the 'ability
_ arises on account of works contracts due to
- The ass.ets' recel\./eq from Karnataka change in law. We are unable to comment
Neeravari Nigam Limited on account of on the GST liability arises due to change in
demergerschemeissubjecttoreconciliation law
and confirmation. In absence of sufficient
. . V. Note no. 18 - Trade payables Rs.1,725.50
and appropriate evidence, we are unable to ] ]
- lakhs and Note no. 15 - Other financial
express an opinion on the same. o _
_ o liabilities include Due to Contractors
iv. The F)ompany has not made pl’.OVISIOI’l for Rs.1,27,368.62 lakhs - forming part of
Dlstr.lctMlneraIs Fund on rc.)yaltym absence financial statements - are subject to
of Mineral Despatch Permit. In absence of external confirmations.
sufficient and appropriate evidence, we are ]
. Vi. Bank guarantees obtained from the
unable to express an opinion on the same.
contractors on account of works contracts,
EMPHASIS OF MATTER

are yet to be revalidated to an extent of

We draw attention to Rs.14,840.27 lakhs as on the date of

i. A Company has to make half yearly reporting 30.10.2023.

requirements of under the Companies Act,
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Vii. Note no. 4A & 4B(d) - Property, plant
& equipment includes Freehold Land
Rs.1,47,835.10 lakhs forming part of
financial statements - consist of 3,323
acres 11.14 guntas out of which mutation
entries yet to be transferred in the name
of the Company to an extent of 926 acres
1.46 guntas.

Our report is not modified in respect of these

matters.

3. Other Information

The Company’s management and Board of Directors
are responsible for the other information. The other
information comprises the information included in
the Company’s annual report but does not include
the standalone Ind AS financial statements and our
auditors’ report thereon.
Our opinion on the standalone Ind AS financial
statements does not cover the other information and
we do not express any form of assurance conclusion
thereon.
In connection with our audit of the standalone Ind AS
financial statements, our responsibility is to read the
other information and, in doing so, consider whether
the other information is materially inconsistent with
the standalone Ind AS financial statements, or
our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise
appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the
work we have performed, we conclude that there is
a material misstatement of this other information;
we are required to report that fact. We have nothing
to report in this regard.
4. Responsibilities of Management and
Those Charged with Governance for the
Financial Statements
The Company’s
responsible for the matters stated in Section
134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 with
respect to the preparation of these Standalone
Ind AS Financial Statements that give a true

Board of Directors are

and fair view of the financial position, financial
performance including other comprehensive
loss, cash flows and changes in equity of the
Company in accordance with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India, including
the Indian Accounting Standards specified
under Section 133 of the Act, read with the
companies (Ind AS ) Rule, 2015, as amended.
This responsibility also includes maintenance
of adequate accounting records in accordance
with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding
the assets of the Company and for preventing
and detecting frauds and other irregularities;
selection and application of appropriate
accounting policies; making judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and
design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controls, that were
operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy
and completeness of the accounting records,
relevant to the preparation and presentation
of the Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements
that give a true and fair view and are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error.

In preparing the standalone Ind AS financial
statements, management is responsible for
assessing the Company’s ability to continue
as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable,
matters related to going concern and using
the going concern basis of accounting unless
management either intends to liquidate the
Company or to cease operations, or has no
realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are also
responsible for overseeing the company’s
financial reporting process.

5. Auditor’'s Responsibilities for the Audit
of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the standalone Ind AS financial
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statements as a whole are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to
issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion.
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance
but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with Standards on Audits issued by
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India will
always detect a material misstatement when it
exists.Misstatements can arise from fraud or error
and are considered material if, individually or in
the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected
to influence the economic decisions of users taken
on the basis of these standalone Ind AS financial
statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs,
we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We
also:

a. ldentify and assess the risks of material
misstatement of the standalone Ind AS financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error, design
and perform audit procedures responsive to
those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a

material misstatement resulting from fraud
is higher than for one resulting from error, as
fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional
comissions, misrepresentations, or the override
of internal control.

b. Obtain an understanding of internal financial
controls relevant to the audit in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances. Reporting under Clause (i) of
Subsection(3) of Section 143 of the Companies
Act, 2013 we are also responsible for expressing
our opinion on whether the company has
adequate Internal Financial Controls system in
place and the operating effectiveness of such
controls.

c. Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting
policies used and the reasonableness of
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accounting estimates and related disclosures
made by management.

d. Conclude on the appropriateness of
management’s use of the going concern basis
of accounting and based on the audit evidence
obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast
significant doubt on the Company’s ability to
continue as a going concern. If we conclude that
a material uncertainty exists, we are required
to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the
related disclosures in the standalone Ind AS
financial statements or, if such disclosures
are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our
conclusions are based on the audit evidence
obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report.
However, future events or conditions may cause
the Company to cease to continue as a going
concern.

e. Evaluate the overall presentation, structure
and content of the standalone Ind AS financial

statements, including the disclosures, and

whether the standalone Ind AS financial

statements represent the underlying

transactions and events in a manner that
achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with
governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant
audit findings, including any significant deficiencies
in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance
with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and
to communicate with them all relationships and
other matters that may reasonably be thought to
bear on our independence, and where applicable,

related safeguards.
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6. Report on Other Legal and Regulatory

Requirements

As required by the Companies (Auditor’'s
Report) Order, 2020 (“Order”) issued by the
Central Government of India in terms of sub
section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we
give in the Annexure -A, a statement on the
matters specified in the paragraph 3 and 4
of the Order.

b. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we

report that:
(@) We have sought and obtained all the
information and explanations which to
the best of our knowledge and belief were

necessary for the purposes of our audit.

In our opinion, proper books of account
as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as it appears from our
examination of those books;

(c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit
and Loss including the statement of other
comprehensive income and the Statement
of Cash flows and the statement of changes
in equity dealt with by this Report are in
agreement with the books of account;

In our opinion, the aforesaid Standalone
Ind AS Financial Statements comply
with the Accounting Standards specified
under Section 133 of the Act, read
with  Companies (Ind AS) Rules, 2015 As
amended;

On the basis of written representations
received from the Directors as on 31st
March, 2023, taken on record by the
Board of Directors, none of the Directors is
disqualified as on 31st March, 2023, from
being appointed as a Director in terms of
Section 164(2) of the Act;

With
internal financial controls over financial
reporting of the company and the operating

respect to the adequacy of the

effectiveness of such controls, refer to our
separate report in Annexure-B;
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(8) With respect to the other matters to
be included in the Auditor's Report in
accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies
(Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our
opinion and to the best of our information
and according to the explanations given to
us:

I. The Company has adequately disclosed the
impact of pending litigations in its standalone
financial statements which may impact its
financial position.

II. The Company did not have any long-term
contracts including derivative contracts for
which there were any material foreseeable
losses.

lll. There were no amounts which were required
to be transferred to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Company.

IV. a) The management has represented that,
to the best of its knowledge and belief, no
funds have been advanced or loaned or
invested (either from borrowed funds or
share premium or any other sources or kind
of funds) by the Company to or in any other
person or entity, including foreign entities
(“Intermediaries”), with the understanding,
whether recorded in writing or otherwise,
that the
directly or indirectly lend or invest in other

Intermediary shall, whether,
persons or entities identified in any manner
whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company
(“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any
guarantee, security or the like on behalf of
the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

The management has represented that,
to the best of its knowledge and belief, no
funds have been received by the Company
from any person or entity, including foreign

entities (“Funding Parties”), with the
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understanding, whether recorded in writing
or otherwise, that the Company shall,
whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest
in other persons or entities identified in any
manner whatsever by or on behalf of the
Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or
provide any guarantee, security or the like
on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries; and

c) Basedonsuchaudit procedures performed
that have been considered reasonable and
appropriate in the circumstances, nothing
has come to our notice that has caused us
to believe that the representations under
sub-clause (a) and (b) contain any material
misstatement.

V. The company has not declared or paid any

dividend during the year.

h) As required by section 143(5) of the Companies
Act, 2013, we give in Annexure - C and
Annexure- 1 a statement on directions issued
by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India
for the said company.

Sd/-
For VIJAY PANCHAPPA & CO.,
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
(FIRM NO: 004693S)

Sd/-
CA. P.M.MUDIGOUDAR
Partner MI.N0.204096

PLACE: BENGALURU UDIN: 23204096BGXIAR7457
DATE : 28 Dec 2023
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ANNEXURE - A

To the Independent Auditor’s Report referred to in paragraph 6 (a) under
the heading “Report on other legal and regulatory requirements” of our

report of even date.

On the basis of such checks as we considered
appropriate and according to the information
and explanations given to us, we state that:

(@)

(d)

The Company has maintained proper
records showing full particulars including
quantitative details and situation of
Property, Plant and Equipment till 31st
March 2023. The Company has maintained
proper records showing full particulars of
Intangible assets existed as on the balance
sheet date.

As explained to us and the records produced
to us for our verification, the property, plant
and equipment, according to the practice of
the company are physically verified by the
management at reasonable interval and
no material discrepancies existed with the
property, plant & equipment, were noticed
on such verification.

According to the information and
explanations given by the management, the
title deeds of all the immovable properties
are held in the name of the Company.

The company has not revalued its property,
plant & equipment or intangible assets
during the year ended 31 March 2023.

(e) There are no proceedings initiated or are

pending against the Company for holding
any benami property under the Prohibition
of Benami Property Transactions Act, 1988
and rules made there under.

(a) Whether physical verification of inventory

has been conducted at reasonable
intervals by the management and whether,
in the opinion of the auditor, the coverage
and procedure of such verification by the
management is appropriate; whether
any discrepancies of 10% or more in the

(b)

iii. (a)
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aggregate for each class of inventory were
noticed and if so, whether they have been
properly dealt within the books of account;
this order is not applicable to the Company.

Whether during any point of time of the
year, the Company has been sanctioned
working capital limits in excess of five
crore rupees; in aggregate, from banks or
financial institutions on the basis of security
of current assets; whether the quarterly
returns or statements filed by the company
with such banks or financial institutions are
in agreement with the books of account of
the company; if not, give details; this order
is not applicable to the Company.

During the year the Company has not
provided loans, advances in the nature
of loans, stood guarantee or provided
security to companies, firms, Limited
Liability Partnerships or any other parties.
Accordingly, the requirement to report on
clause 3(iii)(a) of the Order is not applicable
to the Company.

During the year the investments made
by the Company is not prejudicial to the
Company’s interest. The Company has not
provided guarantees or security and has not
granted loans and advances in the nature of
loans to companies, firms, Limited Liability
Partnerships or any other parties and hence
not commented upon.

The Company has not granted loans

and advances in the nature of loans
to companies, firms, Limited Liability
Partnerships or any other parties.

Accordingly, the requirement to report on
clause 3(iii)(c) to 3(iii)(f) of the Order is not
applicable to the Company and hence not
commented upon.
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iv.

Vi.

In our opinion and according to the information
and explanations given to us, provisions of
Section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act 2013
in respect of loans to directors including entities
in which they are interested and in respect of
loans and advances given, investments made
and guarantees, and securities given have been
complied with by the Company.

According to the information and explanations
given to us, the Company has not accepted
any deposit from the public nor accepted any
amounts which are deemed to be deposits
during the year within the meaning of Sections
73 and 76 of the Companies Act, 2013. In
respect of unclaimed deposits, the Company
has complied with the provisions of Sections 74
and 75 or any other relevant provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013. We are informed by the
management that no order has been passed
by the Company Law Board, National Company
Law Tribunal or Reserve Bank of India or any
Court or any other Tribunal.

We have broadly reviewed the books of account
maintained by the Company pursuant to the
rules made by the Central Government for the
maintenance of cost records under Section
148(1) of the Companies Act, 2013, related to
irrigation projects facilities of the Company and
are of the opinion that prima facie, the specified
accounts and records have been made and
maintained. The Order is not applicable to the
Company and hence not commented upon.

vii. @) According to the information and explanations

given to us and on the basis of our examination,
the company is regular in depositing undisputed
statutory dues including income-tax, sales-tax,
duty of customs, value added tax, goods and
service tax, cess, Provident fund, professional
tax and other statutory dues to the appropriate
authorities, the extent of the arrears of out
standing statutory dues as on the last day of the
financial year concerned for a period of more
than six months from the date they became
payable, except for the following dues:
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)

Nature of Dues Amount in Lakhs

NPS Payable 1,671.31

Stamp Duty Payable 869.04

Income Tax TDS 5.07

EPF Payable 9.41

Royalty 26.02

Service Tax 4.42

Labour Welfare Cess 38.32

Sales Tax Payable 6.55

©lw(~N|o|o|slw|N|k|

Contractor Benevolent 4.05

Fund

10

Other Statutory Dues 0.15

b)

viii.

Whether statutory dues referred to in sub-clause
(a) have not been deposited on any account of
any dispute, then the amounts involved and
the forum where dispute is pending shall be
mentioned. As per the verification of records,
there were no disputed statutory dues pending
payable as on the date of financial statements;
The Company has not surrendered or disclosed
any transaction, previously unrecorded in the
books of account, in the tax assessments under
the Income Tax Act, 1961 as income during the
year. Accordingly, the requirement to report on
clause 3(viii) of the Order is not applicable to
the Company.

(@) The Company has not defaulted in
repayment of loans or other borrowings or
in the payment of interest thereon to any
lender.

(b) The Company has not been declared wilful
defaulter by any bank or financial institution
or government or any government authority.

(c) The Company has availed the term loans
for the purpose for which the loans were
obtained. There was no diversion happened
during the year.

The Company has not raised any funds
short term basis have been utilised for long
term purposes.

On an overall examination of the financial
statements of the Company, the Company
has not taken any funds from any entity
or person on account of or to meet the
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obligations of its subsidiaries, associates
or joint ventures. Hence, the requirement to
report on clause (ix)(e) of the Order is not
applicable to the Company.

(f) The Company has not raised loans during
the year on the pledge of securities held in
its subsidiaries, joint ventures or associate
companies. Hence, the requirement to
report on clause(ix)(f) of the Order is not
applicable to the Company.

According to the information and
explanations given by the management,
the Company has not raised any money by
way of initial public offer or further public
offer (including debt instruments) and term
loans during the year. Accordingly, reporting
under paragraph 3(ix) of the Order is not
applicable to the Company and hence not
commented upon

The Company has not made any preferential
allotment or private placement of shares
/ fully or partially or optionally convertible
debentures during the year under audit and
hence, the requirement to report on clause
3(x)(b) of the Order is not applicable to the
Company.

(a) Based uponthe audit procedures performed
for the purpose of reporting the true
and fair view of the financial statements
and according to the information and
explanation given by the management, we
have neither come across any instance of
fraud by the company or on the company
that has been noticed or reported during
the year.

During the year, no report under sub-section
(12) of section 143 of the Companies Act,
2013 has been filed by the cost auditor/
secretarial auditor or by us in Form ADT-4
as prescribed under rule 13 of companies
(audit and auditors) rules, 2014 with central
government.

We have taken into consideration the
whistle blower complaints received by the

(c)

Xii.

Xiii.

Xiv.

company during the year while determining

the nature timing and extent of audit

procedures.
In our opinion, the Company is not a nidhi
company. Therefore, the provisions of clause
3(xii) (a) to (c) of the order are not applicable to
the Company and hence not commented upon.
According to the information and explanations
given by the management, transactions with the

related parties are in compliance with Section

177 and 188 of Companies Act, 2013 where

applicable and the details have been disclosed

in the notes to the financial statements, as
required by the applicable Ind AS.

(a) The Company has an internal audit system
commensurate with the size and nature of
its business.

(b) The internal audit reports of the Company
issued till the date of the audit report, for the
period under audit have been considered
by us.

xv. According to the information and explanations

xvi. (@) According
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given by the management, the Company has
not entered into any non-cash transactions
with directors or persons connected with him
as referred to in Section 192 of Companies Act,
2013.

the information and
explanations given to us, the provisions
of Section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of

India Act, 1934 are not applicable to the

to

Company.

(b) The Company is not engaged in any Non-
Banking Financial Housing Finance
activities. Accordingly, the requirement to

or

report on clause (xvi)(b) of the Order is not
applicable to the Company.
(c) The Company is not a Core Investment

Company as defined in the regulations made
by Reserve Bank of India. Accordingly, the
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XVii.

requirement to report on clause 3(xvi)(c) of
the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(d) The Group does not have more than one CIC
as part ofthe Group, hence, the requirement
to report on clause 3(xvi) (d) of the Order is
not applicable to the Company.

The Company has incurred cash losses
amounting to Rs.15,329.46 lakhs in the current
year and amounting to Rs.7,561.36 lakhs in the
immediately preceding financial year.

xviii. There has been no resignation of the statutory

XiX.

auditors during the year and accordingly
requirement to report on Clause 3(xviii) of the
Order is not applicable to the Company.

On the basis of the financial ratios disclosed
in notes to the financial statements, ageing
and expected dates of realization of financial
assets and payment of financial liabilities,
other information accompanying the financial
statements, our knowledge of the Board of
Directors and management plans and based on
our examination of the evidence supporting the
assumptions, nothing has come to our attention,
which causes us to believe that any material
uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit
report that Company is not capable of meeting

PLACE: BENGALURU
DATE : 28 Dec 2023
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its liabilities existing at the date of balance
sheet as and when they fall due within a period
of one year from the balance sheet date.

xX. (@) whether, in respect of other than ongoing

projects, the company has transferred unspent
amount to a Fund specified in Schedule VII to
the Companies Act within a period of six months
of the expiry of the financial year in compliance
with second proviso to sub-section (5) of section
135 of the said Act; This order is not applicable
to the Company.

(b) whether any amount remaining unspent
under sub-section (5) of section 135 of the
Companies Act, pursuant to any ongoing
project, has been transferred to special account
in compliance with the provision of sub-section
(6) of section 135 of the said Act; This order is
not applicable to the Company.

xxi. Whether there have been any qualifications or

adverse remarks by the respective auditors in
the Companies (Auditor’'s Report) Order (CARO)
reports of the companies included in the
consolidatedfinancial statements, ifyes, indicate
the details of the companies and the paragraph
numbers of the CARO report containing the
qualifications or adverse remarks. This order is
not applicable to the Company.

Sd/-

For VIJAY PANCHAPPA & CO.,
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
(FIRM NO: 004693S)
Sd/-

CA. P.M.MUDIGOUDAR
Partner M.N0.204096

UDIN: 23204096BGXIAR7457
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ANNEXURE -B
TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT OF EVEN DATE
ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF VISVESVARAYA JALA
NIGAM LIMITED

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143

of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls
over financial reporting of M/s. Visvesvaraya
Jala Nigam Limited (“the Company”) as of 31st
March 2023 in conjunction with our audit of
the financial statements of the Company for the
year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal
Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for
establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal control over
financial reporting criteria established by the
Company considering the essential components
of the internal control stated in the Guidance
Note based on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls over Financial Reporting issued by
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India
(ICAl). These responsibilities include the design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal financial controls that were operating
effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient
conduct of its business, including adherence
to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its
assets, the prevention and detection of frauds
and errors, the accuracy and completeness
of the accounting records, and the timely
preparation of reliable financial information, as
required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on
the Company’s internal financial controls over
financial reporting, based on our audit. We
conducted our audit in accordance with the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
ControlsOverFinancial Reporting (the “Guidance
Note”) and the Standards on Auditing, issued
by ICAl and deemed to be prescribed under

section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013,
to the extent applicable to an audit of internal
financial controls, both applicable to an audit of
Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.
Those Standards and the Guidance Note require
that we comply with ethical requirements and
plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether adequate internal
financial controls over financial reporting was
established and maintained and if such controls
operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to
obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial controls system over financial
reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our
audit of internal financial controls over financial
reporting included obtaining an understanding
of internal financial controls over financial
reporting, assessing the risk that a material
weakness exists, and testing and evaluating
the design and operating effectiveness of
internal control based on the assessed risk. The
procedures selected depend on the auditor’s
judgment, including the assessment of the
risks of material misstatement ofthe financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have
obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide
a basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s
internal financial controls system over financial
reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over
Financial Reporting

A company’s internal financial control over
financial reporting is a process designed
to provide reasonable assurance regarding
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the reliability of financial reporting and
the preparation of financial statements for
external purposes in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles. A company’s
internal financial control over financial reporting
includes those policies and procedures that
(1) pertain to the maintenance of records
that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly
reflect the transactions and dispositions of the
assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable
assurance that transactions are recorded as
necessary to permit preparation of standalone
Ind AS financial statements in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles, and
that receipts and expenditures of the Company
are being made only in accordance with
authorizations of management and directors
of the company; and (3) provide reasonable
assurance regarding prevention or timely
detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or
disposition of the Company’s assets that could
have a material effect on the standalone Ind AS
financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial
Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal
financial controls over financial reporting,

PLACE: BENGALURU
DATE : 28 Dec 2023
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including the possibility of collusion or improper
management override of controls, material
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur
and not be detected. Also, projections of any
evaluation of the internal financial controls over
financial reporting to future periods are subject
to the risk that the internal financial control over
financial reporting may become inadequate
because of changes in conditions, or that
the degree of compliance with the policies or
procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Companies has in all material
respects, adequate internal financial controls
with reference to these standalone Ind AS
financial statements and such internal controls
with reference these stand alone Ind AS
financial statements were operating effectively
asat31stMarch 2023, based on internal control
over financial reporting criteria established
by the considering essential components of
internal control stated in Guidance Note issued
by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India.

Sd/-

For VIJAY PANCHAPPA & CO.,
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
(FIRM NO: 004693S)
Sd/-

CA. P.M.MUDIGOUDAR
Partner M.N0.204096

UDIN: 23204096BGXIAR7457
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ANNEXURE - C
DIRECTIONS UNDER SECTION 143(5) OF COMPANIES ACT, 2013

Sl. No.

Directions

Reply

Whether the Company has system in
the place to process all the accounting
transactions through IT system. If yes,
the implications of the processing of
accounting transactions outside IT system
on the integrity of the accounts along with
the financial implications, if any, may be
stated.

Yes, the Company has an IT system which process
all the accounting transactions. During the course
of audit, we have not come across any accounting
transactions that were processed outside of the
IT system. Accordingly, commenting on financial
implications and integrity on account of processing
accounting transactions outside the IT system
does not arise.

However, the processes connected to verification
or audit of running account bills, evaluation of
qguotes from contractors, cheque printing, payment
etc., happens outside IT system.

Whether there is any restructuring of
an existing loan or cases of waiver/
write off to debts/ loans/ interest etc.,
made by a lender to the Company due
to the Company’s inability to repay the
loan? If yes, the financial impact may be
stated. Whether such cases are properly
accounted for? (In case, Lender is a
Government Company, then this direction
is also applicable for statutory auditor of
lender company)

There was no restructuring of existing loans during
the period ended March 31, 2023. Also, there
were no cases of waiver/ write off of debts/ loans/
interest etc., made by a lender to the company.
Accordingly reporting of financial implication on
such restructuring / waiver/ write off of debts/
loans/interest etc., by the lender to the Company
does not arise

Whether funds (grants/subsidy etc.,)
received / receivable for specific schemes
from Central / State Government or its
agencies were properly accounted for /
utilized as per its terms and conditions?
List the cases of deviations.

Funds received/ receivable for specific schemes
from Central / State Agencies were appropriately
accounted for and utilized by the Company during
the year. Based on our audit and taking into
consideration the information and explanations
given to us by the Company and the books of
accounts and other records examined by us
during the normal course of audit, to the best
of knowledge, there were no cases of deviation
with respect to funds received/ receivable for
specific purpose and its utilization as per terms
and conditions. except for the para (i) of Basis for
qualified opinion paragraph.
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Company Specific Directions:

(a)

Whether the Company has taken adequate
measures to prevent encroachment of idle
land owned by it. Whether any land of the
company is encroached, under litigation
not put to use or declared surplus? Details
may be provided.

Based on our verification and examination
of books of accounts, evidence and records
and explanations and information received,
the Company does not hold any idle land to
encroachment and no land is under litigation/ not

put to use or declared surplus.

Whether  system

execution of works vis-a-vis the milestones

for monitoring the

stipulated in the agreement is in existence
and the impact of cost escalation if any
revenue/losses from contracts etc., have

been properly accounted for in the books?

Whether the bank guarantees have been
revalidated in time?

Based on our audit, there is a system for
monitoring the execution of work vis-a-vis the
milestones stipulated in the agreement. Company
has a control over execution, progress review,
reasons for delay, in case of delay; penalty for

delay, if circumstances are avoidable, etc.,

The Company has made an agreement inclusive
of escalation clause and the same has been
considered in the accounting.

Bank guarantees have been revalidated except
to an extent of Rs.14,840.27 lakhs upto the date
30.10.2023.

(c)

The cost incurred on abandoned projects
may be quantified and the amount actually
written -off shall be mentioned.

As
abandoned by the Company.

informed to us, no projects have been

Describe the deviations from the system
of payment for land acquisition including
compensation under Re-settlement
& Rehabilitation policy of the State
Government. Cases of land disputes should
be mentioned.

Based on our verification and examination of
records, land acquisition process has been taken
care by respective SLAO/ AC as per State Govt.
guidelines. However, land disputes on account of
enhanced compensation cases are listed as on as
on 31.07.2023 are listed as Annexure - 2.

Examine the system of effective utilization
Loans/ Grant-in-Aid/ Subsidy. List the
cases of diversion of funds.

Based on our verification and examination of
books of accounts, the Company has effective
system for utilisation grants / loans. We have not
come across any such instances.

Whether the Company has refunded the
interest earned on investment of unutilized
capital grants as to GoK as stipulated
vide Circular dt. 27.08.2019. If not done,
reasons for the same may be explained.

Interest earned on investment of unutilised capital
grants are taken to other income of the Company.
As informed to us, the Company does not have any
own source of income to meet the administrative
expenses. However, the same matter has been
qualified in our report.
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Additional Sub Directions:

(a)

Whether the company has a monitoring
mechanism to assure that the funds

As informed to us, the projects handled by the
Company does not fall under the AIBP Schemes.

resources department guidelines on AIBP
Projects? Instances of deviation may be
mentioned.

received through AIBP Scheme is|Further, Upper Bhadra Project yet to be
exclusively utilized for the same? |identified as a national project and it is under
process before Govt. of India for approval.
(b) The amount received under AIBP NA
Scheme and the amount expended
during the financial year may be
verified. Deviation of expenditure to
other projects may be reported.
(c) Has the company adhered to the water NA

Whether the company has any policy to
ensure that the grants received under SCP/
TSP schemes are utilised for the purpose
for which it was received and there is no
deviation towards any capital works. In
case of deviations whether the same has
been approved by GoK?

Based on our verification and examination of
books of accounts, the Company has utilised the
funds released by the Govt. in line with the SCP/
TSP schemes.

PLACE: BENGALURU
DATE : 28 Dec 2023
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Sd/-

For VIJAY PANCHAPPA & CO.,
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
(FIRM NO: 004693S)
Sd/-

CA. P.M.MUDIGOUDAR
Partner M.N0.204096

UDIN: 23204096BGXIAR7457
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Annexure - 1

SI No Items in checklist Remarks

1 Whether all the Bank Accounts/Fixed Deposits have been | Yes, itisin line with the delegation
opened with banks proper authorization and approvals as | powers.
per the aforesaid delegations of power?

2 Whether there was a periodical system of preparation of | Yes - Yearendbankreconciliation
bank reconciliation of statement and whether they were | statements were produced for
produced for verification to audit? our verification

3 Whether Bank reconciliation of the Main Account and all |Yes - All bank reconciliations
subsidiary bank accounts were done? were done.

4 Was the authorization to operate the bank accounts were | Yes, the accounts operations
given to a single signatory? were given at DDO level to a

single signatory.

5 Whether the interest for the entire duration of Fixed Deposits | Yes
was accounted in the books of accounts?

6 Whether physical verification of cash has taken place | Yes, done at regular intervals.
periodically?

7 Whether cash in hand as shown in balance sheet tallies with | Yes
the certificate of physical verification of cash?

8 Is there is a register of FD showing amounts, maturity dates, | Yes - Maintained in System
rate of Interest and dates of payment of Interest?

9 Is there a follow-up system to ensure that interest on Fixed | Yes - Maintained in System
Deposits is received on due dates?

10 Is there a follow-up system to ensure that the transfer of | Yes - Maintained in System
matured amount of fixed deposits is done without any delay?

11 Whether bank confirmation statements are obtained |Yes
periodically from banks for all accounts, SB Account, Current
Account and fixed deposits?

12 Whether confirmation of balances in respect of all bank | Yes
balances tally with the Bank statements?

13 Whether Fixed Deposits and interests as per fixed Deposit | Yes - there were nodiscrepancies
Register tally with the Confirmation certificate issued by the | found.

Bank.

14 Whether the confirmation statements received from Bank | Yes
are authenticated and in the Letterhead of the Bank?

15 In case of any difference observed in the above check, | No such cases.
whether the same was adjusted in the subsequent year?

16 Whether the external confirmations were obtained from | Yes
Banks in the test checked cases, if so details thereof.

17 Whether any of the aforesaid lapses were brought out in | Nosuch instances were occurred.

the report of the Internal Financial Controls by the Statutory
Auditor, if not, whether Audit Enquiry was issued?
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Annexure - 2

::; Name of the Petitioner Name of the Respondent MFA No. LAC No.
1 | AEE,VJNL, UBP, Subdivision

No. 4, Tarikere Thippeshappa 6332/2021 LAC 02/2013
2 | AEE,VJNL, UBP, Subdivision

No. 4, Tarikere Thippeshappa 6334/2021 LAC 04/2013
3 | AEE,VJNL, UBP, Subdivision

No. 4, Tarikere Shanmukappa 6374/2021 LAC 05/2013
4 | AEE,VJNL, UBP, Subdivision

No. 4, Tarikere Mallamma 6370/2021 LAC 06/2013
5 | AEE,VJNL, UBP, Subdivision

No. 4, Tarikere Jayappa 6339/2021 LAC 07/2013
6 | AEE,VJNL, UBP, Subdivision

No. 4, Tarikere B N Shivaprakash 6382/2021 LAC 08/2013
7 | AEE,VJNL, UBP, Subdivision

No. 4, Tarikere Malleshappa 6337/2021 LAC 09/2013
8 | AEE,VJNL, UBP, Subdivision

No. 4, Tarikere E.B Chandrappa 6333/2021 LAC 10/2013
9 | AEE,VJNL, UBP, Subdivision

No. 4, Tarikere B.S Umapathi 6331/2021 LAC 11/2013
10 | AEE,VJNL, UBP, Subdivision

No. 4, Tarikere B.C Veerabhadrappa 6369/2021 LAC 12/2013
11 | AEE,VJNL, UBP, Subdivision

No. 4, Tarikere B.C Veerabhadrappa 6341/2021 LAC 13/2013
12 | AEE,VJNL, UBP, Subdivision

No. 4, Tarikere B.E Nagarajappa 6336/2021 LAC 14/2013
13 | AEE,VJNL, UBP, Subdivision

No. 4, Tarikere S. Shivamurthy 6343/2021 LAC 15/2013
14 | AEE,VJNL, UBP, Subdivision

No. 4, Tarikere Karidasappa 6338/2021 LAC 16/2013
15 | AEE,VJNL, UBP, Subdivision

No. 4, Tarikere Eshwarappa 6371/2021 LAC 17/2013
16 | AEE,VJNL, UBP, Subdivision

No. 4, Tarikere Eshwarappa 6368/2021 LAC 18/2013
17 | AEE,VJNL, UBP, Subdivision

No. 4, Tarikere B H Lokeshappa 6380/2021 LAC 19/2013
18 | AEE,VJNL, UBP, Subdivision

No. 4, Tarikere B R Raju 6372/2021 LAC 21/2013
19 | AEE,VJNL, UBP, Subdivision

No. 4, Tarikere E B Rajashekarappa 6335/2021 LAC 23/2013
20 | AEE,VJNL, UBP, Subdivision

No. 4, Tarikere Thalavara Rajanna 6374/2021 LAC 5/2017
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21 | AEE,VJNL, UBP, Subdivision

No. 4, Tarikere Veerappa @ Erappa 6370/2021 LAC 6/2017
22 | AEE,VJNL, UBP, Subdivision

No. 4, Tarikere Veerappa 6339/2021 LAC 7/2017
23 | AEE,VJNL, UBP, Subdivision

No. 4, Tarikere Rangappa 6382/2021 LAC 8/2017
24 | AEE,VJNL, UBP, Subdivision Jayanayak Bin MFA No.

No. 4, Tarikere Seethanayak 395/2023 LAC 139/2019
25 | AEE,VJNL, UBP, Subdivision MFA No.

No. 4, Tarikere Chandranayak 378/2023 LAC 196/2019
26 | AEE,VJNL, UBP, Subdivision

No. 4, Tarikere Kenchamma 5215/2022 LAC 168/2017
27 | AEE,VINL, UBP, Subdivision

No. 4, Tarikere Gangamma Basappa 5217/2022 LAC 169/2017
28 | AEE,VJNL, UBP, Subdivision

No. 4, Tarikere Ramanaik Bin Ruplanaik 5213/2022 LAC 135/2019
29 | AEE,VJNL, UBP, Subdivision Krishnanaik bin

No. 4, Tarikere Bhimanaik

5212/2022 LAC 137/2019

30 | AEE,VJNL, UBP, Subdivision

No. 4, Tarikere Ramanaik Bamanaik 5210/2022 LAC 188 /2019
31 | AEE,VJNL, UBP, Subdivision

No. 4, Tarikere Ramanaik Bamanaik 5190/2022 LAC 189/2019
32 | AEE,VJNL, UBP, Subdivision

No. 4, Tarikere

H Niranjan murthy

8933/2018

01/2017
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VERIFICATION

I, CA. PM.MUDIGOUDAR Partner of VJAY PANCHAPPA & CO, Chartered Accountants (Firm Regn. No:

004963S) do hereby declare that the information furnished above is true, correct and complete in all
respects including the attachments to this form.

Sd/-

For VIJAY PANCHAPPA & CO.,
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
(FIRM NO: 004693S)
Sd/-

CA. P.M.MUDIGOUDAR

Partner M.N0.204096
PLACE: BENGALURU
UDIN: 23204096BGXIAR7457
DATE : 28 Dec 2023

COMPLIANCE CERTIFICATE

We have conducted the audit of accounts of M/s Visvesvaraya Jala Nigam Limited for the financial year
ended on 31st March 2023 in accordance with the directions/sub-directions issued by the C&AG of India

under section 143(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 and certify that we have complied with all the directions/
sub-directions issued to us.

Sd/-

For VIJAY PANCHAPPA & CO.,
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
(FIRM NO: 004693S)
Sd/-

CA. PM.MUDIGOUDAR

Partner M.N0.204096
PLACE: BENGALURU
UDIN: 23204096BGXIAR7457
DATE : 28 Dec 2023
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COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL OF
INDIA UNDER SECTION 143 (6) (b) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013
ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF THE VISVESVARAYA JALA
NIGAM LIMITED, BENGALURU FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2023

The preparation of financial statements of Visvesvaraya Jala Nigam Limited, Bengaluru for the year ended
31 March 2023 in accordance with the financial reporting framework prescribed under the Companies
Act, 2013 (Act) is the responsibility of the management of the company. The statutory auditor appointed by
the Comptroller and Auditor General of India under section 139(5) of the Act is responsible for expressing
opinion on the financial statements under section 143 of the Act based on independent audit in accordance
with the standards on auditing prescribed under section 143(10) of the Act. This is stated to have been
done by them vide their Revised Audit Report dated 28 December 2023 which supersedes their earlier

Audit Report dated 30 October 2023.

I, on behalf of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India, have conducted a supplementary audit of the
financial statements of Visvesvaraya Jala Nigam Limited, Bengaluru for the year ended 31 March 2023
under section 143(6)(a) of the Act. This Supplementary audit has been carried out independently without
access to the working papers of the statutory auditors and is limited primarily to inquiries of the statutory

auditors and company personnel and a selective examination of some of the accounting records.

In view of the revision made to the Statutory Auditor’s Report, to give effect to some of my audit
observations raised during supplementary audit, | have no further comments to offer upon or supplement

to the statutory auditors’ report under section 143(6)(b) of the act.

For and on the behalf of the
Comptroller & Auditor General of India
Sd/-
Place: Bengaluru (VIMALENDRA ANAND PATWARDHAN)
Pr. ACCOUNTANT GENERAL(AUDIT-II)
KARNATAKA, BENGALURU

Date :29 December 2023
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CIN : U41000KA2016SGC097260
Balance Sheet as at 31 March, 2023

( in Lakhs)

. Note Figures at the end of Figures as at the end of Figures as at the beginning
Particulars R i previous reporting period of previous reporting period
No current reporting period (Restated) (Restated)
ASSETS
1. Non-Current Assets
(a) Property, Plant and Equipment 4A 3,54,850.73 2,86,323.72 2,41,929.26
(b) Right of Use Asset 4B 11.25 11.95 10.58
(c) Capital Work in Progress 5A 19,79,120.51 15,71,936.03 12,81,834.03
(d) Financial Assets
Loans and advances 6 355.43 525.90 633.94
(e) Deferred Tax Assets (Net) 7 - - -
(f) Current Tax Assets (Net) - Income Tax Refund 21.02 4.43 71.81
23,34,358.94 18,58,802.03 15,24,479.62
2. Current Assets
(a) Financial Assets
(i) Trade Receivables 8 37.86 28.09 20.15
(ii) Cash and cash equivalents 9 1,47,675.11 1,50,600.65 1,37,001.74
(iii) Loans and advances 6 18.72 23.18 11.42
(iv) Other Financial Assets 10 26,019.59 22,657.10 17,915.18
(b) Other Current Assets 11 17,443.84 11,835.46 23,918.06
1,91,195.12 1,85,144.48 1,78,866.55
TOTAL 25,25,554.06 20,43,946.51 17,03,346.17
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
EQUITY
Shareholders’ funds
(a) Equity Share capital 12 19,31,408.30 12,09,679.95 9,22,703.09
(b) Other Equity 13 24,571.36 2,55,811.25 2,54,408.08
19,55,979.66 14,65,491.20 11,77,111.17
LIABILITIES
1. Non-current liabilities
(a) Financial Liabilities
(i) Borrowings 14 1,71,732.49 1,37,663.57 1,55,378.77
(ia) Lease Liabilities 17A 10.29 10.63 10.95
(ii) Other Financial liabilities 15 74,870.29 63,050.82 56,120.49
(b) Provisions 16 58.94 57.07 44.43
(c) Other Non Current Liabilities 17 5,426.20 4,745.17 5,383.10
2,52,098.21 2,05,527.26 2,16,937.74
2. Current liabilities
(a) Financial Liabilities
(i) Borrowings 14 55,840.56 42,999.16 39,428.86
(ia) Lease Liabilities 17A 0.35 0.32 0.30
(ii) Trade payables 18
A) Total outstanding dues of Micro enterprises, 96.65 11.30 -
and small enterprises
B) Total outstanding dues of Creditors other 1,628.85 995.62 1,425.99
than Micro enterprises and small enterprises
(iii) Other Financial liabilities 15 1,98,253.74 2,68,232.55 2,39,197.04
(b) Other current liabilities 17B 9,813.62 10,837.96 9,480.14
(c) Provisions 16 51,842.42 49,851.14 19,764.93
3,17,476.19 3,72,928.05 3,09,297.26
TOTAL 25,25,554.06 20,43,946.51 17,03,346.17
Background of the Company & its activities 1
Basis of Preparation of Financial Statements 2
Significant Accounting Policies 3
Additional information to the financial statements 24-26
For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of VISVESVARAYA JALA NIGAM LIMITED As per our report of even date attached
For VIJAY PANCHAPPA & CO.
Chartered Accountants
Sd/._ . Sd/' Sd/_ Sd/. Firm Reg:;)/.—0046935
Sannachittaiah R Cheluvaraju A.V. Nagaveena G.S. Prakash P.M.MUDIGOUDAR
Place: Bengaluru Managing Director Director PARTNER

Date: 30.10.2023 DIN: 10266740 DIN: 08220118
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CIN : U41000KA2016SGC097260
Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31 March, 2023

(% in Lakhs)
Figures at the Figures at the end
Particulars Note end of current of previous reporting
reporting period period (Restated)
1. Income
Revenue from Operations 19 15.94 8.64
Other Income 20 5,379.12 2,961.29
Total Income 5,395.06 2,969.93
2. Expenses
Employees Remuneration and Benefits 21 1,453.88 1,212.95
Depreciation 4A 6,109.75 6,062.46
Expenditure on GOK schemes 22 - -
Other Expenses 23 14,502.31 6,791.23
Total Expenses 22,065.94 14,066.64
3. Profit / (Loss) before exceptional items and tax (16,670.88) (11,096.71)
4. Exceptional items - -
5. Profit/ (Loss) before taxation (16,670.88) (11,096.71)
Less : Tax Expense:
- Current Tax - -
- Deferred Tax - Charge/(Credit) - -
6. Profit/(Loss) for the year (16,670.88) (11,096.71)
7. Other Comprehensive Income
a) ltems that will not be reclassified to profit and loss
i) Remeasurement of Defined Benefit Plans 1.01 (3.16)
ii) Income tax on items that will not be reclassified to profit or - -
loss
Total (a) 1.01 (3.16)
8. Total Comprehensive Income (16,669.86) (11,099.87)
Weighted average No. of shares outstanding - Basic 15,27,91,009 11,05,67,627
Weighted average No. of shares outstanding - Diluted 15,27,91,009 11,05,67,627
Earnings per Share
- Basic (10.91) (10.04)
- Diluted (10.91) (10.04)
(Face value of Rs.1,000/- per share)
Background of the Company & its activities 1
Basis of Prepration of Financial Statements 2
Significant Accounting Policies 3
Additional information to the financial statements 2426
For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of VISVESVARAYA JALA NIGAM LIMITED As per our report of even date attached
For VIJAY PANCHAPPA & CO.
Chartered Accountants
Sdy/- Sd/- Sd/- Sd/- Firm Reg 2;)/.-0046935
Sannachittaiah R Cheluvaraju A.V. Nagaveena G.S. Prakash P.M.MUDIGOUDAR
Place: Bengaluru Managing Director Director GM - Finance Company Secretery M_EQ,“;Z‘EE%

Date: 30.10.2023 DIN: 10266740

DIN: 08220118

UDIN: 23204096BGXHXZ3090
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CIN : U41000KA2016SGC097260
Cash Flow Statement for the year ended March 31, 2023

(% in Lakhs)
Particulars Year ended March | Year ended March

31, 2023 31, 2022 (Restated)
Cash Flow from operating activities:
Net loss before taxation (16,670.88) (11,096.71)
Other Comprehensive Income 1.01 (3.16)
Adjustments for:
Interest Income (4,776.93) (2,526.07)
Provision for Doubtful Debts 7.59 2.12
Depreciation 6,109.75 6,062.46
Operating profit before working capital changes (15,329.46) (7,561.36)
Changes in working capital:
(Increase)/Decrease in Trade receivables (17.36) (10.06)
(Increase)/Decrease in Loans & advances 445 (11.76)
(Increase)/Decrease in current assets (5,524.66) 12,081.69
(Increase)/Decrease in Other Current Assets (16.59) 67.38
(Increase)/Decrease in Current Financial Assets (3,411.78) (4,695.84)
Increase/(Decrease) in current Financial Liabilites (61.22) (83.02)
Increase/(Decrease) in current Liabilites (1,024.34) 1,357.83
Increase/ (Decrease) in Trade Payables 718.58 (428.85)
Increase/(Decrease) in Trade Provisions 1,993.15 30,098.85
Net cash flow from/ (used in) operating activities (22,669.23) 30,814.46

Cash Flow from investing activities:

Purchase of fixed assets and change in capital work in
progress *

Mobilisation Advance to Contractors for capital works -(Net)
Interest received from deposit

Deposit in Special Land Acquisition Officer Bank Account for
land Purchase

Finance Charges

Grants received towards Finance Charges

Net cash flow from/ (used in) investing activities

Cash Flow from financing activities:

(5,51,140.80)

170.47
4,826.23
16,007.11

(14,957.66)
14,957.66

(3,12,069.01)

108.04
2,480.00
(9,234.95)

(15,022.27)
15,022.27

(5,30,137.03)

(3,18,715.92)

Share capital issued 7,21,728.35 2,86,976.86
Share Application Money pending allotment (Net) (2,14,570.02) 12,503.04
Proceeds from long term borrowings 90,006.54 25,000.99
Repayment of long term borrowings (43,096.21) (39,145.90)
Payment of Lease Liabilities (0.32) (0.30)
Retention Money received 11,819.46 6,930.33
Net cash flow from/(used in) financing activities 5,65,887.80 2,92,265.03
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CIN : U41000KA2016SGC097260
Cash Flow Statement for the year ended March 31, 2023

(% in Lakhs)
Particulars Year ended March Year ended March 31,
31, 2023 2022 (Restated)
Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 13,081.54 4,363.97
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of year 68,863.44 64,499.47
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of year 81,944.98 68,863.44

Note :

1 The above Cash Flow Statement has been prepared under the “Indirect Method” as set out in the
Ind AS -7 on Cash Flow Statements issued by the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules,

2015.

2  Previous year figures have been re-arranged/regrouped wherever necessary.

3 The Cash & Cash Equivalents represent Cash and Bank balances including balance in Deposit with
Treasury.

4  Reconciliation of Cash & Cash Equivalent as per Note - 9.

5 * Cash flow from investing activity are inclusive of allocated expenditure.

6 Finance charges are classified as cash flows from investing activity since the same relate to the

ongoing capital project.

Reconciliation of cash and cash equivalents with financial Statements

(% in Lakhs)
Particulars Year ended March Year ended March 31,
31, 2023 2022 (Restated)

Balance in Savings Bank Accounts 53,868.43 31,034.42
Balance in Current Account 5,744.85 (96,621.70)
Balance in Deposit Accounts maturing within 3
months 22,280.40 1,34,450.20
Balance in District Treasury 51.31 0.50

81,944.99 68,863.43
Add: Balance in Bank Account with Special Land
Acquisition Officer 62,248.92 80,453.92
Add: Balance in Deposit Account with Special Land
Acquisition Officer Maturing within 3 months 3,481.21 1,283.30
Cash and Cash Equivalents as per Balance Sheet 1,47,675.12 1,50,600.65
For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of VISVESVARAYA JALA NIGAM LIMITED As per our report of even date attached

For VIJAY PANCHAPPA & CO.
Chartered Accountants
Sd/- Sd/- Sd/. Sd/_ Firm Reggl;)/._0046935
Sannachittaiah R Cheluvaraju A.V.Nagaveena G.S. Prakash P.M.MUDIGOUDAR

Place: Bengaluru Managing Director Director PARTNER

Date: 30.10.2023 DIN: 10266740 DIN: 08220118
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CIN : U41000KA2016SGC097260
Statement Of Changes In Equity For The Year Ended 31st March, 2023

(A) EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL
As at 31.03.2023 (% in Lakhs)
Particulars Number of Shares Amount
Balance as at 1st April 2022 12,09,67,995 12,09,680.00
Changes in Equity Share Capital to prior period errors - -
Restated balance at the beginning of the current 12,09,67,995 12,09,680.00
reporting period
Changes in Equity Share Capital during the current 7,21,72,835 7,21,728.00
year
Balance as at 31st March 2023 19,31,40,830 19,31,408.00
As at 31.03.2022 (% in Lakhs)
Particulars Number of Shares Amount
Balance as at 1st April 2021 9,22,70,309 9,22,703.00
Changes in Equity Share Capital to prior period errors - -
Restated balance at the beginning of the current 9,22,70,309 9,22,703.00
reporting period
Changes in Equity Share Capital during the current 2,86,97,686 2,86,977.00
year
Balance as at 31st March 2022 12,09,67,995 12,09,680.00
(B) OTHER EQUITY
As at 31.03.2023 (Rin Lakhs)
L Reserves &
. Share Application |  gyrplys _ Other Total Other
Particulars money pending - items of OCI Equity
Allotment Retained
Earnings
Balance as at 1st April
2022 2,85,813.54 | (29,982.52) (19.78) 2,55,811.25
Changes in accounting
policy or prior period errors - - - -
Restated balance as at
1st April 2022 2,85,813.54 | (29,982.52) (19.78) 2,55,811.25
Total comprehensive
income for the current
year - - 1.01 1.01
Profit/(Loss) for the
year -1 (16,670.88) (16,670.88)
Amount received during
the current year 5,25,458.33 - - 5,25,458.33
Shares Allotted during
the current year (7,40,028.35) - - (7,40,028.35)
Balance as at 31
March 2023 71,243.52 | (46,653.40) (18.76) 24,571.36

178




7th Annual Report 2022-2023

Visvesvaraya Jala Nigam Limited

As at 31.03.2022 (% in Lakhs)
L. Reserves & .
Share Application Other items | Total Other
. . Surplus g
Particulars money pending Retained of OCI Equity
Allotment e a!ne
Earnings
Balance as at 1st April
2021 2,73,310.50 (46,473.47) (16.62) | 2,26,820.42
Changes in accounting
policy or prior period errors - 27,587.66 - 27,587.66
Restated balance as at
1st April 2021 2,73,310.50 (18,885.81) (16.62) | 2,54,408.08
Total comprehensive
income for the current year (3.16) (3.16)
Profit /(Loss) for the year (11,096.71) (11,096.71)
Amount received during
the current year 2,99,479.90 - 2,99,479.90
Shares Allotted during
the current year (2,86,976.86) - (2,86,976.86)
Balance as at 31
March 2022 2,85,813.54 (29,982.52) (19.78) | 2,55,811.25
Refer to Note No.13 for nature and movement of Reserve and Surplus
For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of VISVESVARAYA JALA NIGAM LIMITED As per our report of even date attached
" Chartored Accountants
Sd/- Sd/- Sd/- Sd/- Firm Reg;l:/.—004693s
Sannachittaiah R Cheluvaraju A.V.Nagaveena G.S. Prakash P.M.MUDIGOUDAR
Place: Bengaluru Managing Director Director PARTNER

Date: 30.10.2023

DIN: 10266740

DIN: 08220118

GM - Finance Company Secretery

M.NO. 204096
UDIN: 23204096BGXHXZ3090
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NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1. BACKGROUND OF THE COMPANY AND

(a)

ITS ACTIVITIES

Visvesvaraya Jala Nigam Limited (VJNL) was
registered on 20.10.16 as a wholly owned
Government of Karnataka Company as per
the provisions of the Companies Act 2013 in
terms of G.0.No. WRD 35 VE BYA EE 2016
Dated 20.08.2016.

The main objects of the company include:

To take up and implement the projects
proposed based on the study report to be
submitted by the Expert Committee for
formulation of permanent irrigation facilities
to Kolar and Chikkaballapura districts and
has transferred the Yettinahole Integrated
drinking water project and the Upper Bhadra
Irrigation Project and allied projects from
Karnataka Neeravari Nigam Limited and
also other projects that the Government of
Karnataka may entrust from time to time for
catering to the water needs of the drought
prone areas of Chikkaballapur, Kolar,
Bangalore Rural, Chitradurga, Chickmagalur,
Hassan, Davanagere and Tumkur Districts of
Karnataka.

To plan, investigate, estimate, build, operate,
and maintain all kinds of infrastructures like
Dams, Reservoirs, Barrages, Weirs, Canals,
Lift
Systems,

Irrigation Schemes, Solar Irrigation
Road Works,
required for the Project for supply of water

Pipelines, etc,,
for irrigation, drinking, power generation
and other purposes including the works
of Command Area Development Authority
(CADA).

(iii)
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Promote, adopt modern irrigation systems
/ methods like sprinkler, drip, solar water
pumps and any other methods or systems
for effective utilisation of water and build,
construct, operate, maintain irrigation
project entrusted by the Government of
Karnataka including providing rehabilitation
of people and places affected by the building
of water utilisation projects and promote
suitable scheme for afforestation and control
flood by adopting suitable ways, means and
standards and also providing navigation,
leisure / recreation activities, fisheries, etc.,

in the rivers / water bodies.

The GOK vide GO No. WRD 35 VE BYA EE
2016 Dated 20.08.2016 has transferred the
Yettinahole integrated drinking water project,
Upper Bhadra Project and the projects
related / allied to these projects and other
project works that benefit / supplement the
drought prone areas of Chikkaballapur, Kolar,
Bangalore Rural, Chitradurga, Chikmagalur,
Hassan, Davanagere and Tumkur District
and ongoing any other project works to the
Company. In terms of Government Order
No. WRD 130 VIBYAE 2016, Dt. 18.11.16
the GOK has transferred in principle, the
assets and liabilities of ongoing works of
Upper Bhadra Project, Yettinahole Project,
Vanivilas Sagar, Gayathri Reservoir pending
final transfer of assets and liabilities of these
projects.  Further, the offices functioning
underthe administrative control of Karnataka
Neeravari Nigam Limited attached to the said
projects is also transferred to the company by
GOK along with the posts attached to these
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offices and officers / employees working in
these posts.

(d) The Government has also entrusted the work
of providing irrigation and other facilities
to backward classes of the society through
Special Component Plan (SCP) & Tribal Sub
Plan (TSP) and other Government schemes
(NABARD).

2. BASIS OF PREPARATION OF FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS
Financial statements are prepared under historical

cost convention on a going concern and accrual
basis, except for

a) certain financial instruments which are
measured at fair values and
b) Net defined benefit (asset)/ liability are

measured at Fair value of plan assets less
present value of defined benefit obligations and
comply in material aspects with the mandatory
Indian Accounting Standards as specified in
the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards)
Rules, 2015 notified under Section 133 of the
Companies Act, 2013, (the ‘Act’) and relevant
amendment rules issued thereafter, other
relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013.

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The Company is a Government of Karnataka
(GOK) enterprise set up with the specific task
of implementing certain drinking and irrigation
projects. The Company’s operation and
maintenance cost are met as far as practicable,
by water rates demand raised for supply of
water and balance from monies received from
Government of Karnataka for carrying out its
functions. Hence, the financial statements are
prepared on a going concern basis.

3.1 USE OF ESTIMATES

The Preparation of financial statements in
conformity with Generally Accepted Accounting
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Principles (GAAP) requires management to
make estimates and assumptions that affect
the reported amounts of assets and liabilities
and the disclosure of contingent liabilities
on the date of the financial statements. The
estimates and assumptions used in the
accompanying financial statements are based
upon management’s evaluation of relevant
facts and circumstances as of the date of the
financial statements. Actual results could differ
from those estimates. Any revision to accounting
estimates is recognized prospectively in
current and future periods. Reconciliations and
descriptions of the effect of the transition has
been summarized in note 2.1

3.2 SEGMENT REPORTING

The Company operates only in one geographical
area and in the business of creating drinking
and Irrigation Infrastructure and operating
them, hence the Company has no reporting
segments.

3.3 REVENUE RECOGNITION

Revenue from letting out water for irrigation
is recognised on accrual basis at the rates
prescribed under the Karnataka lrrigation Act
and Rules.

Sale of rubbles, Hard Rock, Soil, Tender Forms,
Rental/lease income on use of land and building,
penalty on delayed progress of work, intereston
excess payment to contractors, Miscellaneous
income/receipts not in the ordinary course of
business are recognized on realization, as there
are uncertainties in their ultimate realization.
Stale cheques outstanding for more than three
years, are recognised as income.

3.4 INVENTORIES

No value is assigned to the stock of rubble and other
materials arising during the excavation. However
the cost of rubble and other materials issued to the
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contractor is recovered from the contractor at the
rates mentioned in the contract agreement and is
credited to Profit and Loss Account net off royalty
payable to Government.

3.5 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (FOR
PURPOSES OF CASH FLOW STATEMENT)

Cash comprises cash on hand and demand deposits
with banks. Cash equivalents shall be short-term
balances (with an original maturity of three months
or less from the date of acquisition), highly liquid
investments that shall be readily convertible into
known amounts of cash and which are subject to
insignificant risk of changes in value.

CASH FLOW STATEMENT:

Cash flows shall be reported using the indirect
method, whereby profit / (loss) before tax is
adjusted for the effects of transactions of non-
cash nature and any deferrals or accruals of past
or future cash receipts or payments. The cash flows
from operating, investing and financing activities
of the Company shall be segregated based on the

available information.
3.6 CAPITAL WORK IN PROGRESS

(a) The projects beingimplemented by the Company
consist of dams, Reservoirs, Barrages, Bridges
Weirs, canal systems, canal network, Lift
Irrigation Schemes, Tank filling etc. At the point
when an asset is ready for its intended use,
the cost of construction is transferred to the
appropriate category of property, Dams, Canals,
Lift Irrigation Schemes, etc., and charging
of depreciation thereon. Until such stage
of Completion, Cost of Construction (which
includes in certain cases, part payment for works
completed and pending approval of competent
authority) is classified under Capital Work in
Progress and Stated at cost. Expenditure during

construction which are directly attributable
to asset under construction and Borrowing
cost which qualify for capitalisation are also
capitalised under the head Capital work in
Progress.

(b) In respect of supply cum erection contracts, the
value of supplies received and accepted shall
be treated as capital work in progress

3.7 ALLOCATION OF EXPENSES
(EXPENDITUREDURING CONSTRUCTION)

(i) Projects under which assets are not be ready
for their intended use and other capital
work-in-progress will be carried at cost,
comprising direct cost, related incidental
expenses and attributable interest. The
direct cost are the revenue expenditure
incurred by Executive Engineer offices (other
than repairs and maintenance of dams,
barrages, canals, branches, distributaries,
Lift Irrigation Schemes, provision for bad
& doubtful debts, depreciation on assets,
etc.,) which are identified and allocated
to assets in progress of the respective EE
Office on a systematic basis. The revenue
expenditure allocated to the completed
assets is charged off to the profit and loss
account.

(ii) No Indirect Costs will be levied on those
assets which are ready to use but routed
through CWIP and will be immediately
transferred to fixed assets.

(iii) The administrative and other general
overheads at the Chief Engineer Offices,
Superintending Engineer Offices, Registered
office and Central Office directly attributable
to the construction of fixed assets will be
identified and allocated on systematic basis

on major assets.
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(iv)

The revenue expenditure incurred by SLAO
Offices (other than depreciation on assets)

are capitalised as Land.

3.8 PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT:

(i)

(ii)

(iii)

(iv)

(vi)

The assets transferred by the Government
of Karnataka as assigned values by GOK,
are treated as cost in the books of account

of the Company.

All other fixed assets are stated at cost
including expenses related to acquisition,
allocated expenses during construction
period up to the deemed date of

capitalisation.

Roads include appurtenant bridges and

culverts.

Land Cost includes acquisition cost, interest
paid upto the date of taking possession,
enhanced compensation, interest awarded
by the courts, expenditure on rehabilitation,
structures, Bagarhukum payments, Crop
Compensation, revenue expenditure
incurred by the SLAO Offices and social
forestry for project affecting local people/

families.

Civil works of Barrages, Reservoir, Weirs,
Lift Irrigation Structures and Dams include
appurtenant gates and other embedded

parts.

The irrigation structures consisting of
canals and other irrigation systems, which
have been completed as per the Completion
Certificate issued by the Chief Engineer/
SuperintendingEngineer/Executive

Engineer certifying that the work entrusted
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(vii)

(viii)

3.9

(ii)

(iii)

to the agency/contractor has been fully
completed in all respects as per the terms
of the tender agreement or the abstract of
final bill raised at the division level is taken
as a base for capitalisation of asset and
assets which are ready for intended use are

capitalised.

Bought out assets are capitalised including
incidental expenses, if any, incurred in
connection with bringing the asset to its
current location till the date the said asset

is ready for its intended use.

Major renovation expenditure is capitalized
as the activities undertaken improve the
economic benefits expected to arise from

the asset.
DEPRECIATION

Depreciation is provided on straight-line basis
based on the useful lives as specified in
Schedule Il to the Companies Act, 2013 except

in respect of:

Residual value is considered as Nil for all assets.

Cost of software purchased is written off in the

year of purchase.

For the purpose of depreciation on additions to
existing assets other than moveable assets, the
life of assets has been restricted to the residual

life of the original assets.

As per the technical opinion obtained for
the following category of assets for which
no separate useful lives are specified in the
Schedule Il of the Companies Act, 2013 and the

life of the Assets are;
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SI. _—
No. Description

Life of the Asset

1 |Dams and barrages

(a) Dams, Weirs, Reservoir and barrages
(b) Dams, Reservoir, Weirs and barrage
Gates (Mechanical and embedded parts)

100 Years
100 years for Civil Works
12 Years for Mechanical and embedded

Systems

parts
2 | Canals, branches and distributaries (Open 100 Years
canals and pipelines) / Tunnel
3 | Civil component / works of Lift Irrigation 100 Years

of Irrigation systems
(b) Raising mains etc of Irrigation systems

4 | (a) Pumping System including Electromechanical
works and substations and transmission lines

MS Pipes/HDPE Pipes-30 Years
Electromechanical works- 12 Years
Substation-25 Years

Raising Mains-30 Years

5 | Aqueducts 100 Years
6 |Tanks 100 Years
7 | DRIP Pipes (PVC)/DRIP components 7 years

3.10 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

The Company measures financial instruments at
fair value at each balance sheet date. Fair value is
the price that would be received to sell an asset or
paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction
between market participants at the measurement

date. The fair value measurement is based on the
presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or
transfer the liability takes place either:

(i) Inthe principal market for the asset of
liability, or

(i) Inthe absence of a principal market, in the
most advantageous market for the asset or
liability.

Initial Recognition:

Financial assets and financial liabilities are initially
measured at fair value. Transaction costs that are
directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of
financial assets and financial liabilities (other than
financial assets and financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss) are added to or deducted from
the fair value of the financial assets or financial
liabilities, as appropriate, on initial recognition.

Transaction costs directly attributable to the
acquisition of financial assets or financial liabilities
at fair value through profit or loss are recognised
immediately in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Subsequent Recognition
Financial assets

a) Financial assets at amortised cost:

Financial assets are subsequently measured at
amortised cost using the effective interest method
if these financial assets are held within a business
whose objective is to hold these assets in order to
collect contractual cash flows and the contractual
terms of the financial asset give rise on specified
dates to cash flows that are solely payments of
principal and interest on the principal amount

outstanding.

like Trade

and advances, deposits, interest receivable, rent

Financial assets receivables, loans

receivable and other advances recoverable in cash

or kind are recognized at amortised cost.
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b) Financial assets at fair value through
other comprehensive income:

Financial assets are measured at fair value through
other comprehensive income if these financial
assets are held within a business whose objective
is achieved by both collecting contractual cash flows
and selling financial assets and the contractual
terms of the financial asset give rise on specified
dates to cash flows that are solely payments of
principal and interest on the principal amount
outstanding.

Currently the company does not have such financial
assets.

c) Financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss:

Financial assets are measured at fair value through
profit or loss unless it is measured at amortised cost
or at fair value through other comprehensive income
on initial recognition.

For Trade and other receivables maturing within
one year from the Balance Sheet date, the carrying
amounts approximate the fair value due to short
maturity/recoverability of these instruments.

Financial liabilities:
Financial liabilities are measured at amortised cost
using the effective interest method.

Financial liabilities like Borrowings, Trade payables,
Interest accrued, Security deposits and other
financial liabilities like Retention monies etc., are
measured at amortised cost.

For Trade and other payables maturing within one
year from the Balance Sheet date, the carrying
amounts approximate the fair value due to short
maturity of these instruments.

Derecognition:
a) Derecognition of financial assets

The Company derecognises a financial asset
when the contractual rights to the cash flows
from the asset expire, or when it transfers
the financial asset and substantially all the
risks and rewards of ownership of the asset to
another party. On derecognition of a financial

asset in its entirety, the difference between
the asset’s carrying amount and the sum of
the consideration received and receivable is
recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

b) The Company derecognises financial liabilities
when, and only when, the Company’s obligations
are discharged, cancelled or have expired.
The difference between the carrying amount
of the financial liability derecognised and the
consideration paid and payable is recognised in
the Statement of Profit and Loss.

3.11 IMPAIRMENT OF ASSETS

Impairment on Financial Assets:

1. Investments in unquoted equity instruments
that do not have a market price and whose
fair value cannot be reliably measured are
measured at cost.

of Trade
receivable is created in the books in respect

2. Trade Receivables: Impairment
of ‘Demands for water charges outstanding for
collection for more than 3 years, as a prudent
measure, even though such receivables are
recoverable as arrears of land revenue by
revenue authorities as per the Karnataka
Irrigation Act, 1965.

Impairment on other Assets:

Being an irrigation infrastructure, the cash earning
assets of the Company comprise of Dams, Canal
Systems, Lift irrigation Schemes, Barrages, and
Bridges etc. There is no precedent of such assets
being marketed in an arm’s length transaction;
further, the life of the canal systems and other class
of assets having been ascertained as 100 years, it
is not possible to project the estimated future cash
flows during the balance life of these assets with
reasonable accuracy. In view of the above, it is not

possible to arrive at the estimated future cash flows
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and value in use and hence it is not possible for the Company to ascertain whether there is an impairment

loss.

3.12 RETIREMENT AND OTHER BENEFITS

a) Short Term Employee Benefits:

The undiscounted amount of short-term employee benefits expected to be paid in exchange for the services
rendered by employees shall be recognized during the year when the employees render the service. These
benefits shall include performance incentive and compensated absences which are expected to be settled
wholly before twelve month after the end of the annual reporting period.

b) Retirement & Leave Salary:

Liability for the same is recognized as follows;

from Government

the Company

b) However, leave
encashment availed by
such employees during
their service with the
Company is regulated
as per Karnataka Civil
Service Rules (KCSR)

the Company

Nature of Leave salary Gratuity Pension/ Provident fund/
Employee Contribution to ESI
Pension fund
On Deputation{a) No contribution from|No contribution from|No contribution from|No contribution

the Company

from the Company

On Deputation|Applicable leave salary]A p p |l i c a b | elApplicable PensionfAp plicable
from Other PSUs /|contribution is  being|contribution is|contribution is|contribution is
Corporation provided for/remitted|being provided|being provided|being provided
as per terms of the|for/remitted as|for/remitted as|for/remitted as
deputation on actuallper terms of the|per terms of thel|per terms of the
basis. deputation on|deputation on actual|deputation on
actual basis. basis. actual basis.
VJNL Cadre[The Company provides|The Company|Employees areApplicable
Employees leave salary contribution|provides forleligible for benefits|contribution as per
based on the valuation by|retirement benefitsjof  the  defined|the PF Act is being
independent actuary on|intheform of gratuity|pension scheme|provided / remitted
each balance sheet date.|contribution valued|under the EPF Act. |by the Company.
by independent
actuaries on each
balance sheet date.
Supernumerary | Leave Salary, if any,|Gratuity, if any, |Pension benefits, | Provident Fund
employees shall be recognised and | shall be recognised | if any, shall be|and ESI benefits
accounted on payment. |and accounted on | recognised and |are not extended
payment. accounted on|to Supernumerary
payment. employees.

Employee benefits are accounted for under Ind AS 19 Employee Benefits.

Actuarial gains and losses arising in the year are recognised in other comprehensive income and are
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not recognised to the income statement. Current
service cost and past service costs is recognised
under Employee Benefits and Net interest expense
or income is recognised under finance costs. For
defined contribution schemes, the amount charged
to the income statement in respect of pension
costs and other post-retirement benefits is the
contributions payable in the year.

3.13 BORROWING COST

(i) The borrowing costs comprise of interest and
commitment charges, guarantee commission,
arrangers fees, listing fees, rating & Surveillance
fees, exchange rate variation arising from foreign
currency borrowings to the extent regarded as
adjustment to the interest costs, etc less grants
received/ receivable. Interest cost is calculated
based on the effective interest rate method as
described in IND AS 109. The borrowing costs
attributable for the period up to the completion
of construction or acquisition of fixed assets are
to be capitalized along with the asset to which
they relate. Borrowing costs do not include the
actual or imputed costs of owner‘s equity. The
Capitalization of borrowing costs as part of the
cost of an asset should commence when all the
following conditions are satisfied:

a) Expenditure for the acquisition or construction
of the asset is being incurred;

b) Borrowing costs are being incurred; and

c) Activitiesthatare necessaryto prepare the asset
for its intended use are in progress.

(ii) Expenditure on an asset includes only such
expenditure that has resulted in payments of
cash, transfers of other assets orthe assumption
of interest-bearing liabilities. Capitalization of
borrowing costs should cease when substantially
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all the activities necessary to prepare the asset
are complete. Capitalization of borrowing costs
should be suspended during extended periods
in which the activities necessary to prepare the
assets for its intended use are interrupted for
abnormal reasons. However, in cases where
there is no development but a substantial
technical and administrative work is being
carried out in connection with the asset or there
is a temporary delay which is a necessary part
of the process of getting the asset ready for its
intended use, the borrowing costs in relation to
these periods are capitalized.
(iii) When the construction of a qualifying asset
is completed in parts and a completed part
is capable of being used while construction
continues for the other parts, Capitalization
of borrowing costs in relation to a part should
cease when substantially all the activities
necessary to prepare that part are complete.
Borrowing costs related to construction of an
asset incurred up to the time the asset is ready
for its intended use, i.e., ready to commence
commercial production, should be capitalized
and thereafter all borrowing costs should be
charged to revenue. No borrowing cost should
be amortized or deferred where the actual
commencement of commercial production has
been delayed.

3.14 ACCOUNTING FOR LEASE

Asset acquired under lease when a significant
position of the risk & rewards of ownership are
retained by the lessor are classified as operating
leases. Lease rentals on operating lease are
recognized in profit and loss account on a straight-
line basis over the term of the lease unless such
payments are structured to increase in line with
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expected general inflation to compensate for the
lessor’s expected inflationary cost increases. Lease
incentives received are recognised as an integral
part of the total lease expense over the term of the
lease.

Effective 01 April 2019, the Company has adopted
Ind-AS 116 - Leases and applied it to all lease
contracts existing on 01 April 2019 using the
modified retrospective method. Based on the same
and as permitted under the specific transitional
provisions in the standard, the Company is not
required to restate the comparative figures.

All leases are accounted for by recognising a right-
of-use asset and a lease liability except for:

Leases of low value assets; and
Leases with duration of 12 months or less.

Lease liabilities are measured at the present value
of the contractual payments due to the lessor over
the lease term, with the discount rate determined by
reference to the rate inherent in the lease unless (as
is typically the case) this is not readily determinable,
in which case the Company’s incremental borrowing
rate on commencement of the lease is used.
Variable lease payments are only included in the
measurement of the lease liability if they depend
on an index or rate. In such cases, the initial
measurement of the lease liability assumes the
variable element will remain unchanged throughout
the lease term. Other variable lease payments are
expensed in the period to which they relate.

On initial recognition, the carrying value of the lease

liability also includes:

(i) Amounts expected to be payable under any
residual value guarantee;

(ii) The exercise price of any purchase option
granted in favour of the Company if it is
reasonably certain to assess that option;

(iii) Any penalties payable for terminating the lease,
if the term of the lease has been estimated on
the basis of termination option being exercised.

Right-of-use assets are initially measured at the
amount of the lease liability, reduced for any lease

incentives received, and increased for:

(i) Lease payments made at or
commencement of the lease;

before

(i) Initial direct costs incurred; and
(iiiy The amount of any provision recognhised where
the Company is contractually required to
dismantle, remove or restore the leased asset.
Subsequent to initial measurement, lease liabilities
increase as a result of interest charged at a constant
rate on the balance outstanding and is reduced
for lease payments made. Right-of-use assets are
amortised on a straight-line basis over the remaining
term of the lease or over the remaining economic
life of the asset if, rarely, this is judged to be shorter
than the lease term.

When the Company revises its estimate of the term
of any lease, it adjusts the carrying amount of the
lease liability to reflect the payments to make over
the revised term, which are discounted using a
revised discount rate. The carrying value of lease
liabilities is similarly revised when the variable
element of future lease payments dependent on
a rate or index is revised, except the discount rate
remains unchanged. In both cases an equivalent
adjustment is made to the carrying value of the right-
of-use asset, with the revised carrying amount being
amortised over the remaining (revised) lease term.
If the carrying amount of the right-of-use asset is
adjusted to zero, any further reduction is recognised
in statement of profit and loss.

For contracts that both convey a right to the Company
to use an identified asset and require services to be
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provided to the Company by the lessor, the Company
has elected to account for the entire contract as
a lease, i.e. it does allocate any amount of the
contractual payments to, and account separately
for, any services provided by the supplier as part of
the contract.

3.15 ACCOUNTING FOR TAXES ON INCOME

(iy The tax expenses for the year comprise current
and deferred tax. Tax expenses are recognized in
the income statement only to the extent it relates
to the items recognized in profit and loss account.
Taxes on items recognized in other comprehensive
income and directly to equity, are also recognized
in other comprehensive income and directly in
equity. Current tax is the amount of tax payable on
the taxable income for the year as determined in
accordance with the provisions of the Income Tax
Act, 1961.

(ii) Deferred tax is recognized on temporary
differences arising between the tax bases of
assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts
in the company’s financial statements. Deferred
tax is measured using the tax rates and the
tax laws enacted or substantially enacted as
at the reporting date. Deferred tax liabilities
are recognized for all taxable temporary
differences. Deferred tax assets are recognized
for all deductible temporary differences to the
extent that it is probable that taxable profit
will be available against which the deductible
temporary differences can be utilized. Deferred
tax assets in respect of carry forward unused
losses and tax credit are recognised only to the
extentthatitis probable that future taxable profit
will be available against which the temporary

differences can be utilized. If the company
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has a history of tax losses, deferred tax assets
is recognized to the extent that the company
has sufficient temporary differences or there
is convincing other evidence that sufficient

taxable profit will be available.
(iii) Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset if
such items relate to taxes on income levied by
the same governing tax laws and the Company
has a legally enforceable right for such set
off. Deferred tax assets are reviewed at each

Balance Sheet date for their realizability.

The Company has opted to elect for taxation
under section 115BAA of the Income Tax Act,
1961.

3.16 PROVISION, CONTINGENT LIABILITIES
AND CONTINGENT ASSETS

Provisions are recognised, when there is a present
legal or constructive obligation as a result of a past
event, and it is probable that the Company will be
required to settle that obligation. Provisions are
measured atthe Managements’ best estimate of the
expenditure required to settle the obligation at the
balance sheet date, and are discounted to present
value where the effect is material. Contingent
Liabilities are not recognised but are disclosed in
the notes. Contingent Assets are not recognised but
are disclosed in the financial statements, where an
inflow of economic benefits is probable and where
practicable, an estimate of their financial effect is

measurable.
3.17 EARNING PER SHARE

Basic earnings per share are computed by dividing

the net profit/ net loss after tax attributable to
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Equity shareholders by the weighted average
number of equity shares outstanding during the

period. Diluted earnings per share is computed
by dividing the profit/ loss after tax attributable to
equity shareholders (after adjustment of diluted

earnings) by the weighted average number of equity
shares considered for deriving basic earnings per
share and also the weighted average number of
equity shares that could have been issued upon

conversion of dilutive potential equity shares.
3.18 GOVERNMENT GRANTS

(i) Government grants to be recognized as a grant

in the accounts:

a) Where there is reasonable assurance
that the enterprise will comply with the
conditions attached to them; and

b) It is reasonably certain that the ultimate
collection will be made.

c) No part of the amount is refundable nor is

likely to become refundable

(i) Government Grants for acquisition of assets is
accounted by way of reduction from the relevant
cost for which grant is received.

(iii) Non-Monetary Government Grant in and the

relevant asset are recognhized at nominal value

in the accounts.

(iv) Grants relating to Revenue is recognized in the

profit and loss over the period that bear the cost

of meeting the obligation attached to that grant

(v) Grants relating to Revenue is recognized in the
profit and loss over the period that bear the cost

of meeting the obligation attached to that grant.

(vi) Specific Government Grants received towards
execution of Special Component Plan (SCP) and
Tribal Sub Plan (TSP), CADA works is accounted
as liability and expenditure incurred on Special
Component Plan (SCP) and Tribal Sub Plan
(TSP), CADA works is set off against the specific

grants.
3.19 WORK BILLS AND EXPENDITURE

(i) Liability for work bills (in respect of both capital
and revenue account) as at the end of the year
are recognised in respect of such of all works

executed on or before 31st March of each year.

(i) Liability on account of Extra Financial
Implications and extra work is provided on
estimate basis, based on the recording of
work done subject to approval of competent

authorities.

(iii) The liability for price escalation is recognised
on estimate basis subject to the claims made
by the contractor and approval of competent

authorities.

3.20 PRIOR PERIOD EXPENSES

The Company corrects material prior period errors

retrospectively by:

i) Restating the comparative amounts for the prior
period(s) presented in which the error occurred

or

i) If the error occurred before the earliest prior
period presented, restating the opening
balances of assets, liabilities and equity for the

earliest prior period presented.
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4B Right of Use Asset
The details of right-of-use asset held by the Company is as follows:

(% in Lakhs)
Particulars As at As at
31.03.2023 31.03.2022 (Restated)
As per Last Balance Sheet 11.95 10.58
Recognised during the year - 2.07
Amortisation during the year 0.70 0.70
Net carrying Value 11.25 11.95

a) Buildings and colonies include building constructed on land belonging to
(a) Government of Karnataka at EE YP Division Arasikere.

(b) Other entities at EE YP Tumkur.

b) Duringthe yearthe company has capitalised land aggregating to Rs. 36846.08 Lakhs (PY Rs. 49658.77
Lakhs) as detailed below; .
(% in Lakhs)
Particulars 2022-23 2021-22
1) Expenditure During construction of SLAO (Establishment Expenditure) 359.73 305.62
2) Direct purchase of land as per the Cabinet approval vide GO No.
WRD 95 VBYAE 2016, Dt. 18-11-2016 - -
3) Acquired as per land acquisition process under the act based on
utilization certificate received from SLAO’s/AC 36,193.28 48,745.99
4) Compensatory Afforestation charges - -
5) Notification and other associated expenses 293.07 607.17
TOTAL 36,846.08 49,658.78
c) The cost of land capitalized is subject Acres, 9.68 Guntas in favour of the company
to completion of various procedures and and balance mutation for 926 Acres, 1.46
consequential adjustments arising out of Guntas are yet to be made.
land acquisition awards, consent awards and ) The Establishment Expenditure incurred at
interest, if any. Chief Engineer’s Offices, Superintending Offices
d) The Company has acquired a total land of which are attributable to the Projects are
3,323 Acres, 11.14 Guntas in respect of various allocated suitably to the divisions under their
projects as per Utilization Certificates received respective jurisdiction.
from respective Land Acquisition Officers. Out ) The Expenditure incurred at Registered Office,

of this the mutation entries created for 2,397
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Technical staff remuneration and Legal
expenses which are attributable to the Projects
are allocated suitably to all the Executive

for the extended period of contracts relating to
Company’s Upper Bhadra Project.

_ ’ h) Building - Registered Office represents Cost of
Engineer Offices. Shares in a Company with right to hold and use
g) Additions to Lift Irrigation Systems represent certain areas of Building acquired in terms of
escalation costs incurred during the year Demerger Order. Formalities for transmission
and such additions are after giving effect of of Shares in the name of the company is under
waiver of interest on mobilization advances progress.
5A CAPITAL WORK IN PROGRESS (CWIP)
Financial Year 2022-23 % in Lakhs)
Interest on
- Mobilization .
. As at Adqltlons Advance/Cost Adj"fSt“?e"?s/ As at
Particulars 01-04-2022 during the Capitalisation
(Restated) year of Rubbles during the year 31-03-2023
Recovered/Ind AS
deffered Income
Building and
Colonies 1,159.59 69.64 - (1,217.22) 12.01
Lift Imrigation 5,99,262.81 | 1,42,896.87 (73.18)|  (36,218.45)| 7,05,868.05
Schemes
canals and 9,69,331.18 | 3,01,835.16 (579.34) -| 12,70,587.00
Branches
Tanks 2,182.44 471.00 - - 2,653.45
Total 15,71,936.02 | 4,45,272.68 (652.53) (37,435.67) | 19,79,120.51
CAPITAL WORK IN PROGRESS (CWIP)
Financial Year 2021-22 % in Lakhs)
Interest on
As at Additions A'zl‘?abl:lt::a}té%:t Adjustments/ As at
Particulars 01-04-2021 during the Capitalisation | 31-03-2022
(Restated) year of Rubbles during the year | (Restated)
Recovered/Ind AS
deffered Income
Building and
Colonies 1,045.48 114.11 - - 1,159.59
Lift Irrigation
Schemes 5,35,555.37 64,232.66 (130.29) (394.92) | 5,99,262.81
Canals and
Branches 7,43,481.57 | 2,26,599.60 (749.99) -1 9,69,331.18
Tanks 1,751.61 430.83 - - 2,182.45
Expenditure
During
Construction
(Pending
Capitalisation) - - - - -
Total 12,81,834.03 | 2,91,377.20 (880.28) (394.92) | 15,71,936.03
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5A.1

a) The CWIP includes construction by obtaining
consent through tripartite agreement between
the company, land owner and the contractor
pending land acquisition proceedings.

b) Projects components/schemes under Upper
Bhadra are being undertaken based on,
in principle approval of the Government of
Karnataka awaiting notification of Krishna Water
Dispute Tribunal - Il award by the Government of
India.

c) Additions during the year include provision

towards Extra Financial Implication (EFI) INR

8,711.21 Lakhs (previous year INR 18,851.26

Lakhs) recognised, basis the Accounting Policy

No. 3.19.

The Company receives grants from Government

of Karnataka for servicing of interest expenditure

incurred on loans borrowed for construction of
projects. The interest expenditure is eligible for

capitalization in terms of Ind AS 23 “Borrowing
Cost”. The Government of India has amended
Ind AS 20 “Government Grants” vide notification
dated 20.09.2018 providing an option to
entities to account for Government grants for
purchase of assets either as:
a) Deferred Income and to account assets at gross
value or
b) Accounting for government grants on reduction
from cost of expenditure on acquisition of the
asset.
The company has elected to account for government
grants on reduction from expenditure. The net
borrowing cost (Finance cost less Government
grants for interest, Mortgage Expenses and
guarantee commission ) of Rs.4.88 lakhs for FY
2021-22 (which was expensed in that year ) and Rs.
5.84 lakhs for FY 2022-23 has been allocated to
capital work in progress during the year.

(% in Lakhs)
Particulars 31st March 2023 31st March 2022

Interest on Term Loans 12,842.52 13,005.70
Guarantee Commission 1,655.64 1,887.82
Rating and Surveillance Fee, Loan documentation

expenses and Stamp duty 5.84 4.88
Mortgage Charges towards Term Loans 459.50 128.75
Total Borrowing cost (A) 14,963.50 15,027.15
Grant Received for Interest Servicing 12,842.52 13,005.70
Grants received for Guarantee Commission 1,655.64 1,887.82
Grants From GOK for Mortgage Charges 459.50 128.75
Total Grants Received (B) 14,957.66 15,022.27
Net Borrowing Cost allocated to CWIP (A-B) 5.84 4.88
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5A.2 Capital-work-in Progress (CWIP) Ageing schedule: (Z in Lakhs)
CwWIP Amount in CWIP for a period of
[ Name of the project] | Less than1 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 Total
year years

A.Upper Bhadra Project:

Building and Colonies - - - - -
Lift Irrigation Schemes 1,00,774.67 47,630.76 34,127.51 33,464.28 2,15,997.21
Canals and Branches 99,519.94 64,763.57 49,755.97 | 1,21,638.38 3,35,677.86
Tanks 470.99 430.81 408.94 709.94 2,020.68
Total [A] 2,00,765.60 | 1,12,825.14 84,292.42| 1,55,812.60 5,53,695.75
B.Yettinahole Project:

Building and Colonies 0.02 11.99 - - 12.01
Lift Irrigation Schemes 42,049.02 16,076.69 25,954.77| 4,05,790.36 4,89,870.84
Canals and Branches 1,83,145.87 | 1,61,086.05 | 2,20,922.09 | 3,51,165.13 9,16,319.14
Tanks 0.02 0.02 0.02 632.70 632.77
Total [B] 2,25,194.93 | 1,77,174.75 | 2,46,876.88 | 7,57,588.19 | 14,06,834.76
C. Kadur Tank Filling

Project:

Canals and Branches 18,590.00 - - - 18,590.00
Total [C] 18,590.00 - - - 18,590.00
Total [A+B+C] 4,44,550.53 | 2,89,999.89 | 3,31,169.29 | 9,13,400.79 | 19,79,120.51

5A.3 Capital-Work-in Progress (CWIP) - Completion schedule for projects whose completion

is overdue or has exceeded its cost compared to its original plan: (Z in Lakhs)
CWIP To be completed in
[ Name of the Less than 1 More than 3 Total
. 1-2 years 2-3 years
project ] year years
Upto 31 1 Apr;lo2024 1 A:::vfa(:iﬁ to Beyond
March 2024 31 March 2025 2026 1 April 2026

Upper Bhadra - 13,73,340.97 - - 13,73,340.97
Project:
Yettinahole - 9,18,331.24 - - 9,18,331.24
Project:
Kadur Tank Filling - 1,09,590.00 - - 1,09,590.00
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6 LOANS AND ADVANCES

(% in Lakhs)

Particulars

As at 31 March, 2023

As at 31 March, 2022 (Restated)

NON CURRENT:
(a)Capital Advances
i) Mobilisation advance to contractors

Secured, Considered Good 355.43 525.90
Total 355.43 525.90
CURRENT:
Unsecured, Considered Good
a) Advances to Staff 18.72 23.18
Total 18.72 23.18
a) Advance to Staff Includes: (% in Lakhs)

Particulars

As at March, 2023

As at March, 2022 (Restated)

is apartner

Director is a Director or Member

Directors or other Officers of the Company
Amounts due from Firms in which any Director

Amount due by Private Company in which any

7 DEFERRED TAX ASSETS

(% in Lakhs)

Particulars

As at March 31, 2023

As at March 31, 2022

Deferred Tax Llablllty (relating to Property,
Plant and Equipment)

20,966.46

17,136.82

TOTAL (A)

20,966.46

17,136.82

Deferred Tax Asset on account of:
Unabsorbed Depreciation and Business Loss
Preliminary Expense

Provision for Gratuity

Disallowances u/s 43B

Disallowances u/s 40

20,966.46

17,136.82

Total (B)

20,966.46

17,136.82

Net Deferred Tax Asset /Liability (A)-(B)
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7A Deferred Tax Assets

(% in Lakhs)

Particulars

As at March 31, 2023

As at March 31, 2022

On Account of unabsorbed depreciation under
Income Tax Act, 1961 to the extent it is probable

in utilisation 20,966.46 17,136.82

Total carried to Balance Sheet 20,966.46 17,136.82

Deferred Tax Liabilities (% in Lakhs)
Particulars As At 31 March, 2023 As At 31 March, 2022

On account of Property, Plant and Equipment 20,966.46 17,136.82

Total carried to Balance Sheet 20,966.46 17,136.82

The substantively enacted tax rate as on 31 March 2021 is 22.88% for deferred tax purposes.

a) Amount recognised in profit or loss

(% in Lakhs)

Particulars

As At 31 March, 2023

As At 31 March, 2022

Current tax / Minimum alternate tax
Net Deferred tax (income)/expense:
Origination and reversal of temporary differences
Total deferred tax (income)/expense

Net Tax Expense

In the absence of Taxable Income under Income Tax Act, 1961 provision for tax does not arise

b) Amount recognised in OCI

Particulars

As At 31 March, 2023

As At 31 March, 2022

Tax (expense) benefit

Tax (expense) benefit

Re-measurement (losses) / gains on post
employment defined benefit plans

Total - -
c) Reconciliation of effective income tax rate (% in Lakhs)
Particulars As At 31 March, 2023 As At 31 March, 2022

Profit/(Loss) before tax from continuing operation (16,670.88) (11,096.71)

Tax using the company’s domestic tax rate
(Income tax)

Total income tax expense for the year
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d) Movement in deferred tax balances (% in Lakhs)
Recognised in .
Particulars of Deferred Tax Asset / As on Recognised As on
Profit & Loss
(Liability) 01.04.2021 in OCI 31.03.2022
Statement
Property, Plant and Equipment 13,709.98 3,426.84 17,136.82
Tax assets/(liabilities) before set-off - -
Off-setting of Deferred tax assets /
(liabilities) (13,709.98) (3,426.84) (17,136.82)
Net deferred tax assets/(liabilities)
Total - - - -
(% in Lakhs)
. Recognised in .
Particulars of Deferred Tax Asset / As on Recognised As on
Profit & Loss
(Liability) 01.04.2022 in OCI 31.03.2023
Statement
Property, Plant and Equipment 17,136.82 3,829.64 - 20,966.46
Tax assets/(liabilities) before set-off - - -
Off-setting of Deferred tax assets /
(liabilities) (17,136.82) (3,829.64) -1 (20,966.46)
Net deferred tax assets/(liabilities)
Total - - - -

e) Unrecognised deferred tax assets

Due to absence of probability of future tax profits , deferred tax asset has not been recognised in respect of the
following items because it is not probable to expect that future taxable profits will be available in the time limit
prescribed under the Income Tax Act, 1961 against which the deductible temporary difference can be utilised.

The break up of such items are as under:

(% in Lakhs)

PARTICULARS As at March 31, 2023 | As at March 31, 2022

(i) Provision for Gratuity 2.68 2.51
(ii) Carried Forward Business Loss - -
(iii) Section 43B Disallowances - -
(iv) Carried Forward Depreciation 8,682.68 17,857.87
Total 8,685.36 17,860.38

199



Visvesvaraya Jala Nigam Limited

7th Annual Report 2022-2023

NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENT

8 TRADE RECEIVABLES (% in Lakhs)
Particulars As at 31 March, 2023 | As at March 31, 2022 (Restated)

Debts outstanding for a period 20.50 18.03

exceeding six months

Other Debts 17.36 10.06
Unsecured, considered good -
Trade receivables - doubtful debts 13.26 5.67
51.12 33.76

Less Provision for doubtful debts 13.26 5.67
Total 37.86 28.09

Classification pursuant to IND AS 109 Credit Risk (R in Lakhs)

Particulars

As at 31 March, 2023

As at March 31, 2022

Trade receivables considered good -
Secured

Trade receivables considered good -
Unsecured

Trade receivables which have a
significant increase in credit risk
Trade Receivables - Credit Impaired

37.86

13.26

28.09

5.67

Trade Receivable includes the maintenance charges receivable from Tahsildars, Government of Karnataka

Trade Receivables ageing schedule

(% in Lakhs)

Particulars

Outstanding for following periods from transaction
date/due date of payment

Total

Less than
6 months

6 months 1-2

-1 year

years

2-3 More than
years 3 years

(i) Undisputed Trade receivables -
considered good

(ii) Undisputed Trade Receivables -
which have significant increase in
credit risk

(iii) Undisputed Trade Receivables
- credit impaired

(iv) Disputed Trade Receivables-
considered good

(v) Disputed Trade Receivables -
which have significant increase in
credit risk

(vi) Disputed Trade Receivables -
credit impaired

17.36

10.06

10.44 - 37.86

13.26 13.26

Total

17.36

10.06

10.44 13.26| 51.12

Provision for doubtful debts

13.26 13.26
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9. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (R in Lakhs)
. As at 31 March, 2023 As at 31 March, 2022
Particulars
(Restated)
Balances with Banks
In Savings Bank accounts
a) With Special Land Acquisition Officer and 62,248.92 80,453.92
Assistant commissioner (SLAO/AC)*
b) Others 53,868.43 31,034.42
In Current accounts -
a) With Special Land Acquisition Officer and 2.22 10.31
Assistant commissioner (SLAO/AC)*
b) Others** 5,742.64 (96,632.01)
In Deposit accounts -
a) Maturing upto 3 months* 25,761.60 1,35,733.51
b) Maturing 3 to 12 months -
In District Treasury accounts 51.31 0.50
Total 1,47,675.11 1,50,600.65

*The Balance in Savings account represents 13 Bank accounts and Current account represents 5 Bank
accounts exclusively operated by the respective SLAOs and AC towards payments released for land
acquisitions/compensation, etc. The amount are transferred to these accounts by the company on the
request made by the concerned SLAO’s/AC based on the Land Acquisition Awards. Since the amounts
will be utilised by the SLAOs/AC over the period, until then the surplus funds are placed in flexi deposits
scheme. Hence balances in deposit accounts having maturity upto 3 months include Rs. 3481.20 Lakhs
pertaining to deposits on account of SLAO’s/AC Bank Accounts.

**includes cheques issued pending encashment amounting to Rs.97,047.11 lakhs as at 31.03.2022

10 . OTHER FINANCIAL ASSETS (% in Lakhs)
Particulars As at 31 March, 2023 As at ?&eﬂgizz,) 2022
Interest accrued but not due on bank deposits 180.49 229.79
Due from others 364.31 -
Due From Other Government Entities* 3,519.50 3,510.44
Pending for adjustment against share
application money towards SCP/TSP Works 19,566.29 18,251.21
Due from Government of Karnataka 2,389.00 665.66
Total 26,019.59 22,657.10

* The balances includes A&L Adjustment account with Karnataka Neeravari Nigam Limited pending

Reconciliation amounts to Rs.1,059.67 Lakhs.
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11. OTHER CURRENT ASSETS (R in Lakhs)
Particulars As at 31 March, 2023 As at ?Ig-e'::g;z:’) 2022

Advances for Land acquisitions 266.24 182.52
Advances to Suppliers/Services 16,150.08 10,702.65
Security Deposits 49.02 41.84
Prepaid expenses 4.75 2.78
Due From Other - NPS 377.29 266.33
Deposit - Registered Office Building 79.85 79.85
Amount due from employees - NPS 516.60 559.49
Total 17,443.84 11,835.46

a)
following entities:

Advances to Suppliers/ Services include payment towards execution of SCP/TSP works to the

(% in Lakhs)

Particulars As at 31 March, 2023 | As at 31 March, 2022
Karnataka Rural Infrastructure Development 1,399.81 4,296.84
corporation limited
Nirmiti Kendra 103.70 903.90
12 EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL
(% in Lakhs)
Particulars As at 31 March, 2023 As at 31 March, 2022
(Restated)
No. of Shares Amount in No. of Shares | Amountin?
Authorised capital:
Equity Shares of Rs.1,000/- each | 46,00,00,000 46,00,000.00 | 46,00,00,000| 46,00,000.00
Issued capital:
Equity Shares of Rs.1,000/-each | 19,31,40,830 19,31,408.30| 12,09,67,995 9,22,703.09
Subscribed and paid up capital:
Equity Shares of Rs.1,000/- each
fully paid up 19,31,40,830 19,31,408.30| 12,09,67,995 | 12,09,679.95
Total 19,31,40,830 19,31,408.30 | 12,09,67,995 | 12,09,679.95

Reconciliation of the number of shares and amount outstanding at the beginning and at

the end of the reporting period

(% in Lakhs)
Equity Shares Equity Shares
. As at 31 March, 2023 As at 31 March, 2022
Particulars
(Restated)
Number Amount in Number Amount in?

Shares at the beginning of the year | 12,09,67,995 | 12,09,679.95 9,22,70,309 9,22,703.09
Add: Shares Issued during the year | 7,21,72,835 7,21,728.35 2,86,97,686 2,86,976.86
Shares at the end of the year 19,31,40,830 | 19,31,408.30| 12,09,67,995| 12,09,679.95

The Company has issued only one class of equity shares having a face value of Rs. 1000 per share at par.
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Each holder of equity share is entitled to one vote per share. In the event of liquidation of the Company, the
holders of equity shares will be entitled to receive remaining assets of the company, after settling the dues
of preferential and other creditors as per priority.

Details of shares held by each shareholder holding more than 5% shares of the aggegrate shares of

the company

(% in Lakhs)

Name of the Shareholder

Equity Shares

Equity Shares

As at 31 March, 2023

As at 31 March, 2022 (Restated)

Number of Shares | Percentage of | Number of Shares | Percentage of
held Holding held Holding
Government of Karnataka
(Through its Nominees) 19,31,40,830 100|  12,09,67,995 100

Shares held by promoters as defined in the Companies Act, 2013 at the end of the year

(% in Lakhs)
As at 31 March, 2023 As at 31 March, 2022 (Restated) %
Number of Percentage Number of Percentage of change
Promoter Name .
Shares of Share held total shares during
total shares the year
Government of
Karnataka (Through its
Nominees) 19,31,40,830 100| 12,09,67,995 100 -
13. OTHER EQUITY
Other Equity as on 31.03.2023 X in Lakhs)
Reserves &
Particulars Share Application Surplus
money pending . Other items of OCI Total (?ther
Retained Equity
Allotment .
Earnings
Balance as at the
beginning of the reporting
period 2,85,813.54 (29,982.52) (19.78)| 2,55,811.25
Changes in accounting
policy or prior period error - - - -
Restated balance at the
beginning of the reporting
period 2,85,813.54 (29,982.52) (19.78)| 2,55,811.25
Share application money
pending allotment (2,14,570.02) - (2,44,570.02)
Profit/(loss) for the year (16,670.88) -1 (16,670.88)
Other comprehensive
Income 1.01 1.01
Balance as on
31.03.2023 71,243.52 (46,653.40) (18.76) 24,571.36
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OTHER EQUITY AS ON 31.3.2022
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(% in Lakhs)
Particulars Share A;_)plication money | Reserves & Surplus _ Other Total (?ther
pending Allotment Retained Earnings | items of Equity
OClI
Balance as at the
beginning of the
reporting period 2,73,310.50 (46,473.47)| (16.62)| 2,26,820.42
Changes in accounting
policy or prior period error - 27,587.66 - 27,587.66
Restated balance at
the beginning of the
reporting period 2,73,310.50 (18,885.81)| (16.62)| 2,54,408.08
Share application money
pending allotment 12,503.04 12,503.04
Profit/(loss) for the year (11,096.71) - (11,096.71)
Other comprehensive
Income (3.16) (3.16)
Balance as on
31.03.2022 2,85,813.54 (29,982.52) | (19.78)| 2,55,811.25
o
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14 BORROWINGS

(% in Lakhs)

Particulars As at 31 March, 2023 | Asat ?,}eﬂg;‘é'c‘l’) 2022

NON CURRENT:

Secured Loans

Term Loans from:
State Bank of India - 4264.90
Axis bank Ltd 7,263.29 14,440.11
ICICI Bank Ltd 728.57 1,457.14
Karnataka Gramina Bank 2,192.02 4,892.64
Bank of India 10,231.37 15,498.13
Indian Bank 10,607.77 15,869.50
State Bank Of India 31,428.33 41,957.00
State Bank Of India 14,281.07 17,853.45
ICICI Bank Ltd 13,930.80 16,715.41
Bank of Maharashtra 3,926.43 4,715.29
Bank of Maharashtra 55,714.29 -
Bank of Maharashtra 21.,428.55 -

Total 1,71,732.49 1,37,663.57

CURRENT:

Secured Loans

Term Loans from:
State Bank of India 4,263.69 4,286.00
Axis bank Ltd 7,142.86 7,142.86
ICICI Bank Ltd 728.57 728.57
Karnataka Gramina Bank 2,700.00 2,700.00
Bank of India 5,250.00 5,250.00
Indian Bank 5,250.00 5,250.00
State Bank Of India 10,500.00 10,500.00
State Bank Of India 3,571.43 3,5671.43
ICICI Bank Ltd 2,784.60 2,784.60
Bank of Maharashtra 785.71 785.70
Bank of Maharashtra 9,290.31 -
Bank of Maharashtra 3,573.39 -

Total 55,840.56 42,999.16

TERM LOAN-STATE BANK OF INDIA

State Bank of India, SME, Ashok Nagar branch,
Tumkur had sanctioned loan of Rs. 30,000
Lakhs during the Financial Year 2016-17, of
which the Company has fully availed as on 31st
March 2017.

The Loan is secured by parri-passu charge on
the assets of the Company to the extent of
1.00 time and guaranteed by Government of
Karnataka. The loan documents have been
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executed as of 30.03.2017. The charge has
been created accordingly. The deed of mortgage
executed on 02.03.2020.

The loan was availed in March 2017 for a period
of sevenyears, repayablein 6 annualinstalments
of Rs. 4,286 Lakhs and 1 last annual instalment
of Rs. 4,284 Lakhs. The interest is payable at
rate of 8.20% (floating) @ one year MCLR as per
sanction letter. During the financial year 2020-
21, the bank has considered the request of the
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company and the rate of interest has been reset
to 6 Months MCLR as on 02.11.2020 at rate of
6.95% + spread of 0.20% i.e 7.15% on the same
terms and conditions of original sanction letter.
The Rate of interest as on 31.03.2023 is 8.10%.

There are no defaults/ continuing defaults as
on the date of Balance Sheet in repayment of
instalments of the loan principal or payment of
interest.

TERM LOAN-AXIS BANK LTD

Axis Bank, Begumpet, Hyderabad had
sanctioned loan of Rs. 50,000 Lakhs during the
Financial Year 2017-18, of which the Company
has availed Rs. 12,500 Lakhs as on 31st March
2018 and Rs. 37,500 Lakhs during FY 2018-
19.

The Loan is secured by parri-passu charge onthe
assets of the Company to the extent of 1.00 time
and guaranteed by Government of Karnataka.
The loan documents have been executed as of
30.03.2018. The deed of mortgage executed
on 18.08.2020.

The loan was availed in March 2018 for a
period of seven years, repayable in 7 annual
instalments each comprising Rs. 7,142.85
Lakhs. The interest is payable at rate of 8.40%
(floating) @ one year MCLR as per sanction letter.
During the financial year 2020-21 the bank has
considered the request of the company and the
rate of interest has been linked to repo rate
+ spread of 2.80% to be reset quarterly w.e.f
12.10.2020 on the same terms and conditions
of original sanction letter.The Rate of interest as
on 31.03.2023 is 9.05%.

There are no defaults/ continuing defaults as
on the date of Balance Sheet in repayment of
instalments of the loan principal or payment of

interest.

TERM LOAN- ICICI BANK LTD

)

ICICI Bank, Commassariat Branch, Bangalore
had sanctioned loan of Rs. 5,100 Lakhs during
the Financial Year 2017-18, of which the
Company has availed Rs. 2,500 Lakhs as on
31st March 2018 and Rs. 2,600 Lakhs during
FY 2018-19.

The Loan is secured by parri-passu charge on
the assets of the Company to the extent of
1.00 time and guaranteed by Government of
Karnataka. The loan documents have been
executed as of 30.03.2018.

The loan was availed in March 2018 for a
period of seven years, repayable in 6 annual
instalments each comprising Rs. 728.28
Lakhs and 1 last annual instalment of Rs.
730.32 Lakhs. The interest is payable at rate
of 8.85% (floating) at one year MCLR as per
sanction letter. During the financial year 2020-
21, the bank has considered the request of the
company and the rate of interest has been reset
to 3 Months MCLR w.e.f 12.02.2021 at rate of
7.10% + spread of 0.10% i.e 7.20% on the same
terms and conditions of original sanction letter.
The Rate of interest as on 31.03.2023 is 8.55%.

There are no defaults/ continuing defaults as
on the date of Balance Sheet in repayment of
instalments of the loan principal or payment of
interest.

TERM LOAN- KARNATAKA GRAMIN BANK
(ERSTWHILE PRAGATHI KRISHNA GRAMIN

BANK)

i)
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Pragathi Krishna Gramin Bank, Bellary Branch
had sanctioned loan of Rs. 18,400 Lakhs
during the Financial Year 2017-18, of which the
Company has availed Rs. 9,000 Lakhs as on
31st March 2018 and Rs. 9,400 Lakhs during
FY 2018-19.

The Loan is secured by parri-passu charge onthe
assets of the Company to the extent of 1.00 time
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and guaranteed by Government of Karnataka.
The loan documents have been executed as of
30.03.2018. The deed of mortgage executed
on 02.03.2020.

The loan was availed in March 2018 for a
period of seven years, repayable in 6 annual
instalments each comprising Rs. 2,700 Lakhs
and 1 last annual installment Rs. 2,200 Lakhs.
The interest is payable at rate of 8.09% as
per sanction letter. During the financial year
2020-21, the bank considered the request of
the company and revised the rate of interest to
6.80% p.a at monthly rests w.e.f 05.10.2020.
The Rate of interest as on 31.03.2023 is 6.80%
p.a.

There are no defaults/ continuing defaults as
on the date of Balance Sheet in repayment of
instalments of the loan principal or payment of
interest.

TERM LOAN- BANK OF INDIA

i)

Bank of India, Bangalore large corporate branch
had sanctioned loan of Rs. 36,750 Lakhs
during the Financial Year 2018-19, of which
the Company has availed Rs. 32,800 Lakhs as
on 31st March 2019, Rs.2,900 lakhs during FY
2019-20 aggregating to Rs. 35,700 lakhs as on
31st March, 2020.

The Loan is secured by parri-passu charge on the
assets of the Company to the extent of 1.00 time
and guaranteed by Government of Karnataka.
The loan documents have been executed as of
23.01.2019. The deed of mortgage executed
on 02.03.2020.

The loan was availed in January 2019 for a
period of seven years, repayable in 7 annual
equal instalments each comprising Rs. 5,250
Lakhs. The interest is payable at rate of 8.70%
at one year MCLR as per sanction letter. During
the financial year 2020-21, the bank has
considered the request of the company and the
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the rate of interest has been reset to overnight
MCLR w.e.f 01.09.2020 at rate of 6.75% +
spread of 0.10% i.e 6.85% on the same terms
and conditions of original sanction letter. The
Rate of interest as on 31.03.2023 is 7.60%.

There are no defaults/ continuing defaults as
on the date of Balance Sheet in repayment of
instalments of the loan principal or payment of
interest.

TERM LOAN- INDIAN BANK

i)

Indian Bank, M G Road Branch, Bangalore had
sanctioned loan of Rs. 36,750 Lakhs during the
Financial Year 2018-19, of which the Company
has availed Rs. 36,750 Lakhs as on 31st March
2019.

The Loan is secured by parri-passu charge onthe
assets of the Company to the extent of 1.00 time
and guaranteed by Government of Karnataka.
The loan documents have been executed as of
17.12.2018. The deed of mortgage executed
on 02.03.2020.

The loan was availed in December 2018 for a
period of seven years, repayable in 7 annual
equal instalments each comprising Rs. 5,250
Lakhs. The interest is payable at rate of 8.75%
at one year MCLR as per sanction letter. During
the financial year 2020-21, the bank has
considered the request of the company and the
the rate of interest has been reset to one month
MCLR w.e.f 28.12.2020 at rate of 7.10% on the
same terms and conditions of original sanction
letter. The Rate of interest as on 31.03.2023 is
7.90%.

There are no defaults/ continuing defaults as
on the date of Balance Sheet in repayment of
instalments of the loan principal or payment of
interest.

TERM LOAN- STATE BANK OF INDIA

State Bank of India, Commercial branch,
Bangalore had sanctioned loan of Rs. 73,500
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Lakhs during the Financial Year 2019-20, of
which the Company has fully availed as on 31st
March 2020.

The Loan is secured by parri-passu charge on
the assets of the Company to the extent of
1.00 time and guranteed by Government of
Karnataka. The loan documents have been
executed as of 19.09.2019.The charge has
been created accordingly. The deed of mortgage
executed on 02.03.2020.

The loan was availed in September 2019
for a period of seven years, repayable in 7
annual equal instalments each comprising Rs.
10,500 Lakhs. The interest is payable at rate
of 8.25% (floating) @ one year MCLR as per
sanction letter. During the financial year 2020-
21, the bank has considered the request of the
company and the rate of interest has been reset
to 6 Months MCLR w.e.f 23.09.2020 at rate of
6.95% + spread of 0.10% i.e 7.05% on the same
terms and conditions of original sanction letter.
The Rate of interest as on 31.03.2023 is 7.75%.

There are no defaults/ continuing defaults as
on the date of Balance Sheet in repayment of
instalments of the loan principal or payment of
interest.

TERM LOAN-STATE BANK OF INDIA

i)

State Bank of India, Commercial branch,
Bangalore had sanctioned loan of Rs. 25,000
Lakhs during the Financial Year 2020-21, of
which the Company has fully availed as on 31st

March 2021.

The Loan is secured by parri-passu charge on
the assets of the Company to the extent of
1.00 time and guranteed by Government of
Karnataka. The loan documents have been
executed as of 21.11.2020. The charge has
been created accordingly. The deed of mortgage
executed on 16.02.2021.

The loan was availed in November 2020 for a

period of seven years, repayable in 7 annual
equal instalments each comprising Rs. 3,571.43
Lakhs. The interest is payable at rate of 6.65%
+ Spread of 0.25% i.e 6.90% (floating) @ three
months MCLR as per sanction letter. The Rate
of interest as on 31.03.2023 is 8.00%.

There are no defaults/ continuing defaults as
on the date of Balance Sheet in repayment of
instalments of the loan principal or payment of
interest.

TERM LOAN-ICICI BANK

(i)

ICICI Bank, Commassariat Branch, Bangalore
had sanctioned loan of Rs. 19,500 Lakhs
during the Financial Year 2021-22, of which
the Company has fully availed on 31st January
2022.

The Loan is secured by parri-passu charge on
the assets of the Company to the extent of
1.00 time and guranteed by Government of
Karnataka. The loan documents have been
executed as of 17.01.2022. The charge has
been created accordingly. The deed of mortgage
executed on 26.07.2022.

The loan was availed in January 2022 for a
period of seven years, repayable in 6 annual
instalments each comprising Rs. 2,784.60
Lakhs and 1 last annual instalment of Rs.
2,792.40 Lakhs. The interest is payable at
rate 3M T-bill of 3.60% + Spread of 2.90% as
per sanction letter. The Rate of interest as on
31.03.2023 is 9.27%.

There are no defaults/ continuing defaults as
on the date of Balance Sheet in repayment of
instalments of the loan principal or payment of
interest.

TERM LOAN-BANK OF MAHARASHTRA

(i)
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Bank of Maharashtra, City Market, Bengaluru
Zone Branch, Bangalore had sanctioned loan of
Rs. 5,500 Lakhs during the Financial Year 2021-
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22, of which the Company has fully availed on
31st March 2022.

ii. The Loan is secured by parri-passu charge on
the assets of the Company to the extent of
1.00 time and guranteed by Government of
Karnataka. The loan documents have been
executed as of 03.02.2022. The charge has
been created accordingly. The deed of mortgage
executed on 26.07.2022.

iii. Theloan was availed in March 2022 for a period
of seven years, repayable in 7 annual equal
instalments each comprising Rs. 785.70 Lakhs.
The interest is payable at rate EBR Repo rate of
4.95% + Spread of 1.65% as per sanction letter.
The Rate of interest as on 31.03.2023 is 9.10%.

iv. There are no defaults/ continuing defaults as
on the date of Balance Sheet in repayment of
instalments of the loan principal or payment of
interest.

TERM LOAN-BANK OF MAHARASHTRA

i. Bank of Maharashtra, Corporate Finance
Branch, Bangalore had sanctioned loan of Rs.
25,000 Lakhs during the Financial Year 2022-
23, of which the Company has fully availed on
31st March 2023.

ii. The Loan is secured by parri-passu charge on
the assets of the Company to the extent of
1.00 time and guranteed by Government of
Karnataka. The loan documents have been
executed as of 02.11.2022. The charge has
been created accordingly. The deed of mortgage
are yet to be executed as on date.

iii. The loan was availed in January 2023 for a
period of seven years, repayable in 7 annual
equal instalments each comprising Rs. 3,571.50
Lakhs. The interest is payable at one month
MCLR rate of 7.45% as per sanction letter. The
Rate of interest as on 31.03.2023 is 7.70%.

iv. There are no defaults/ continuing defaults as
on the date of Balance Sheet in repayment of
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instalments of the loan principal or payment of
interest.

TERM LOAN-BANK OF MAHARASHTRA

Bank of Maharashtra, Corporate Finance
Branch, Bangalore had sanctioned loan of Rs.
65,000 Lakhs during the Financial Year 2022-
23, of which the Company has fully availed on
31st March 2023.

The Loan is secured by parri-passu charge on
the assets of the Company to the extent of
1.00 time and guranteed by Government of
Karnataka. The loan documents have been
executed as of 23.03.2023. The charge has
been created accordingly. The deed of mortgage
are yet to be executed as on date.

The loan was availed in March 2023 for a period
of seven years, repayable in 7 annual equal
instalments each comprising Rs. 9,285.72
Lakhs. The interest is payable at three month
MCLR rate of 8.20% as per sanction letter. The
Rate of interest as on 31.03.2023 is 8.20%.

There are no defaults/ continuing defaults as
on the date of Balance Sheet in repayment of
instalments of the loan principal or payment of
interest.
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15. OTHER FINANCIAL LIABILITIES

(% in Lakhs)
Particulars As at 31 March, 2023 | As at 31 March, 2022 (Restated)
NON CURRENT:
(i) Security Deposits
For Contract Payments - Retention Money 74,870.29 63,050.82
Total 74,870.29 63,050.82
CURRENT:
(a) Security Deposits 70,805.24 56,001.64
(b) Due to Contractors - Works 1,27,368.62 2,12,089.80
(c) Interest Accrued and due on Term Loan 7.97 7.85
(d) Other Payables -
(i) Due to Others 3.93 9.89
(ii) Stale Cheques 5.43 4.87
(e) Employee Related Liabilities -
(i) Salary Payable 60.46 113.25
(if) Medical Reimbursement payable 2.09 5.25
Total 1,98,253.74 2,68,232.55

a) Security Deposits are liabilities which includes Earnest Money Deposit (EMD) and Further Security
Deposit (FSD) recovered from the contractors as per the terms of contract. FSD is refundable to
contractors on submission of unconditional and irrevocable bank guarantee. EMD / FSD can also be
converted into interest bearing securities (IBS) with lien in favour of VINL on written request by the
Contractors. Hence, the same are classified under current financial liabilities.

b) The Security Deposits includes EMD amount of Rs. 9,977.08 Lakhs (PY Rs. 595.21 Lakhs ) held in
e-procurement Department of Government of Karnataka as at 31.03.2023 pending transfer to

company.
16. PROVISIONS % in Lakhs)
Particulars As at 31 March, 2023 | As at 31 March, 2022 (Restated)
NON CURRENT:
Provision for:
- Leave Salary (as per actuarial valuation) 30.56 30.21
- Gratuity (as per actuarial valuation) 28.38 26.87
Total 58.94 57.07
CURRENT:
Provision for:
- Leave Encashment 130.13 126.24
- Leave Salary (as per actuarial valuation) 1.79 1.77
- Gratuity (as per actuarial valuation) 1.13 0.98
- Extra Financial Implication - Works 23,515.46 23,567.58
- Price Escalation - Works 28,193.91 26,154.56
Total 51,842.42 49,851.14

Provision for Leave encashment is provided as per the Karnataka Civil Service Rules and GO No. FD
17(E) SENISE 2022, Bengaluru, Dt. 17.12.2022
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17 OTHER NON CURRENT LIABILITIES

(% in Lakhs)

Particulars As at 31 March, 2023 As at 31 March, 2022 (Restated)
Deferred Income on fair valuation of
retention money 5,426.20 4,745.17
Total 5,426.20 4,745.17
17A.LIABILITY ON LEASE .
(% in Lakhs)
Particulars As at 31 March, 2023 As at 31 March, 2022 (Restated)
NON CURRENT:
Liability on Lease 10.29 10.63
10.29 10.63
CURRENT:
Liability on Lease 0.35 0.32
Total 0.35 0.32
17B OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES (Z in Lakhs)
Particulars As at 31 March, 2023 As at 31 March, 2022 (Restated)
(i) Statutory Liabilities 9,593.09 10,147.70
(ii) Advance Grant Received from
Government of Karnataka 220.53 690.26
Total 9,813.62 10,837.96

a) The Company ensures that contractors are registered with Provident Fund (PF) and Employee State
Insurance (ESI) authorities at the time of awarding contracts to them. Itis the contractor’s liability to remit
PF/ ESI dues and the same is ensured by the company while making payment to the contractors.

b) The company is liable to contribute toward National Pension Scheme for employees with a matching
contribution from the employee. The process for obtaining registration has been completed on
05.09.2018. The scheme envisages payment of interest on delayed payment which is to be recovered
from concerned Drawing Officers of the company. The company is approaching the Government for
waiver of personal liability of the DDO for the delayed period beyond 01.07.2016. Pending necessary
sanction the interest liability till 31.03.2023 amounting to Rs.377.29 lakhs is shown as recoverable
from DDO. (Refer Note No. 11).
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18. TRADE PAYABLES

(% in Lakhs)

Particulars As at 31 March, 2023 As at 31 March, 2022
(Restated)
Trade Payables
Total outstanding dues of
Micro, Small and Medium enterprises
For Supplies / Services 96.65 11.30
Other than Micro, Small and Medium enterprises
For Expenses 1,582.09 897.84
For Supplies / Services 46.76 97.78
Total 1,725.50 1,006.92
18.1 The Details of amounts outstanding to Micro, small and medium enterprises under Micro, small
and medium enterprises development Act, 2006 based on the information available with the
company is as under: (Z in Lakhs)
SI.No. Particulars As at 31 March, 2023 | As at 31 March, 2022
(Restated)
1 Principal amount due and remaining unpaid 96.65 11.30
2 Interest due on (1) above and unpaid interest - -
3 Interest paid on all delayed payments under
MSMED Act _ _
4 Payments made beyond the appointed day
during the year ) )
5 Interest due and payable for the period of
delay other than (3) above ) )
6 Interest accured and remaining unpaid - -
7 The amount of further interest remaining due
and payable even in the succeeding years ) )
18.2. Trade Payables aging schedule: (R in Lakhs)
Outstanding for following periods from transaction
. date/due date of payment
Particulars Total
Less than 1 1-2 years 2-3 years | More than 3
year years
(i) MSME [Micro enterprises, 96.65 - - - 96.65
and small enterprises]
(ii) Others 1,627.37 0.00 0.67 0.80 1,628.85
(iii)Disputed dues - MSME - - - - -
(iv) Disputed dues - Others - - - - -
Total 1,724.02 0.00 0.67 0.80 1,725.50
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19. REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS (% in Lakhs)
. For the Year Ended March 31, 2023 For the Year Ended March 31, 2022
Particulars
(Restated)
Water Rates
Farmers & WUCS 8.64 8.64
Others 7.30 -
Total 15.94 8.64

During the year the company has let out the water for garden crops for 5,557 ha out of total potential
irrigable land of 12,135 ha under Vani Vilas Sagar and for 523 ha out of total potential irrigable land of
2,305 ha under Gayathri Reservoir. The income represents the water let out for garden crops to farmers

under Gayathri Reservoir and Vani Vilas Sagar.

20. OTHER INCOME

(% in Lakhs)

Particulars For the Year ended For the Year ended March
March 31, 2023 31, 2022 (Restated)
l. Other Income
Interest income 4,776.66 2,519.95
Interest on income Tax Refund 0.28 6.12
Rent received 54.23 35.38
Sale of Rubbles 14.53 135.60
Penalties Recovered 3.15 0.59
Excess Provision Written Back - 1.62
Miscellaneous Income 359.63 92.33
Administration charges recovered on
Worker’'s Welfare Cess 26.64 25.70
5,235.12 2,817.29
Il. Revenue Grants from GOK:
For Maintenance 144.00 144.00
For SCP/TSP Works - -
144.00 144.00
Total 5,379.12 2,961.29
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21 EMPLOYEE REMUNERATION AND BENEFITS

(% in Lakhs)

Particulars

For the Year ended March 31,

For the Year ended March 31,

2023 2022 (Restated)
Salary 4,569.52 4,334.08
Leave Encashment 120.09 145.72
Medical Reimbursement 28.18 20.68
Company’s Contribution to NPS 280.65 214.28
Company’s Contribution to Provident Fund 8.32 13.59
Gratuity (As per Actuarial valuation) 2.68 2.51
Staff Welfare Expenses 18.09 9.83
5,027.53 4,740.69
Less: Amount transferred to WIP 3,5673.65 3,527.74
Total 1,453.88 1,212.95
22 EXPENDITURE ON GOK SCHEMES (R in Lakhs)

Particulars

For the Year ended March
31, 2023

For the Year ended March
31, 2022 (Restated)

Expenditure on CADA
Expenditure on :
SCP/TSP Works

Total
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23 OTHER EXPENSES (% in Lakhs)
Particulars For the Year ended For the Year ended
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
(Restated)
Other Expenses

Consultancy Charges 5.32 11.36
Rent 40.94 43.82
Interest late fee & penalty on Statutory Dues 1.00 1.68
Rates & Taxes 878.50 293.34
Postage & Telephone Expenses 21.24 15.69
Printing and Stationery 74.51 71.89
Electricity Charges 2,868.03 3,671.76

Travelling Conveyance Expenses
- Managing Director & Other Directors - -
- Others 168.68 180.24
Auditor’'s Remuneration (Refer Note Below) 13.89 13.67
Legal And Professional Charges 127.73 152.75
Sitting Fees 5.79 6.37
Publicity Expenses / Inaugural Expenses 4.26 6.82
Other Administration Expenses 43.93 34.89
Provision for Doubtful Debts 7.59 2.12
Assets Maintenance Expenses -
a) Building Maintenance 84.87 153.61
b) Canals Maintenance - 112.20
¢) Dams Maintenance 2,132.69 259.15
d) Road Maintenance 640.44 747.04
e) Vehicle Maintenance 192.47 158.43
f) Others Maintenance 31.86 31.88
h) Construction of Barrages 7,977.93 1,729.30
i) Lift irragation System Maintenance 102.00 144.50
15,423.66 7,842.51
Less: Amount transferred to WIP 921.34 1,051.28
Total 14,502.31 6,791.23
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Note:
Auditor’s remuneration

(% in Lakhs)

Particulars For the Year ended For the Year ended
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
(Restated)
Statutory Audit Fee 10.00 10.00
IFCRoOFR Fee 0.50 0.50
Tax Audit Fee 1.00 1.00
GST on Auditor’'s remuneration 2.07 2.07
Out of Pocket Expenses 0.32 0.10
TOTAL 13.89 13.67

The Government of Karnataka allocates budgetary support for execution of works under Special Development
Plan (SDP - Dr. Nanjundappa Package) and releases the grants towards Equity infusion to the company.
VJNL allots Equity Shares to Government of Karnataka to the extent of grants received to execute the said
works under specified areas. The structures including construction of Bridge Cum Barrage created under
these works does not form part of the assets of the company, hence charged off to profit and loss account.

24. GENERAL

1)

The Government of Karnataka vide G.O.No.
WRD 130 VIBYAE 2016, dated 18.11.2016
had transferred the ongoing projects viz Upper
Bhadra Projectand Yettinahole Projectalongwith
completed projects Gayathri Reservior and Vani
Vilas Projects. In the said GO, the GOK had given
in principle approval for transfer of assets and
liabilities of the said projects. The Company
under Sections 230 - 232 of the Companies
Act, 2013 had filed a joint application for the
scheme of Demerger
Neeravari Nigam Limited (‘KNNL or ‘Demerged
company’), Visvesvaraya Jala Nigam Limited

between WKarnataka

(‘VJNL or ‘Resulting company’ or ‘Company’) &
their respective concerned offices, employees &
creditors for the demerger of projects into the
Resulting Company with the appointed date of
January 01, 2017. The Scheme of demerger of
projects with the resulting company has been
approved by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs,
New Delhi under Section 230-232 of Chapter

XV of the Companies Act, 2013 dated on May
08, 2020 the Scheme has become effective
from appointed date i.e., January 1, 2017.

2) No Provision has been made towards Income

3)
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Tax, as in the opinion of the company, there
is no taxable income for the year ended 31st
March 2023.

Rupees have been rounded off to the nearest
Lakhs and figures for the previous years have
been regrouped/reclassified/recast wherever
necessary to conform to the presentation of the

current year.
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25 ADDITIONAL INFORMATIONS TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
A) CAPITAL COMMITMENTS

(% in Lakhs)
. As at March 31, | As at March 31,
Particulars 2023 2022
Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed
on capital account and not provided for (to the extent of
ascertained). The cash flows relating to the amount specified
_ _ _ 24,01,262 28,91,566
may be expected to occur during the financial year 2022-23 and
subsequent years. The amounts are based on the certification
given by the Company and relied upon by the Auditors.
B) CONTIGENT LIABILITIES: (% in Lakhs)
Particulars As at March 31, As at March 31,
2023 2022

i) Claims against the company not acknowledged as debt
(to the extent ascertainable) NIL 137
ii) Other monies for which the Company is contingently liable

- Land acquisition cases (including enhanced compensation
/ interest / penalty) Not Ascertainable | Not Ascertainable

- Claims on account of various arbitration proceedings, labour
cases and court cases

The Company does not expect any reimbursements in respect
of the above contingent liability.

iii) Guarantees NIL NIL
(Inview of the various court cases, litigations and claims disputed by the company, the outflow of resources

is not ascertainable at this stage)

C) IMPLEMENTATION OF GOODS AND SERVICE TAX W.E.F 1ST JULY, 2017

The works awarded to contractors prior to introduction of GST was on then existing tax inclusive basis. The
Water Resources Department, has issued the draft reformulated SR for the FY 2007-08 to 2016-17 and
the notified reformulated SR is awaited from GOK. Other departments viz., PWD, BUSSB, Minor Irrigation
etc reformulated Schedule of Rates are yet to be issued. However, the Project offices have worked out the
impact of GST workwise for the items in respect under draft reformulated Schedule of Rates issued by
WRD, GOK for item rate contracts. The chartered accountant firm appointed for assessing the GST impact
has submitted their report. The report was placed before the Board of VINL and as per the decision of the
Board on receipt of the notification of reformulated SR, the GST impact calculation will be submitted to the

contractors for their views and representations.
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26 DISCLOSURE REQUIREMENTS AS PER

ACCOUNTING STANDARDS SPECIFIED UNDER
SECTION 133 OF THE COMPANIES ACT 2013,
READ WITH COMPANIES (Indian Accounting
Standard) RULES 2015:

Applicability of new accounting pronouncements

i)  No New Accounting Standards were notified or

are applicable for the year ending 31st March 2023.

ii) Key amendments to Ind AS applicable from
1st April 2023

On March 31, 2023, Ministry of Corporate Affairs
(“MCA”)amended the Companies (Indian Accounting
Standards) Amendment Rules, 2023. The effect of
the said amendments on the Company’s financial

statements are as under:
Ind AS 1 Presentation of Financial Statements

This amendment requires the entities to disclose
their material accounting policies rather than their
significant accounting policies. The Company does
not expect this amendment to have any significant

impact in its financial statements.

Ind AS 8 Accounting Policies, Changes in

Accounting Estimates and Errors

This amendment has introduced a definition of
‘accounting estimates’ and included amendments
to Ind AS 8 to help entities distinguish changes in
accounting policies from changes in accounting
estimates. The Company has evaluated the
amendment and there is no impact on its financial

statements.
Ind AS 12 - Income Taxes

This amendment has narrowed the scope of the
initial recognition exemption so that it does not
apply to transactions that give rise to equal and
offsetting temporary differences. The Company does
not expect this amendment to have any significant

impact in its financial statements.
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Annexure:1

During the year ended the company undertook review of capitalisation of assets under different categories
and observed that certain assets were not accounted in earlier year(s) which has been accounted/
corrected during the year. The correction impacts Property, plant and equipment, charge of Depreciation,

Current liabilities -Other Financial liabilities and Other Financial Assets (KNNL) for earlier period(s) as

detailed hereunder: (R in Lakhs)
Particulars As at 31 March, 2022 | As at 31 March, 2021
Property, plant and equipment - -
Vehicles 24.77 24.77
Lift Irrigation System-Civil Works 181.85 181.85
Accumulated Depreciation (21.68) (16.77)
Total 184.94 189.85
Depreciation 491 16.77
491 16.77
Current liabilities -Other Financial liabilities - 181.85
Other Financial Assets - (24.77)

Annexure: 2

During the year ended 31st March 2023, the company undertook review of its lease liabilities and observed
that the company has entered two Leases as one time payment in the financial year 2021-22 for the period
of twenty years viz., Lease of Land from Forest Department, Government of Karnataka but the company
has considered and accounted lease payments yearly basis a period of 20 years. As a consequence, the
Right of Use Asset and Lease liabilities had been incorrectly measured. This has been corrected with

retrospective effect in previous financial statements earlier period(s) as detailed hereunder:

(% in Lakhs)

Particulars As at 31 March, 2022 As at 31 March, 2021
Right of Use Asset 19.98 -
Amortisation of Right of Use Asset 1.00 -
Total 18.99 -
Lease liabilities 21.51 -
Property, plant and equipment (2.53) -
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Annexure: 3

During the year ended 31st March 2023, the company undertook review of its accounting policies and
observed that (a) Construction of Roads in the project areas were inadvertently considered as expense
instead of allocation to project cost i.e. Capital Work in Progress and (b) Electricity Charges were overbooked
in earlier year(s) which has been accounted/corrected during the year.

Due to this error, the capital work in progress and retained earnings as at 1 April 2021 were understated
and also affected the profit for the year ended 31 March 2022 which was understated. Details are as

follows:
(% in Lakhs)

As at 31 March, 2022 | As at 31 March, 2021

Particulars
Other Expenses
Assets Maintenance Expenses - Construction of

Roads 3,278.05 23,000.99
Electricity Charges 8,878.36 -
Total 12,156.40 23,000.99
Capital Work in progress 3,278.05 23,000.99
Trade Payables (8,878.36) -
(% in Lakhs)

Particulars As at 31 March, 2022 As at 31 March, 2021
Other Expenses
Assets Maintenance Expenses - Vehicle - 2.59
Maintenance

- 2.59
Other Financial Assets
Other Financial Assets - (2.59)
Total - (2.59)

Annexure:4

The company undertook review of Retention Money recovered from Contractors and observed that the
company had not accounted the Retention Money recovered from few Contractors and Fair Valuation
of Non Current Liabilities - Other Non Current Liabilities (Retention Money recovered from Contractors).
The same has been corrected during the year. The correction has no impact on declared results as the
corresponding effect is fully adjusted in CWIP. The correction however impacts disclosure of liabilities and

CWIP as detailed hereunder: (% in Lakhs)
Particulars As at 31 March, 2022 As at 31 March, 2021
Capital work in progress
Canals and Branches 3,755.68 16,403.41
Deferred Income on Fair Valuation of Retention
Money (1,124.36) (728.46)
Interest on Retention Money 1,079.31 659.31

3,710.63 16,334.27

Non Current Liabilities- Other Financial Liabilities
Other Financial Liabilities 20,159.09 16,403.41
Ind AS Asset under creditors (2,520.29) (3,159.41)

17,638.81 13,244.00
Non Current Liabilities- Other Non Current
Liabilities
Ind AS Liability 2,406.09 3,090.27
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Annexure:5

During the year ended 31st March 2023, the company undertook review of its accounting policies and
observed that:

a) Specific Grants received from GOK towards SCP/TSP Works and Expenditure on SCP/TSP Works were
inadvertently considered as Income and Expense respectively. Consquently specific grants received
treated as liability and netting off against expenditure for SCP/TSP Works. This has been corrected with
retrospective effect.

The correction has no impact on declared results except particulars/points refered in para(b) as the

corresponding effect is fully netting off against Grants received from GOK For SCP/TSP Works. Details are

as follows:
(% in Lakhs)

Particulars As at 31 March, 2022 | As at 31 March, 2021
Other Income
Revenue Grants from GOK For SCP/TSP Works 17,839.38 68,085.95
Total 17,839.38 68,085.95
Expenses
Expenditure on GOK schemes 17,839.38 72,691.98
Total 17,839.38 72,691.98

b) During the financial year 2016-17 specific grants received from GOK towards SCP/TSP Works has not
been accounted as Income/set off against expenditure on SCP/TSP Works which has been accounted/
corrected during the year.

Due to this error, the grants receivable from GOK/Pending for adjustment against share application money
towards SCP/TSP Works and retained earnings as at 1 April 2021 were understated. Details are as follows:

(% in Lakhs)

Particulars As at 31 March, 2022 As at 31 March, 2021
Other Income
Revenue Grants from GOK For SCP/TSP Works - 4,606.03
Total - 4,606.03
Other Financial Assets
Grants Receivable from GOK/Pending for - 4,606.03
adjustment against share application money
towards SCP/TSP Works
Total - 4,606.03

iv) EMPLOYEE BENEFITS (IND AS 19):
DISCLOSURE UNDER THE PROVISIONS OF IND AS 19 ON “EMPLOYEE BENEFITS”

GENERAL:
Provisions of employee benefits has been made for the current period using the Actuarial Valuation done

as at 31.03.2023. Accordingly disclosure under the provisions of IND AS 19 on “Employee Benefits” for the
financial year ended 31.03.2023 is given below:
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A. GRATUITY

THE KEY ACTUARIAL ASSUMPTIONS FOR ACTUARIAL VALUATION FOR GRATUITY AS AT:

Particulars 31.03.2023 31.03.2022

Mortality Table IALM (2012-14) | IALM (2012-14)
Discount Rate (p.a) 7.45% 7.05%
Salary Escalation Rate (p.a.) 6.00% 6.00%
Retirement Age (in Years) 60 60

AMOUNT RECOGNIZED IN BALANCE SHEET:

The total amount of net liability / asset to be recorded in the balance sheet of the Company, along with

the comparative figures for previous period, is shown in the table below:

(% in Lakhs)

Particulars Period Ended
31-03-2023 31-03-2022

Present value of funded defined benefit obligation - -
Fair value of plan assets - -
Net funded obligation - -
Present value of unfunded defined benefit obligation 29.52 27.85
Amount not recognized due to asset limit - -
Net defined benefit liability / (asset) recognized in balance sheet 29.52 27.85
Net defined benefit liability / (asset) is bifurcated as follows:

Current 1.13 0.98
Non-current 28.38 26.87

PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT EXPENSE:

The expenses charged to the profit & loss account for period along with the corresponding charge of the

previous period is presented in the table below:

(% in Lakhs)
Particulars Period Ended

31-03-2023 31-03-2022
Current service cost 0.76 1.02
Past service cost - -
Administration expenses - -
Interest on net defined benefit liability / (asset) 1.93 1.49
(Gains) / losses on settlement - -
Total expense charged to profit and loss account 2.69 251
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AMOUNT RECORDED IN OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME:

(% in Lakhs)

The total amount of remeasurement items and impact of liabilities assumed or settled, if any, which is
recorded immediately in Other Comprehensive Income (OCI) during the period is shown in the table below:

Period Ended

Particulars 31032023 |31.03-2022

Opening amount recognized in OCI outside profit and loss account 19.78 16.62
Remeasurements during the period due to - -
Changes in financial assumptions (0.92) (0.47)
Changes in demographic assumptions - -
Experience adjustments (0.09) 3.63
Actual return on plan assets less interest on plan assets

Adjustment to recognize the effect of asset ceiling

Closing amount recognized in OCI outside profit and loss account 18.76 19.78
MOVEMENT IN BENEFIT OBLIGATIONS: (% in Lakhs)

Period Ended

Particulars 31032023 | 31032022
Opening of defined benefit obligation 27.84 22.17
Current service cost 0.76 1.02
Past service cost - -
Interest on defined benefit obligation 1.93 1.49
Remeasurements due to: - -
Actuarial loss / (gain) arising from change in financial assumptions (0.92) (0.47)
Actuarial loss / (gain) arising from change in demographic assumptions - -
Actuarial loss / (gain) arising on account of experience changes (0.09) 3.63
Benefits paid - -
Liabilities assumed / (settled)* - -
Liabilities extinquished on settlements - -
Closing of defined benefit obligation 29.52 27.84

* On account of business combination or inter group transfer

RECONCILIATION OF NET LIABILITY / ASSET:

The movement of net liability / asset from the beginning to the end of the accounting period as

recognized in the balance sheet of the Company is shown below:

(% in Lakhs)

Particulars Period Ended
31-03-2023 31-03-2022
Opening net defined benefit liability / (asset) 27.84 22.17
Expense charged to profit & loss account 2.68 251
Amount recognized outside profit & loss account (1.01) 3.16
Employer contributions - -
Impact of liability assumed or (settled)* - -
Closing net defined benefit liability / (asset) 29.51 27.84

* On account of business combination or inter group transfer
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B. LEAVE SALARY

THE KEY ACTUARIAL ASSUMPTIONS FOR ACTUARIAL VALUATION FOR LEAVE SALARY AS AT:

Particulars 31.03.2023 31.03.2022
Mortality Table IALM (2012-14) | IALM (2012-14)
Discount Rate (p.a) 7.45% 7.05%
Salary Escalation Rate (p.a.) 6.00% 6.00%
Retirement Age (in Years) 60 60

VALUATION RESULTS:
The Defined Benefit Obligation of compensated absence in respect of the employees of the Company as at
31 March 2023 works out to Rs. 32,34,924.

The breakup of the defined benefit obligation between current and non current is as follows: (%in Lakhs)

Particulars Period Ended
31-03-2023 31-03-2022
Current Liability 1.79 1.77
Non-Current Liability 30.56 30.21
Net Liability 32.35 31.98

(v) Note on Lease disclosures under Ind AS 116 for the current year ended 31 March 2023
1. Implementation of Ind AS 116- Leases as lessee

Under the erstwhile standard, Ind AS 17- Leases, the leases in which a substantial portion of the risk and
rewards of the ownership were retained by the lessor were classified as operating leases. Under Ind-AS
116, the Company recognises right-of-use assets and lease liabilities for leases i.e. these leases are on
the balance sheet.

1.1 Effective 01 April 2019, the Company has adopted Ind-AS 116 - Leases and applied it to all lease
contracts existing on 01 April 2019 using the modified retrospective method. The company has only two
Leases viz., Lease of Land from Forest Department, Government of Karnataka. Based on the same and
as permitted under the specific transitional provisions in the standard, the Company has not restated the
comparative figures.

Lease liabilities and corresponding Right-of-Use Asset as at 01 April 2019 are measured at the present
value of the remaining lease payments, discounted using the lessee’s incremental borrowing rate. The
weighted average of lessee’s incremental borrowing rate applied to the lease liabilities as at 01 April 2019
was @ 8.54% p.a. This change is in accordance with the transitional provisions of Ind AS 116.

On transition, the adoption of the new standard resulted in recognition of Right-of-use asset of INR 11.77
Lakh and a lease liability of INR 11.77 Lakh.

i) Practical expedients applied

The Company has elected not to reassess the previously identified leases applying Ind AS 17 Leases as
to whether a contract is, or contains a lease at the date of initial application. Further, in applying Ind AS
116 for the first time, the Company has also used the following practical expedients permitted by the
standard:

a) applying a single discount rate to a portfolio of leases with reasonably similar characteristics.
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b) relyingonits previous assessment of whether leases are onerous under Ind-AS 37 Provisions, Contingent
Liabilities and Contingent Assets immediately before the date of initial application as an alternative to
performing an impairment review.

c) There were no onerous contracts as at 01 April 2019.

d) Excluding initial direct costs for the measurement of the right-of-use asset at the date of initial
application.

e) Usinghindsightin determining the lease term where the contract contains options to extend or terminate
the lease.

ii) Measurement of Lease liabilities (% in Lakhs)
Operating lease commitments as at 31 March 2019 26.23
Discounted using the incremental borrowing rate at 01 April 2019 8.54
Operating lease liabilities as at 31 March 2019 11.77
Change in estimate of lease term -
Lease liability recognised at 01 April 2019 11.77

The Company has entered into leasing arrangements for premises. Right-of-use has been included after
the line ‘Property, Plant and Equipment’ and Lease Liability has been included under ‘Financial Liabilities’

in the Balance Sheet.

(i) Amounts recognized in Balance Sheet (R in Lakhs)
Particulars 31-03-2023 | 31-03-2022
a) Right to use Assets 9.38 9.98
b) Lease Liabilities - -
Current 0.35 0.32
Non- Current 10.29 10.63
Total Lease Liabilities 10.63 10.95

¢) Additions to Right-to-use assets

(ii) Amounts recognized in Statement of Profit and Loss/Property, Plant

and Equipments (3 in Lakhs)

Particulars 31-03-2023 | 31-03-2022
a) Depreciation charge/Capitalisation for Right-to-use Assets 0.60 0.60
b) Interest Expense 0.94 0.98
c) Expense relating to Short- Term leases - -
(iii) Cash Flows R in Lakhs)
Particulars 31-03-2023 | 31-03-2022
Total Cash outflow of leases 1.26 1.26
(iv) Future Commitments (% in Lakhs)
Particulars 31-03-2023 | 31-03-2022
Future undiscounted lease payments to which leases is not yet

commenced - -

(v) Maturity analysis of undiscounted lease liability (R in Lakhs)
Period 31-03-2023 | 31-03-2022
Not later than one year 1.26 1.26
Later than one year and not later than five years 5.02 5.02
Later than five years and till the period of lease 13.68 14.93
TOTAL 19.96 21.21
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1.2. The company has entered two Leases in the financial year 2021-22 viz., Lease of Land from Forest
Department, Government of Karnataka. Lease liabilities and corresponding Right-of-Use Asset are measured
at the present value of the lease payments, discounted using the lessee’s incremental borrowing rate. The
weighted average of lessee’s incremental borrowing rate applied to the lease liabilities was @ 6.93% p.a.
in accordance with the provisions of Ind AS 116.Resulted in recognition of Right-of-use asset of INR 2.07
Lakhs paid as one time lease payment and a lease liability of INR 2.07 Lakhs.

i) Measurement of Lease liabilities R in Lakhs)
Operating lease commitments -
Discounted using the incremental borrowing rate in the financial year 2021-22 6.93
Operating lease liabilities -
Estimate of lease term (in years) 20
Lease liability recognised in financial year 2021-22 -

The Company has entered into leasing arrangements for premises. Right-of-use has been included after
the line ‘Property, Plant and Equipment’ and Lease Liability has been included under ‘Financial Liabilities’

in the Balance Sheet.

ii) Amounts recognized in Balance Sheet ® in Lakhs)
Particulars 31-03-2023 | 31-03-2022
a) Right to use Assets 1.87 1.97
b) Lease Liabilities
Current - ;
Non- Current - -
Total Lease Liabilities - -
c¢) Additions to Right-to-use assets - 2.07
iii) Amounts recognized in Statement of Profit and Loss/Property, Plant and Equipments (3 in Lakhs)
Particulars 31-03-2023 | 31-03-2022
a) Depreciation charge/Capitalisation for Right-to-use Assets 0.10 0.10
b) Interest Expense - -
c) Expense relating to Short- Term leases - -
iv) Cash Flows (% in Lakhs)
Particulars 31-03-2023 | 31-03-2022
Total Cash outflow of leases - 2.07
v) Future Commitments & in Lakhs)
Particulars 31-03-2023 | 31-03-2022
Future undiscounted lease payments to which leases is not yet commenced - -
Maturity analysis of undiscounted lease liability (% in Lakhs)
Period 31-03-2023 | 31-03-2022

Not later than one year

Later than one year and not later than five years
Later than five years and till the period of lease
TOTAL
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vi) GOVERNMENT GRANTS (IND AS 20):
The Nature and extent of Government grants recognized in the financial statements is as under: (

Year Ended
31-03-2023 31-03-2022

T in Lakhs)

Particulars

Grants towards servicing of Interest on Term loan, Mortgage Charges
and Guarantee Commission (Amount has been reduced from Capital
work in progress as the interest expenditure has been capatlized) 14,957.66 15,022.27
Grants towards implementation of GOK schemes - -
Grants towards Asset Maintenance (Considered as income in the profit
and loss account) 144.00 144.00
The company has not obtained/received any other form of government assistance/benefit. There are no
unfulfilled conditions/contingencies attached to the government assistance recognized by the company.
vii) BORROWING COST (IND AS 23): (% in Lakhs)
Year Ended
31-03-2023 31-03-2022

Particulars

The amount of borrowing cost capitalized during the period:
Interest on Term Loan borrowed for projects 12,842.52 13,005.70
Interest on Financial liabilities measured at Fair value 4,460.62 3,709.78

Capitalization Rate used to determine the amount of borrowing cost eligible for capitalization.

Particulars 2022-23 2021-22
a) Interest on Term Loan borrowed for projects 6.80% t0 9.30% | 6.50% to 7.20%
b) Interest on Financial liabilities measured at Fair value 7.34% 6.93%

viii) RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (IND AS 24):

The Company is a state controlled enterprise (as defined in clause 10 of the Standard). Disclosures as
required by the standard are as follows:

- Controlling entity

a. State Government of Karnataka (GOK) - 100% controlling right over the company

- Key Management Personnel
b. Shri N Lakshman Rao Peshve, KES
c¢. Shri. Anil Kumar Marali, Secretary to GOK, WRD, Director & Technical Sub Committee Chairman
d. Shri. R.Rudraiah,Technical Sub Committee Chairman
e. Shri. K Jaiprakash, Director & Technical Sub Committee Chairman
f. Shri. Cheluvaraj, Shri. Gangadharaiah and other Directors of the Board
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- List of transactions with related parties

(% in Lakhs)

Particulars

For the year ended
March 31, 2023

For the year ended
March 31, 2022

Key Management personnel
Remuneration (including other benefits)

- Shri N Lakshman Rao Peshve 27.15 24.25
Sitting Fees to Board of Directors 3.63 2.04
Loan repaid during the year - -
Equity Shares Allotted 7,21,728.35 2,86,976.86
Advance received towards equity (Net of share
allotment and adjustment for SCP/TSP grants) - 12,503.04
Revenue Grants and SCP/TSP grants received 15,101.66 15,166.27

There are no loans and advances to related parties or amount due by the Directors of the company or any

of them either severally or jointly with any other person or amount due by firms or private companies in

which any Director is a partner or a member.

List of outstanding balances with related parties

(% in Lakhs)

Particulars

For the year ended
March 31, 2023

For the year ended
March 31, 2022

Dues from GOK (net off amounts payable)

(a) Trade receivables - Due from Tahsildhars, GOK 43.82 33.76
(b) Receivable from GOK 2,389.00 665.66
(c) Due from other Entities (KNNL, KBJNL, WRDO) 3,519.50 3,510.44
Total Receivable 5,952.32 4,209.86

Related party relationship is as identified by the Company and relied upon by the Auditors.

ix) EARNING PER SHARE (IND AS 33)

Following are the disclosure requirements as per the accounting standard: (% in Lakhs)

Particulars Weighted average No. of Weighted average No. of
shares 31.03.2023 shares 31.03.2022

Profit/(loss) after tax as per statement
of Profit & Loss used as numerator for
calculation of Basic and Diluted EPS (16,670.88) (11,096.71)
Outstanding shares as at April 01, 12,09,67,995 9,22,70,309
Add: Weighted average of shares issued
during the year 3,18,23,014 1,82,97,318
Basic number of shares 15,27,91,009 11,05,67,627
Diluted Number of Shares 15,27,91,009 11,05,67,627
Earnings per equity share

(1) Basic (10.91) (10.04)

(2) Diluted (10.91) (10.04)

The net loss considered for both basic and diluted earnings per share are the same at Rs. 16,670.88

lakhs (Previous Year Rs. 11,096.71 lakhs).
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FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS - IND AS 107

A. Fair values and measurement principles

a) The carrying value and fair value of financial instruments by category are as follows:

(% in Lakhs)

31-March-2023 31-March-2022
Particulars Carrying Fair Values Carrying Fair values
Amounts values
Financial assets measured at fair
value: - - - -
Financial assets not measured at
fair value: - - - -
Mobilization advance to contractors 355.43 355.43 525.90 525.90
Advance to Staff & Amount
recoverable from employees 18.72 18.72 23.18 23.18
Trade receivables 37.86 37.86 28.09 28.09
Cash and cash equivalents 1,47,675.11| 1,47,675.11| 1,50,600.65| 1,50,600.65
Other financial assets 26,019.59 26,019.59 22,657.10 22,657.10
1,74,106.72 | 1,74,106.72| 1,73,834.93 | 1,73,834.93
Financial liabilities measured at fair
value:
Retention Deposit from Contractors 80,919.53 74,870.29 68,184.90 63,050.82
Lease liabilities 10.63 10.63 10.95 10.95
80,930.16 74,880.92 68,195.85 63,061.78
Financial liabilities not measured at
fair value:
Borrowings 2,27,573.05| 2,27,573.05| 1,80,662.72| 1,80,662.72
Trade payables 1,628.85 1,628.85 995.62 995.62
Other Financial Liabilities 1,98,253.74 | 1,98,253.74| 2,68,232.55| 2,68,232.55
4,27,455.64 | 4,27,455.64 | 4,49,890.89 | 4,49,890.89

b) Transfers between the fair value hierarchy
All Financial Assets and Liabilities of the company are measured under Level 3 hierarchy.

B) Capital Management

The Company executes the projects entrusted to it by GOK. On obtaining the adminstrative approval of
GOK, the Company programmes the execution of the project works in a paced manner. Since the projects
by the Company are under progress, there are no revenues generated / available to the Company for
meeting its expenditure. The GOK provides yearly budgetary support by way of infusion in Equity and by
guaranteeing the principal repayment and interest servicing for borrowings made by the Company. The
Annual Works programme is prepared based on the budgetary support provided by the GOK for both spill
over works and fresh works. For fresh works tenders are invited, approvals are sought as per the delegation
of powers. The financial progress on the projects are reported to the Board of the Company.

The Company’s adjusted net debt to equity ratio at 31 March 2023/2022 is as follows. (% in Lakhs)

Particulars 31-Mar-2023 | 31-Mar-2022
Total borrowings * 3,02,453.97| 2,43,724.50
Less: Cash and bank balances 2 1,47,675.11| 1,50,600.65
Adjusted net debt 1,54,778.86 93,123.85
Total equity 19,55,979.66 | 14,65,491.20
Less: Other components of equity (46,672.16) (30,002.30)
Adjusted equity 20,02,651.82 | 14,95,493.49
Adjusted net debt to adjusted equity ratio 0.08 0.06
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1. Total borrowings comprises of long-term
borrowings, short-term borrowing and bank
overdraft facilities.

2. Cash and bank balances comprises of cash
in hand, cash at bank and term deposits with
banks.

NIL
D) Financial risk management

C) Derivatives

The Company is exposed to financial risk, such as
discontinuation of works by the contractor, delay due
to issues viz., delay in land acquisition, obtaining
statutory clearances for executing the project etc.,
which are beyond the control of both the Company
and the Contractor and can result in cost and time
overrun. The Company at each level from the field
office to GOK (through Chief Engineer, Managing
Director, Committees) periodically monitors the
progress of the works and addresses the issues
arising out of the implementation to resolve any
issues thereon.

Financial risk may be inability to mobilize financial
resources for the implementation of projects
and debt servicing. In such event the Company
approaches the GOK for alternative arrangement
of funding to projects and debt servicing viz., World
Bank Loan, Asian Development Bank assistance
etc., The Company’s Board of Directors has
the overall responsibility for the establishment,
monitoring and supervision of the Company’s risk
management framework.

(i) Credit risk

Credit risk refers to the risk that a counterparty
will default on its contractual obligations resulting
in financial loss to the Company. Credit risk arises
from credit exposures from customers, cash and
cash equivalents held with banks and current and
non-current debt investments.

The Company regularly follows-up the receivable to
minimise losses arising from credit exposure from
credit customers. Deposits and cash balances are
placed with scheduled Commercial Banks as per
the guidelines issued by the GOK.

231

The carrying amount of financial assets represents
the Company’s maximum exposure to credit risk. No
other financial assets carry a significant exposure to
credit risk.

Trade and other receivables

The company does not have major exposure to
customers (Farmers). The other receivables are from
Government of Karnataka/ Government Entities
which have very low credit risk. Mobilisation Advance
to Contractors is adequately covered through Bank
Guarantees obtained from the Contractors.

Impairment of Trade receivable is created in the
books in respect of ‘Demands for water charges
outstanding for collection for more than 3 years, as
a prudent measure, even though such receivables
are recovereable as arrears of land revenue by
revenue authorities as per the Karnataka Irrigation
Act, 1965.

The maximum exposure to credit risk for trade
and other receivables by geographic region was

as follows: (Z in Lakhs)
Particulars 31-Mar-23 | 31-Mar-22
India 51.12 33.76
Other regions - -
Total trade 51.12 33.76
receivables

As at 31 March 2023, the Company’s most
significant customer, accounted for Rs. 51.12 Lakhs
of the trade and other receivables carrying amount
(31 March 2022: 33.76 Lakhs).

Details for Trade and other receivables is as follows:

(% in Lakhs)
Particulars 31-Mar-23 | 31-Mar-22
Fully performed 17.36 10.06
Past due 20.50 18.03
Impaired 13.26 5.67
Total tragle and 51192 33.76
other receivables
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The ageing analysis of the past due is presented

in the following table: (% in Lakhs)
Particulars 31-Mar-23 | 31-Mar-22
Past dues more than 20.50 18.03
180 days old
Total of past 20.50 18.03
receivables
The credit quality of the financial assets is

satisfactory, taking into account the allowance for
doubtful trade receivables.

The fair value of collaterals held by the Company is
as follows:

(% in Lakhs)

Particulars 31-Mar-23 | 31-Mar-22

Tangible assets Nil Nil

Security deposits Nil Nil

Bank guarantees Nil Nil

Total fair value of Nil Nil
collaterals held

The movement in the loss allowance for impairment
of trade receivables are disclosed in Note No. 8.

Any past due from Government Customers and
those fully covered by guarantees or collaterals
received are not tested for impairment. The credit
quality of the financial assets is satisfactory, taking
into account the allowance for doubtful trade
receivables. The Company has not received any
collaterals for receivables as at reporting date.

The company has tested for impairment loss
allowance at 31 March 2023 in respect of Trade
Receivables and is of the firm opinion that the
amounts stated as receivable will be fully realized
and no allowance is called for.

ii) Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company will
encounter difficulty in meeting the obligations
associated with its financial liabilities that are settled
by delivering cash, another financial asset and/or
the risk that the Company will face difficulty in raising
financial resources required to fulfilits commitments.
The Company’s approach to managing liquidity is to
ensure, as far as possible, that it will have sufficient

liquidity to meet its liabilities when they are due,
under both normal and stressed conditions, without
incurring unacceptable losses or risking damage to
the Company’s reputation.

Liquidity risk is maintained at low levels through
effective cash flow management. Cash flow
forecasting is performed internally by forecasts of
the Company’s liquidity requirements to ensure that
it has sufficient cash to meet operational needs,
to fund scheduled payments to comply with loan
covenants.

To ensure continuity of funding, the GOK infuses into
Equity of the Company periodically and the drawals
from the term loan sanctioned by the banks are
utilised to fund its ongoing capital commitments and
/or working capital requirements of the company.

Exposure to liquidity risk

The table below details of the Company’s remaining
contractual maturity for its financial liabilities and
derivative financial liabilities. The contractual cash
flows reflect the undiscounted cash flows of financial
liabilities and derivative financial liabilities based
on the earliest date on which the Company can be
required to pay.
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(% in Lakhs)

Particulars

Contractual cash flows

1 year or
less

lyearto 5
years

5 years or
more

Adjustments

Carrying amount

31 March 2023
Non-derivative financial
liabilities

Non-current borrowings
Current borrowings
Lease liabilities

Trade payables

Other Financial
Liabilities

Derivative financial
liabilities

Forward contracts used
for hedging:

- Qutflow

- Inflow

31 March 2022
Non-derivative financial
liabilities

Non-current borrowings
Current borrowings
Lease liabilities

Trade payables

Other Financial
Liabilities

Derivative financial
liabilities

Forward contracts used
for hedging:

- Outflow

- Inflow

55,840.56
0.35
1,725.50

1,98,253.74

1,42,468.48

1.71

74,870.29

29,264.01

8.57

1,71,732.49
55,840.56
10.63
1,725.50

2,73,124.02

2,55,820.14

2,17,340.48

29,272.58

5,02,433.20

42,999.16
0.32
1,006.92

2,68,232.55

1,26,946.34

1.58

63,050.82

10,717.23

9.05

1,37,663.57
42,999.16
10.95
1,006.92

3,31,283.38

3,12,238.95

1,89,998.74

10,726.28

5,12,963.98

(iii) Market risk

Market risk is the risk that changes in market prices - such as foreign exchange rates, interest rates and
equity / commodity prices — will affect the Company’s income or the value of its holdings of financial
instruments. The objective of market risk management is to manage and control market risk exposures

within acceptable parameters, while optimising the return.
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Currently, Company does not have any transactions involving foreign exchange rates, interest rates and
equity / commodity prices.

(iv) Currency risk- Nil

Foreign currency risk is the risk arising from exposure to foreign currency movement that will impact the
Company’s future cash flows and profitability in the ordinary course of business.

The Company operates domestically and is not exposed to currency risk on account of its borrowings, other
payables and receivables being in functional currency i.e. Indian Rupees.

The currency profile of financial assets and financial liabilities as at 31 March 2023 and 31 March 2022

are as below: (Z in Lakhs)
Particulars Amount (Rs.) Other Currencies
31 March 2023
Financial assets
Cash and cash equivalents 1,47,675.11 - -
Current investments - - -
Trade and other receivables 37.86 - -
Other current financial assets 26,019.59 - -
Non Current Investments -
Loans and advances 18.72
Other Non Current Financial Assets 355.43
1,74,106.71 - -
Financial liabilities
Non-current borrowings 1,71,732.49 - -
Short-term borrowings 55,840.56 - -
Lease liabilities 10.63
Trade and other payables 1,725.50
Other non-current financial liabilities 74,870.29 - -
Other current financial liabilities 1,98,253.74 - -
5,02,433.21 - -
31 March 2022
Financial assets
Cash and cash equivalents 1,50,600.65 - -
Current investments - - -
Trade and other receivables 28.09 - -
Other current financial assets 22,657.10 - -
Non Current Investments -
Loans and advances 23.18
Other Non Current Financial Assets 525.90
1,73,834.92 -
Financial liabilities
Non-current borrowings 1,37,663.57 - -
Short-term borrowings 42,999.16 - -
Lease liabilities 10.95 - -
Trade and other payables 1,006.92 - -
Other non-current financial liabilities 63,050.82 - -
Other current financial liabilities 2,68,232.55 - -
5,12,963.97 - -
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(v) Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk can be either fair value interest rate risk or cash flow interest rate risk. Fair value interest
rate risk is the risk of changes in fair values of fixed interest bearing investments because of fluctuations
in the interest rates. Cash flow interest rate risk is the risk that the future cash flows of floating interest
bearing instruments will fluctuate because of fluctuations in market interest rates.

Exposure to interest rate risk

The Company’s interest rate risk arises from borrowings. The interest rate profile of the Company’s interest-
bearing financial instruments as reported to the management of the Company is as follows.

(% in Lakhs)
. Carrying Amount
Particulars

As at 31 March 2023 | As at 31 March 2022
Fixed-rate instruments
Financial assets 355.43 525.90
Financial liabilities 74,870.29 63,050.82
Lease liabilities 10.63 10.95
Variable-rate instruments
Financial assets
Financial liabilities 2,27,573.05 1,80,662.72

(vi) Equity and commodity price risk

The company does not invest in commodities and hence is not exposed to commodity price risk.

xi) PROVISIONS, CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND CONTINGENT ASSETS - IND AS 37
The position and movement of various provisions as per Ind AS-37 except those relating to employee

benefits which are valued actuarially, as on 31.03.2023 are given below: (% in Lakhs)
Particulars Carrying amount | Additions Amount Unutilized Carrying
at the begininng | during the | used during | provisions amount at
of the reporting year the year reversed the closing of
period during the | the reporting
year period
Provision for Doubtful 5.67 7.59 - - 13.26
Debts
Leave Encashment to 126.24 147.48 (114.50) (29.09) 130.13
employees other than
those covered under
Actuarial Valuation
Provision towards Price 26,154.56 | 27,241.14 | (22,513.35) (2,688.44) 28,193.91
Escalation related to
Capital Works
Provision towards Extra 23,567.58 8,711.21| (6,701.04) (2,062.69) 23,515.46
Financial Implications
related to Capital Works

1. Provision for doubtful debts comprise of trade receivables provided for impairment basis Accounting
Policy No.3.11 (2) of the Company which requires impairment of trade receivables after the end of 3

financial years.
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2. Provision for Leave Encashment comprise of leave encashment payable to those employees who are
not covered under the actuarial valuation ambit.

3. Provision for price escalations related to capital works comprise of estimated amounts payable to
contractors on account of price escalation, which would be paid after necessary verifications from
competent authorities. This amount is estimated on the basis of estimated price escalations applicable
to the contractors’ payments.

4. Provision for Extra Financial Implications related to capital works comprise of amounts payable to
contractors on account of extra work done which would be paid after necessary approvals from
competent authorities. This amount is estimated on the basis of records available with the company
for such extra work done.

total debt to shareholders
equity. Both of these
numbers can be found in a
Company’s balance sheet

xii) RATIOS
As at 31 As at Reason
Ratio Description Numerator Denominator March, (31 March, |% Variance for
2023 2022 variance *
Current Ratio [The current ratio indicates [Current Assets [Current 0.60 0.50 21.31  |Mainly due
a company’s overall liquidity Liabilities to decrease
position. It is widely used by in current
banks in making decisions liabilities
regarding the advancing
of working capital credit to
their clients
Debt-Equity Debt-to-equity ratio [Total Debt IShareholder’s 0.12 0.12 - Not
Ratio compares a Company’s Equity Applicable

Debt Service  |Debt Service coverage ratio [Earnings Debt Service - - - -
Coverage is used to analyse the firm’s [available for
Ratio** ability to payoff current|debt service

interest and instalments. i)
Earning for Debt Service =
Net Profit after taxes + Non-
cash operating expenses
like depreciation and other
amortizations + Interest
+ other adjustments
like loss on sale of Fixed
assets etc.ii)Debt service =
Interest & Lease Payments
+ Principal Repayments.
“Net Profit after tax” means
reported amount of “Profit

(loss) for the period” and
it does not include items
of other comprehensive
income.
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Return on
Equity Ratio**

It measures the profitability
of equity funds invested
in the Company. The ratio
reveals how profitability of
the equity-holders’ funds
have been utilized by the
Company. It also measures
the percentage return
enerated to equity-holders.

Net Profits
after taxes -
Preference
Dividend

Average
Shareholder’s
Equity

Inventory
turnover ratio

IThis ratio also known as
stock turnover ratio and it
establishes the relationship
between the cost of goods
sold during the period or
sales during the period
and average inventory
held during the period. It
measures the efficiency
with  which a Company
utilizes or manages its
inventory. Average inventory
is (Opening + Closing
balance / 2)

Cost of goods
sold OR sales

Average
Inventory

Not
Applicable

Not
Applicable

Not
Applicable

Not
Applicable

Trade
Receivables
turnover ratio

It measures the efficiency at
which the firm is managing
the receivables. Net credit
sales consist of gross credit
sales minus sales return.

Net Credit Sales

Average
Accounts
Receivable

0.20

0.30

-33.33

Mainly
due to non
collection of
Receivables
(Water
Rates) from
Government
o] f
Karnataka

ITrade payables
turnover ratio

It indicates the number of
times sundry creditors have
been paid during a period.
It is calculated to judge the
requirements of cash for
paying sundry creditors.
It is calculated by dividing
the net credit purchases
by average creditors. Net
credit purchases consist
of gross credit purchases
minus purchase return

Net Credit
Purchases

Average Trade
Payables

Not
Applicable

Not
Applicable

Not
Applicable

Not
Applicable
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h |Net capital It indicates a company’s [Net Sales Working Capital Not Not Not Not
turnover ratio |effectiveness  in  using Applicable |Applicable | Applicable | Applicable

its working capital. i)The
working capital turnover
ratio is calculated as
follows: net sales divided
by the average amount of
working capital during the
same period. ii)Net sales
shall be calculated as total
sales minus sales returns.
iii)Working capital shall be
calculated as current assets

minus current liabilities.
i |Net profit ratio [It measures the relationship [Net Profit Net Sales Not Not Not Not

between net profit and sales Applicable |Applicable | Applicable | Applicable
of the business. i)Net profit
shall be after tax. ii)Net
sales shall be calculated
as total sales minus sales

returns.
j |Return on Return on capital employed [Earning before |Capital - - - -
Capital indicates the ability of a [interestand Employed

employed*** Icompany’s management taxes
to generate returns for
both the debt holders and
the equity holders. Higher
the ratio, more efficiently
is the capital being
employed by the company
to generate returns.
Capital Employed = Tangible
Net Worth + Total Debt +

Deferred Tax Liability
k |Return on Return on investment (ROI) [ncome during |Average Not Not Not Not

investment is a financial ratio used fthe year Investment Applicable |Applicable | Applicable | Applicable
to calculate the benefit
an investor will receive in
relation to their investment
cost. The higher the ratio,
the greater the benefit
earned

* Explanation shall be provided for any change in the ratio by more than 25% as compared to the preceding
year.

** The projects executed by the company is still in implementation / construction stage. The revenue
generation is Nil. This ratio cannot be worked out at this stage. Further there is ho matching grants for
certain expenditure for which the Government is funding through equity infusion, hence these ratios are
not computed.

*** The projects executed by the company is still in implementation / construction stage. The revenue
generation is Nil. This ratio cannot be worked out at this stage.
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xiii) ADDITIONAL REGULATORY

INFORMATION

REQUIRED BY SCHEDULE Ill TO THE COMPANIES
ACT, 2013

a)

The company does not hold any Investment
Propertyinits books of accounts, sofairvaluation
of investment property is not applicable.

During the year the company has not revalued
any of its Property,plant and equipment.

The company does not have any Intangible
assets in its books of accounts, so revaluation
of Intangible assets is not applicable.

The company has not granted any loans or
advances to promoters, directors, KMP’s
and the related parties that are repayable on
demand or without specifying any terms or
period of repayment.

The company does not have any Intangible
assets under development in its books of
accounts, so Ageing Schedule and Completion
schedule for projects overdue or cost overruns

as compared to original plan is not applicable.

The company does not have any benami
property held in its name. No proceedings have
been initiated on or are pending against the
Company for holding benami property under
the Prohibition of Benami Property Transactions
Act, 1988 (as amended) and Rules made

thereunder as at the end of the financial year.

The company has not availed any borrowings
from banks or financial institutions on the
basis of security of current assets, hence filing
of quarterly returns or statements of current
assets with banks or financial institutions is not
applicable.

The company has not been declared wilful

defaulter by any bank or financial institution or

other lender or government or any government
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authority.

The company does not have any transactions
with companies struck off under section 248
of the Companies Act, 2013 or section 560 of
Companies Act, 1956.

The Company does not have any charges
or satisfaction of charges which is yet to be
registered with Registrar of Companies beyond
the statutory period.

The provisions of clause (87) of section 2 of
the Act read with the Companies (Restriction
on number of Layers) Rules, 2017 are not
applicable to the company as per Section 2(45)
of the Companies Act,2013.

There were no scheme of Arrangements
approved by the competent authority during
the year in terms of sections 230 to 237 of the
Companies Act,2013.

Utilisation of borrowed funds and share
premium:

I. The Company has not advanced or loaned
or invested funds to any other person(s)
or entity(ies), entities
(Intermediaries) with the understanding that

the Intermediary shall:

including foreign

i) Directly or indirectly lend or invest in
other persons or entities identified in any
manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the
Company (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or

i) Provide any guarantee, security or
the like to or on behalf of the ultimate

beneficiaries

. The Company has not received any fund
from any person(s) or entity(ies), including
foreign entities (Funding Party) with the
understanding (whether recorded in writing

or otherwise) that the Company shall:
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i) Directly or indirectly lend or invest in
other persons or entities identified in any
manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the
Funding Party (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or

i) Provide any guarantee, security or the
like on behalf of the ultimate beneficiaries

n) The Company has not traded or invested in
Crypto currency or Virtual Currency during the
financial year.

0) There is no income surrendered or disclosed
as income during the year in tax assessments
under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (such as search
or survey), that has not been recorded in the
books of account.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of VISVESVARAYA JALA NIGAM LIMITED

Sd/- Sd/-
Sannachittaiah R Cheluvaraju
Place: Bengaluru Managing Director Director

Date: 30.10.2023 DIN: 10266740 DIN: 08220118

xiv) IMPACT ON COVID 19

There is no impact of COVID-19 pandemic on the
Company owing to the nature of the company’s
business. However, due to budgetary constraints
placed by the Government of Karnataka, the
Company expects delays in execution of capital
works.”

(xv) SEGMENT REPORT (IND AS 108):

The Company operates only in one geographical
area and in the business of creating Irrigation
Infrastructure and catering drinking water and
operating them, hence the Company has no
reporting segments.

As per our report of even date attached
For VIJAY PANCHAPPA & CO.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg No. 004693S
Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-
A.V. Nagaveena G.S. Prakash P.M.MUDIGOUDAR

> PARTNER
GM - Finance Company Secretery M.NO. 204096

UDIN: 23204096BGXHXZ3090
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STATUS OF PROJECTS EXECUTED BY V]JNL

YETTINAHOLE INTEGRATED DRINKING WATER
PROJECT
1. PROJECT DETAILS:

Project envisages lifting of 24.01 TMC of water
available during monsoon from Yettinahole,
Kadumane Hole, Keri Hole and Hongadahalla
coming under western ghats in Sakaleshapura
taluk of Hasan district to mitigate the problem
of acute drinking water in drought prone areas
especially in Chikkaballapur, Kolar Districts and
other needy areas of Hassan, Ckikkamagaluru,
Tumkur, Ramanagar and Bangalore Rural
Districts by utilising 13.931 TMC of water
and filling of 527 tanks to their 50% capacity
in the above 05 districts by utilising 10.064
TMC of water to recharge ground water table.
By implementation of this project, projected
population of about 75.59 lakhs for 2023-24
as per the present census of 6657 villages and

38 towns in 29 taluks of the above 7 districts
will be benefited.

The Government of Karnataka has accorded
administrative approval to re-revised DPR of
Yettinahole drinking water project amounting to
Rs.23,251.66 Cr vide Govt. order No: WRD 61
VBYE 2022 dated 10.01.2023.

* Head Works: Rs.4115.33 Cr.
e Gravity Main Canal: Rs.8609.40 Cr.
e Balancing Reservoir: Rs.592.34 Cr.
* Feeders: Rs.8858.28 Cr.

Present status of project works

Yettinahole Project is planned to complete in
two stages. The details are as below.

Stage | of the project consists of lift component
and Power supply works and has been taken
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up in 7 packages amounting to Rs 4115.33Cr,
which are in different stages of progress. Out of
which 8 weirs, 9 pump houses and 4 Delivery
chambers have been completed. Out of 126.31
Km of raising main, 125 Km length of raising
main is completed.lt is programmed to complete
and commission (on trial basis) the first phase
lift works during coming monsoon.

Stage |l of the project consists of construction
of gravity canal for a length of 252.61 km from
chainage 0 to 261.69 km (including 10.47 km
Aqueduct) taken up in 34 package amounting
to Rs.8609.40 Cr. out of which 150.00 km
gravity canal work is completed and 20.00
km work is under progress. Balance work
couldn’'t be started due to Forest clearance,
NH clearance, railway clearance and land
acquisition processes, which are in progress at
various stages.

Construction of T.G.Halli - Ramanagara feeder,
Madhugiri feeder and Gouribidanur feeder
canal works which offtake before balancing
reservoir have been taken up in 04 packages
amounting to Rs 3584.73Cr. Presently 208.95
km of pipeline work is completed out of 254.97
km and balance works are under progress in

various stages.

1. T G Halli - Ramnagara feeder: out of 52.89
Km length 40.00 km pipeline work have
been completed. The remaining work is
under progress.

2. Madhugiri feeder: out of 120.48 Km length
97.00 Km pipeline work is completed and

the remaining work is under progress.
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3. Gowribidanur feeder: out of 81.60 km
length, 71.95 km pipeline work is completed
and the remaining work is under progress.

The construction of the Bairagondlu Balancing
Reservoir work has been already entrusted to
agency through Tender. At present as per the
re-revised DPR the location of the proposed
Balancing Reservoir has been changed to near
Lakkenahalli village of Doddaballapura taluk in
lieu of Bairagondlu village of koratagere Taluk
according to which action is being taken to
entrust the work to the same agency by means
of supplementary agreement for the revised
scope of work after duly obtaining the approvals
of Nigam Board.

Based on the re-revised DPR of the Yettinahole

project the following package works have been
taken upto provide drinking water needs of Kolar,
Chikkaballapura and Bangalore Rural districts
beyond Lakkenahalli balancing Reservoir.

1. lift work from the Balancing Reservoir
(near the Lakkenahalli village) upto DC-5
(Kolar package-1) and the Gravity pipe
main work of 22.30 km after the DC-5
(Kolar package-2) has been taken up in 2
packages amounting to Rs. 2395.12 Cr.
Agreements have been executed and works
are under progress.

2. Construction of the gravity pipe main works
from ch: 22.30 km to ch: 36.965 km (Kolar
package - 3 and 4) have been taken up in
2 packages amounting to Rs. 627.80 Cr.
Tenders are approved & works are yet to be
started.

3. Among HKolar and Srinivasapur feeder
pipelines which is branching from ch:36.965
km of gravity main, Kolar feeder works have
been taken up in 2 packages amounting
to of Rs: 972.15 crores and Srinivasapur
feeder works in 3 packages amounting to
Rs: 1278.48 crores. Tenders are approved
and works are yet to be started.

* Financial Progress:

i) Rs.3110.27 Cr grants has been allocated
for the FY 2022-23 for Yettinahole integrated
drinking water project. An expenditure of
Rs.3110.27 Cr has incurred during the year and
Cumulative financial progress achieved till date
is Rs 13854.25 Cr.Balance Amount required for
completion of works is Rs 9397.41 Cr.

ii) Year wise financial progress is as below.

(Rs. In Crores)

SI Year Grant Expenditure | Cumulative
No expenditure
1 2012-13 0.38 0.38 0.38
2 2013-14 1.70 1.70 2.08
3 2014-15| 1,140.35 1,140.35 1,142.43
4 2015-16 601.30 601.30 1,743.73
5 2016-17 441.28 441.28 2,185.01
6 2017-18 930.94 930.94 3,115.95
7 2018-19 | 1,550.95 1,550.95 4,666.90
8 2019-20 | 1,998.23 1,998.23 6,665.13
9 2020-21 | 1,945.79 1,945.79 8,610.92
10 | 2021-22 | 2,133.07 2,133.07 10,743.98
11 | 2022-23| 3,110.27 3,110.27 13,854.25

Land acquisition details:

Total extent of 9084 Acre - 12.12 gunta of land is
required for execution of Yettinahole Project out of
which an extent of 4995 Acre 33 guntas of land
is already acquired. Action has been initiated to
acquire the balance 4088 Acre - 19.12 Guntas of
land. Rs. 1358.45 Cr amount has been released
towards land acquisition.
Reasons for delay in completion of Project:

e Lack of funds for pending bills payments

and land acquisition process.

e Delay in Forest clearance for a length of
15.68 Km for an extent of 402 Acre 14
Gunta.

e Delay in land acquisition of 10 gunta for
rising main works under lift component
which is in possession of M/s. MMCL

It is planned to complete the project as a whole
by the end of 31.03.2027 for the year 2026-27

depending on the availability of funds.
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VANI VILASA SAGAR RESERVIOR

The VV Sagar Dam is constructed across Vedavathi River near Marikanive Village in Hiriyur Taluk of
Chitradurga District in the year 1907. The main object of VV Sagar Project is to provide irrigation facility in
the drought prone areas of Chitradurga district. This Project provides irrigation to 25,000 acres of land. The
gross storage capacity of the Reservoir formed by the construction of the Dam is 850.30 mcum (30 TMC).
The Dam has a catchment area of 5374 Sq km. The main Dam built across the Vedavathiriver consists of
non-overflow Dam.

GAYATHRI RESERVIOR

The Gayatri Reservoir is constructed across Suvarnamukhi River near Kariyalla Village in Hiriyur Taluk of
Chitradurga District in the year 1963. The total length of the reservoir is 1021.53 m with gross storage
capacity of 27.63 mcum (0.97 TMC), dead storage capacity of 9.55 mcum (0.34 TMC) & live storage
capacity of 18.08 mcum (0.63 TMC). The total water spread area of the reservoir is 1831.00 Sq Km.
UPPER BHADRA PROJECT

1) Upper Bhadra Lift Irrigation project mainly contemplates diversion of 17.40 TMC of water from Tunga
River to Bhadra Reservoir and then further lifting of 29.90 TMC of water from Bhadra Reservoir to
Chitradurga, Tumkur, some part of Chikkamagaluru and Davanagere to fill 367 Tanks to 50% of their
capacity and to irrigate an area of 2,25,515 Hectare (5,57,022 acres) through Micro Irrigation.

2) Water Allocation:-29.90 TMC of water is allocated for Upper Bhadra Project.

e To provide micro irrigation facility :21.90 T.M.C

e Tank Filling :6.00 T.M.C

* Vani Vilasa Sagara :2.00 T.M.C

3) Administrative Approval:- Administrative Approval was accorded to the Re-revised Project Report vide
Gov order No: WRD 166 VBYE 2020 (Part-1) Bangalore Dt:16.12.2020 for Rs.21473.67 Crores.

4) Project Outline:

e Lifting of 17.40 TMC of water from Tunga River to Bhadra Reservoir in two stages and thereby lifting
29.90TMC of water in two stages till Ajjampura Tunnel. Water from Ajjampura tunnel (7.039 Km
long) will be conveyed to Chitradurga Branch Canal and Tumkur Branch Canal.

* Irrigating achcut area of 20,150 Hectares (0.49 lakh acres) in Tarikere taluk of Chikkamagaluru
district through micro irrigation and filling up of 79 Tanks to 50% of its capacity.

* Filling 157 tanks to 50% capacity and providing water for micro-irrigation to an area of 1,20,465
Hectares (2.98 lakh acres) in the districts of Chitradurga and Davangere through Chitradurga
Branch Canal and the feeders that branch off into Pavagada, Challakere - Molakalmuru, Jagaluru,
Holalkere.

* Filling 131 Tanks to their 50% capacity and providing irrigation facility to 84,900 Hectares (2.10
lakh acres) through micro-irrigation in Chikkamagaluru, Chitradurga and Tumkur districts through
TBC and feeders that branch off into Chikkanayakanahalli, Sira-Hiriyur tank filling scheme under
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Tumkur Branch Canal

Releasing 2.00 TMC of water through Tumkur branch canal to Vani Vilasa

Sagar Reservoir.

5) Present Stage of Project Works:

Stage-1: Work of lifting17.40 TMC of water from Tunga River to Bhadra Reservoir (package-1)
is in progress. Works of lifting 29.90 TMC of water from Bhadra Reservoir to Ajjampura Tunnel
(Package-2) and Ajjampura tunnel (Package-3) are physically completed. Water is being released
to Vani Vilas Sagar from Bhadra Reservoir through Ajjampura Tunnel since 2019-20 soon after
completion of package 2 & 3 works.

Stage-2 : Following works have been taken up under Stage-2:

Tarikere Lift Irrigation Scheme: Works of Tarikere Lift Irrigation Scheme amounting to Rs.812.02
Crores (02 packages) for providing Irrigation facility to an extent of 20,150 Hectares of land through
micro irrigation system and to fill 79 tanks in Tarikere Taluk are under progress.

Chitradurga Branch Canal: Chitradurga Branch Canal works from Ch:0.00 to 134.597 Km are
taken up in 12 packages for tendered amount of Rs.1723.42Crores and are under progress in
various stages of progress.

Tumkur Branch Canal: Tumkur Branch Canal works from Ch: 0.00 to 159.684 Km are taken up in
09 packages for tendered amount of Rs.1142.82 Crores and are under progress in various stages
of progress.

* Micro Irrigation :

Under the Chitradurga Branch Canal, works of Rs.1848.44 crores have been taken up in 03
packages to provide micro irrigation facilities covering 40,749 Hectares and are in various stages
of progress.

Under Tumkur Branch Canal, Works of Rs.1299.30 Crores have been taken up in 03 packages
to provide micro irrigation facility to an extent of 27,590 Hectares and are in various stages of
progress. Further the tenders for the works of providing drip irrigation facility for 57,310 Ha and
filling of tanks under TBC are approved and action is being initiating to commence the work.

Jagalur Branch Canal: Works of filling up of 09 tanks and providing micro irrigation facility to an
extent of 13,200 Hectare under Chitradurga Taluk and Jagalur Taluk of Davanagere District are
taken up for Rs.1568.91 crores in 02 packages and the works are in progress.

e Estimates for micro-irrigation works for the remaining 66,516 Hectares coming under Chitradurga

branch canal have been prepared and steps are being taken to take up the works through tender after

obtaining approval from the competent authorities.

¢ Tank Filling Schemes:

Tank filling works in Holalkere Taluk: Feeder pipeline works which off take from Ch:28.42 km of
Chitradurga branch canal amounting to Rs.242.01 crores have been taken up in 4 packages to fill
the tanks of Holalkere Taluk and the works are under progress.
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ii. Works of filling up of Tanks in Challakere and Molakalmuru Taluk: Works of filling up of tanks of
Challakere and Molakalmuru Taluk starts at Ch: 120.82 km of Chitradurga branch canal and are
taken up for total amount of Rs.710.92 crores in 3 packages and the works are in progress.

ii. Works of filling up of Tanks in Pavagada Taluk: Works of filling up of tanks in Pavagada taluk by
conveying water through feeder pipeline branching off at Ch: 132.05 km of Chitradurga Branch
Canal is taken up for Rs.656.31 crores and the works are in progress.

iv. Works of filling up of Tanks in Chikkanayakanahalli and Sira Taluk: Work of filling up of tanks in
Chikkanayakanahalli Taluk through feeder pipeline off taking from Ch: 113.329 Km of Tumkur branch
canal is taken up for Rs.73.48 Crores and the work is in progress. The work of filling up of tanks in
Sira-Hiriyur Taluk through feeder pipeline from Ch:159.180Km of Tumkur branch canal for Rs.1215.21
crores has been taken up and the work is in progress.

6) Details of Land Acquisition:
v Total area of land required for the project :7720 A - 36.14 G.
v Details of 19(1) notified area: 5654 A - 07 G.
v Details of total notification awarded: 4296 A - 21 G.
v Total balance extent of land to be acquired: 3424 A - 15.14 G.
7) Financial Progress:

i. Budgetary grant of Rs.2198.36 crores has been allocated for the year 2022-23 for Upper Bhadra
Project. Expenditures incurred till the end of March-2023 is Rs. 2198.36 Crores. Cumulative
financial progress achieved till date is Rs.7605.35 Crores.

Details of Year wise Financial Progress: (Rs. In Crores)

SL.No Year Grants A Expenditure | Cumulative Expenditure
1 2007-08 3.17 3.17 3.17

2 2008-09 54.30 54.30 57.46

3 2009-10 118.55 118.55 176.02

4 2010-11 125.21 125.21 301.23

5 2011-12 116.55 116.55 417.77

6 2012-13 164.21 164.21 581.99

7 2013-14 279.71 279.71 861.69

8 2014-15 340.40 340.40 1202.09

9 2015-16 201.57 201.57 1403.66
10 2016-17 414.05 414.05 1817.71
11 2017-18 533.10 533.10 2350.81
12 2018-19 657.39 657.39 3008.20
13 2019-20 842.74 842.74 3850.94
14 2020-21 725.34 725.34 4576.28
15 2021-22 830.71 830.71 5,406.99
16 2022-23 2,198.36 2,198.36 7,605.35
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Filling up of 197 tanks in Tarikere, Kadur & Chikamagalur taluks of Chikmagaluru District and Arasikere
Taluk of Hassan District by lifting water from Bhadra sub basin

The project envisages filling up of 197 tanks in Tarikere, Kadur & Chikamagalur Taluks of Chikmagaluru
District and Arasikere Taluk of Hassan District by lifting of water from Bhadra sub basin(utilizing 1.45 TMC
of water allocated for Hebbehalla scheme). The DPR for the said project amounting to Rs. 1281.80 Crores
was approved by the Government vide G.O No: WRD 81 VBYE 2019 dated:24.11.2020 with directions to
take up the work in 4 stages ie., first stage for Rs. 406.50 crores, second stage for 298.60 crores, third
stage for Rs 476.70 crores and fourth stage for Rs 100.00 crores subject to condition that, tenders may be
called only for Stage-l works during the year 2020-21.

Subsequently, during the detailed survey there were representations from local farmers and elected
representatives to fill additional tanks which were in the vicinity of project area. Hence, additional 48
enroute tanks were considered to be filled over the proposed 197 tanks as per DPR. As per the approved
DPR the water allocation for filling of 197 tanks is 1.45 TMC( to fill tanks upto 50% capacity). Now due to
increase in no. of tanks it is proposed to fill 40% of its capacity for accommodating additional tanks within
allocated water of 1.45 TMC. The same proposal considering filling up of 245 tanks to its 40% capacity
was placed and cleared in the ERC in its 36th meeting held on 03.03.2021 subject to the condition of
taking approval from the competent authority. Accordingly, the tender for the stage-l works was finalized
and the work was awarded for Rs. 464.47 crores on dated: 29.07.2021. The pump house works of Lift -1
& 2 are completed, the substation and Electro mechanical works are under progress. Out of 63.73 Km of
HDPE pipes, laying of 54.01 Km is under progress and out of 56.85 Km of MS pipes, 42.01 Km pipe has
been laid. Further, vide Government letter dated:29.10.2022 approval was accorded by the Government
for taking up of Stage-Il works. Accordingly, the tender for the stage-ll works was finalized and the work is
awarded for Rs. 382.60 crores on dated:23.03.2023. The pump house works of Lift -1 are under progress.
Out of 64.99 km of HDPE pipes, laying of 16.50 Km pipe is under progress.

The Proposal to take up Stage-lll & IV works was submitted to Government on Dated: 16.12.2022
seeking approval from Finance Department. In this regard, vide letter dt: 06.03.2023, Government has
instructed to submit the proposal after the completion of Stage- Il Works.

The cumulative financial progress achieved upto the end March 2023 is Rs.149.91 Crores.
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Notes:
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Head Regulator provided at
Bhadra reservoir for lifting
29.90 TMC (UBP Package-2)

Stilling Basin of Gayathri Dam

PUMP HOUSE-2 OF UBP PACKAGE-2 TUNNEL

APPROACH CANAL
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CONSTRUCTION OF AQUEDUCT AT CH: 242.540 KM
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Visvesvaraya Jala Nigam Limited
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